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o VIsSION...

Provide our customers with a quality of product and

service that will meet or exceed their expectations!

oo Mission. ..

o Smile;

o Greet the Customer by Name;

¢ Try to say “YES” instead of no!
Sounds easy and perhaps simplistic, but it works.
It’s the same issue over and over. Our focus has
always been superior customer service. During 2003,
we formalized that concept with this three sentence
statement to remind us and our associates of a most
basic tenant. As the statement has worked its way

through the organization, we have seen a significant

increase in enthusiastic customer feedback.




1o Our Sharcholders, Customers and Friends:

Two thousand and three was a record year as earnings
grew by 24.5% over the prior year. Earnings per share, fully
diluted, reached $1.36.

We were honored to be listed as one of the fastest growing
companies by Fortune, Fortune Small Business, the American
Banking Journal, and the Houston Chronicle.

Two thousand and three was also a year to test management
and to “Merge and Integrate”. With interest rates at historic

lows, depositors seeking higher yields, and borrowers

¥ .‘-I demanding low fixed rates all banks faced severe interest rate

Ned S. Holmes, Chairman of the Board; David Zalman, President & ChidEecutive Office. margin compression. Whether the bank was heavily weighted
in loans or in securities, the compression was a challenge throughout 2003. The slow economic recovery coupled with
the low interest rates exacerbated an already competitive banking environment. While the mortgage market was red hot,
the commercial markets were in some disarray. Several of our Texas peers failed to meet their earnings targets as these
factors hammered their income statements. This same margin compression and competitive environment represented
an opportunity for Prosperity as numerous smaller banks’ management groups concluded that 2003 was an opportune
time to sell.

In this environment, we completed four acquisitions, all of which were in the Dallas market. With the purchase of
Abrams Centre National Bank, BankDallas, mainbank and First State Bank of North Texas, we increased our locations
from two to eleven and added a total of $125 million in loans, $340 million in deposits, and over 100 associates. These
additions have grown our Dallas area footprint to approximately $500 million in total assets. With these acquisitions
came 13 experienced lenders.

In the past twenty four months we have successfully integrated 9 banks and added $900+ million in assets. Our steady
growth in income would evidence the success of our integration efforts. Throughout the year we worked to realign the
loans we acquired to properly mirror our credit culture and historical asset quality.

We continued our Houston focus with a year-long advertising campaign to increase prospect and customer awareness

of Prosperity Bank’. The campaign took a multi-media form with TV, cable, radio and newspaper. Based upon customer

and prospect feedback, we are excited about the results.




INTERNAL GROWTH
Two thousand and four brings with it 51 locations including 29 in the Houston area and 11 in the Dallas area. Equally
important are the 74 experienced lenders who serve as “Real Bankers” empowered to meet our customers’ banking needs.
Additionally, we have introduced a “Treasury Management” function which provides state of the art cash management
services. This includes balance and transaction reporting, electronic funds transfer, check imaging, electronic statements,
and more through the convenience of the Internet.

With these additions, we are positioned for solid and historically consistent internal (same store sales) growth.

ACQUISITIONS

While we continue to look for acquisition opportunities, we must remember that the opportunities are not as directly
controllable as organic growth. While our business model incorporates the acquisition strategy as a value added aspect
which produces a much more rapid return to shareholders than a “branching” model, we realize there is a serendipity

element to acquisitions. This latter realization is exactly why we focus on internal growth as well as acquisitions.

THE ECONOMY AND THE UNKNOWNS

If we believe the economic indicators, it would appear we are on the road to economic recovery. GDP is growing at
a rapid pace, housing starts continue strong, inventories are beginning to build, unemployment numbers are trending
downward and the Fed reports growth in all regions of the country. While international uncertainty remains, the Texas

economy is moving in a very positive direction.

CONCLUSION
Throughout 2004, asset quality will remain paramount. With our focus on loan growth, we pledge to maintain our
vigilance of the loan portfolio. Additionally, we will continue to look for compatible merger partners as we strive to

increase penetration in our Texas markets, both rural and urban.

it

Ned S. Holmes
Chairman of the Board President & Chief Executive Officer




Financial Highlights
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FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS
Numbers for 1998, 1999, and 2000 have been restated
to reflect the effect of the merger with Commercial
Bancshares accounted for as a pooling of interests.
Net Income (in 000's) $ 7,081
Return on Average Assets 1.01%
Return on Average Shareholders’ Equity 14.88%
Net Interest Margin (Tax Equivalent) 3.75%
Efficiency Ratio 61.72%

WEIGHTED AVERAGE SHARES OUTSTANDING (in 000's)
Weighted Average Shares Outstanding, Basic 13,832
Weighted Average Shares Outstanding, Diluted 14,230

PER SHARE

Per Share Net Income (Diluted) $ 050
Book Value at Year-End Per Share 3.88
Cash Dividends Per Share 0.10
CAPITAL RATIOS

Equity to Assets Ratio 7.72%
Tier 1 Risk Based Capital Ratio 15.06%
Total Risk Based Capital Ratio 16.14%
Leverage Ratio 6.59%

BALANCE SHEET DATA (YEAR-END) (in 000's)

Loans $276,106
Securities 455,202
Deposits 714,365
Shareholders' Equity 61,781
Total Assets 800,158
ASSET QUALITY RATIOS

Non-performing Assets to Loans

& Other Real Estate 0.14%
Net Charge-offs to Average Loans (0.08%)
Allowance for Credit Losses to Total Loans 1.33%

COMMON STOCK MARKET PRIGE
Common Stock Market Price-High $ 631
Common Stock Market Price-Low 6.00

1999

$ 9431
1.08%
14.53%
3.77%
59.29%

15,972
16,408

$ 0.58
4.32
0.10

6.72%
13.89%
15.74%

6.17%

$ 366,803
514,983
878,589

69,025
1,027,631

0.34%
(0.11%)
1.37%

$ 8.94
6.03

$

2000

$ 10,701
1.02%
14.67%
3.69%
62.29%

16,064
16,454

$ 0.65
4.98
0.18

7.01%
13.80%
14.93%

6.17%

411,203
586,952
1,033,546
80,333
1,146,140

0.32%
(0.04%)
1.34%

$ 10.00
6.44

2001

$ 12,958
1.09%
15.19%
3.86%
60.14%

16,172
16,498

$ 079
547
0.195

7.03%
18.34%
19.52%

7.57%

$ 424,400
752,322
1,123,397
88,725
1,262,325

0.00%
0.06%
1.41%

$ 13.94
8.75

2002

$ 21,321
1.45%
18.66%
4.16%
50.36%

17,122
17,442

$ 122
8.19
0.22

8.49%
14.10%
15.30%

6.56%

$ 679,559
950,317
1,586,611
154,739
1,822,256

0.38%
0.08%
1.41%

$ 19.95
13.48

Change

2002 vs.

2003 2003
$ 26,548 24.5%
1.32% (9%)
15.60% (16%)
3.78% (9%)
51.58% (2%)
20,046 17.1%
20,357 16.7%
$ 1.36 11.5%
10.49 28.1%
0.25 13.6%
9.15% 7.8%
15.82% 12.2%
16.90% 10.5%
7.10% 8.2%
$ 770,053 13.3%
1,376,880 44.9%
2,083,748 31.3%
219,588 41.9%
2,398,683 31.6%

0.13% (65.8%)
0.23% 187.5%

1.34% (5.0%)
$ 24.35 22.1%
16.16 19.9%

Change
1998 vs.
2003

274.9%
30.7%
4.8%
0.8%
(16.4%)

44.9%
43.1%

172.0%
170.4%
150.0%

18.5%
5.0%
4.7%
7.7%

178.9%
202.5%
191.7%
255.4%
199.8%

(7.1%)
(387.5%)
0.8%

285.7%
169.3%




THE DALLAS CONNECTION AND THE HOUSTON INTEGRATION

We completed the integration of the five banks which we acquired in 2002. Additionally, we acquired four banks in the

Dallas area in 2003. The Dallas area banks attribute approximately $500 million in total assets, $340 million in total

deposits and 11 full service locations, as of December 31, 2003.

NET INCOME GROWTH

In 2003, net income grew by 24.5% to
$26.5 million or $1.36 per

fully diluted common share.

ASSET GROWTH

During 2003, total assets grew by 31.6% to

$2.4 billion, while total loans were up 13.3%

to $770 million and total deposits were up 31.3%
to $2.1 billion as compared to 2002.

ASSET MIX

At year-end the asset mix reflected securities at 58% and loans at 31%.
With a 31% loan to asset ratio and 51 banking centers staffed

by one or more lenders, our goal is to increase earnings through a
reallocation of the assets with a heavier loan weighting.

LOAN GROWTH

With acquisitions, loan growth has
continued and at year-end the balance
exceeded $770 million.

LOAN PORTFOLIO MAKEUP

The makeup of the loan portfolio has also changed over

time, with the addition of several commercially-oriented

banks and our involvement in the Houston and Dallas markets.
The one-to-four family category has fallen while the commercial
real estate and industrial categories have grown.

$30,000

$26,548

$25,000

$20,000

$15,000

$10,000

1998

$0

1999

$10,701

2000

$12,958

2001

$21,321

2002 2003

$2,500,000

$2,000,000

$1,822,256

$1,500,000

$1,000,000

$800,158

$500,000

$0

1998

Investments 58%

1999

$1,027,631

2000

$1,146,140

2001

$1,262,325

Loans 31%

2002 2003

Goodwill 5%
Other Assets 2%
Cash & Due From 4%

$800,000

$679,559

$700,000

$600,000

$500,000

$411,203

$400,000

$300,000 | $276,106

$200,000
$100,000
$0

1998

$366,803

1999

Agriculture

3% Other %
Multi family residential 0%
3%
Farmland
2%

Commercial mortgages
33%

2000

Consumer

$424,400

2001

Home Equity
4%

2002 2003

Commercial and industrial

Construction and land
development
5%

1-4 family residential
31%




ASSET / LOAN QUALITY  oan

As of year-end 2003, non-performing loans as a percentage of total loans ~ ***

0.30%

and other real estate were 0.13%, with net charge-offs to average loans

0.25%

at 0.23% and allowance for credit losses to total loans at 1.34%. oz
Our stated goals include increasing our loan to asset and loan to o1

0.10%

deposit ratios while maintaining the asset quality.

During 2002 and 2003, as part of the due diligence on the nine banks ~ °* 202 203
we acquired, we identified numerous loans that did not fit our credit
quality and underwriting standards. During the same period, we
aggressively pursued a program of moving those non-Prosperity quality
loans out of the bank. Under this strategy, the quality of the loan portfolio
has improved as compared to 2002. As noted above, we ended the year
with a ratio of non-performing loans to total loans and other real estate
at 13 basis points (.13%) vs. 38 basis points (.38%) at year-end 2002.

DEPOSIT COMPOSITION s o e <10
487.9 343.2
23% 17%

The non-interest bearing portion of our deposit base has

steadily increased. As of year-end 2003, non-interest demand
deposits represented 22% of total deposits vs. 21% in 2002 and 17%
in 2001. At year-end 2003, our deposits were concentrated in  merestseaingoor

$451.2 Non-interest bearing DDA
. . 22% g
low cost demand, money market, NOW and savings categories ey

CDs & IRAs > 100
$334.0
16%

representing 67% of total deposits. The Company's long term
strategy of growing and acquiring core deposits is one of the
factors which has enabled us to meet our earnings per share target.

SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY  szoo
Shareholders’ Equity ended the year at .
$219.6 million, a 41.9% increase over 150750
year-end 2002. e

$219,588

100,000 8,725
. $80,333 S
$69,025

$61,781

$50,000

< 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003

RETURN ON AVERAGE SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY 2000 a6
The return on shareholders’ equity fell from 18.66% to zzzj
15.60% ('02 - 03) as weighted average diluted shares outstanding ~ ***

12.00%

went from 17.4 million to 20.4 million for the same periods. s

1453 | 1467% | N0

This increase in weighted average shares was 16.7%. Even with the =~ "

6.00%

increase in weighted average shares outstanding, Prosperity was able <«

2.00%

to deliver a return on average shareholders’ equity in excess of 15%. ..
. 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003




RETURN ON AVERAGE ASSETS 1o

1.40%

1.45%

l u%

1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003

Return on average assets ended the year

1.20%

at 1.32%, as compared with the
1.45% for 2002. 0.80%

0.60%
0.40%

0.20%

0.00%

PER SHARE NET INCOME

Per share net income grew at a rate of 172% =
over the period from 1998 through 2003.

1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003

BOOK VALUE PER SHARE w0

During this same time period, ~ sww

book value per share increased from $3.88 in 1998 s
to $10.49 in 2003, or 170%.  sso0

$4.00

$10.49

1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003

$0.25

1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003

$2.00

DIVIDENDS PER SHARE

The dividend payout has increased
steadily and was $0.25 per share in 2003.
We also announced a 20% increase

for 2004 to $0.30 per share.

THE HIGHS AND THE LOWS ™

Over the past twelve months our stock has traded ~ **
from a low of $16.16 to a high of $24.35. s - l]“

§15.00 $13.94 :
$10.00 $6.94 $10.00 ¢
T | s6.31
$6.00 $6.03 $6.44
] l_[
$0

1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003

I Common Stock Market Price-High
Common Stock Market Price-Low




WAS PROSPERITY A GOOD INVESTMENT? 450

400
The Performance Graph compares the cumulative total sharehold-
350

er return on the Company's Common Stock for the period beginning 300

at the close of trading on December 31, 1998, to December 31, 2003, 20

200

with the cumulative total return of the S&P 500 Total Return Index 150 — .
P
_— &
and the Nasdaq Bank Index for the same period. Dividend reinvest- U S
50
ment has been assumed. 0
1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003
The Performance Graph assumes $100 invested on December 31, B[ g 13168 | 16622 | 23097 | 32045 | 39752
100 121.11 110.34 97.32 75.75 97.40

1998 in the Company's Common Stock, the S&P 500 Total Return M| 100 9615 | 10984 11892 12174 | 15662

Il Prosperity Bancshares, Inc.

Index and the Nasdaq Bank Index. $&P 500*
I8 NASDAQ Bank Index*
The historical stock price performance for the Company's stock, *Source: CRSP, Center for Research in Security Prices, Graduate School of Business, The University of Chicago 2004.

Used with permission. All rights reserved.
SNL Financial LC

shown on the accompanying graph, is not necessarily indicative of future stock performance.

WHAT’S IN STORE IN ’04?

Fifty-one Banking Centers with seventy-four active lenders marketing loans, deposits and treasury management
services positions Prosperity for a strong showing in two thousand and four.

With the four Dallas acquisitions, we grew from two to eleven full service banking centers. The growth in Dallas has
been especially rewarding as we increased both loans and deposits. This positions us to make further market inroads.

In the greater Houston CMSA, we have 29 banking centers. Seventy-five percent of our locations now lie in the
two largest CMSAs in Texas. As of year-end 2003, over 50% of our loans and deposits emanated from the same two
dynamic markets.

With the completion of our integration of nine banks in the past 17 months adding $900+ million in assets, we are
positioned to be a strategic player in both the Dallas and Houston Markets —while not ignoring the commitment to our

rural heritage and those elements of our franchise.

TECHNOLOGY
The in-house conversion of our data and item processing was completed during 2003. This move not only allows us to
more effectively control costs, but also gives us more flexibility in the development of new banking products and services.
Our Internet Banking product is just one area where our customers have seen major improvements. Through the
Internet we are now able to deliver treasury management services to our commercial customer base. In addition, we

continue our commitment to our consumer customers.




Our Formuda Works



EFFICIENCY 70.00%

o
61.72% 50.20% 62.29% 60.14%

60.00%

5036% | 51-58%

Our Efficiency Ratio for 2003, ended the year at 51.6%. This is slightly

50.00%

above the 2002 level and is attributable to the acquisition of mainbank 40.00%

. . X 30.00%
in November and First State Bank of North Texas in December.
20.00%

We believe our internal growth and acquisitions strategies should both 1500

orient and position us to maintain a very acceptable Efficiency Ratio. T e e a0 oam ane

A CONTINUING STRENGTH

The Urban- Rural Franchise —this mix calls for a high level of involvement on the part of our officers and associates
in their respective communities. From Mathis in the south through Houston and into Dallas, community involvement
and leadership continue to be important as we deliver banking services and products. The “No 1-800 Numbers” message
is delivered by our “Real Bankers”.

As part of our commitment to our communities, each of our Banking Centers presented (and continues to present) at
local high schools, the FDIC’s approved and endorsed “Money Smart” program which helps consumers understand and

appreciate the benefits of commercial banks, their products, services and the role they play in each community.

WHAT WORKS

“Real Bankers...not just a bank*'!” This is how we have differentiated ourselves from the competition since we
started in 1983. We continue to believe that the availability of bankers with decision making authority on-site at each of
our locations, remains relevant in an era of out-of-state mega-bank consolidations and staff reductions. This is why we

staff each Banking Center with a senior decision maker!

INTERNAL GROWTH AND ACQUISITIONS

Internal growth remains an integral part of our business model. We continue to recognize the importance of growing
market share within each of the communities we serve. Our image based advertising in the Houston and Dallas markets is
designed to lever off our size and elevate market awareness. The addition of our Treasury Management services also adds
value for our customers and allows us to offer many of the cash management tools available through the mega-banks.

Acquisitions remain a key element of our growth strategy. As the costs of owning and operating a bank continue to
escalate, owners of independent banks are coming to realize the benefits of partnering with us. The proof of this
statement can be seen in that the senior managements of all four of our Dallas area acquisitions have become members of

Prosperity’s senior management team.
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PARTI
Special Cantionary Notice Regarding Forward-Looking Staiements

Statements and financial discussion and analysis contained in this annual report on Form 10-K that are not historical facts are
forward-looking statements made pursnant to the safe harbor provisions of the Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1993,
Forward-leoking statements are based on assumptions and involve a number of risks and uncertainties, many of which are beyond the
Company’s control. Many possible events or factors could affect the future financial results and performance of the Company and
could cause such results or performance to differ materially from those expressed in the forward-looking statements. These possible
events or factors include, without limitation:

o changes in interest rates and market prices, which could reduce the Company’s net interest margins, asset valuations and expense
expectations;

e changes in the levels of loan prepayments and the resulting effects on the value of the Company’s loan portfolio;

s changes in local economic and business conditions which adversely affect the Company’s customers and their ability to transact
profitable business with the company, including the ability of the Company’s borrowers to repay their loans according to their
terms or a change in the value of the related collateral;

s increased competition for deposits and loans adversely affecting rates and terms;

+ the timing, impact and other uncertainties of future acquisitions, including the Company’s ability to identify suitable future
acquisition candidates, the success or failure in the integration of their operations, and the ability 1o enter new markets
successfully and capitalize on growth opportunities;

* increased credit risk in the Company’s assets and increased operating risk caused by a material change in commercial, consumer
and/or real estate loans as a percentage of the total loan portfolio;

s the failure of assumptions underlying the establishment of and provisions made to the allowance for credit losses;
s changes in the availability of funds resulting in increased costs or reduced liquidity;

¢ increased asset levels and changes in the composition of assets and the resulting impact on the Company’s capital levels and
regulatory capital ratios; '

« the Company’s ability to acquire, operate and maintain cost effective and efficient systems without incurring uncxpectedly
difficult or expensive but necessary technological changes;

s the loss of senior management or operating personnel and the potential inability to hire qualified personnel at reasonable
compensation levels:

= changes in statutes and government regulations or their interpretations applicable to financial holding companies and the
Company's present and future banking and other subsidiaries, including changes in tax requirements and tax rates;

»  acts of terrorism, an outbreak of hostilities or other international or domestic calamities, weather or other acts of God and other
matters beyond the Company’s control; and

¢ other risks and uncertainties listed from time to time in the Company’s reports and documents filed with the Securities and
Exchange Commission.

A forward-looking statement may include a statement of the assumptions or bases underlying the forward-looking statement.
The Company believes it has chosen these assumptions or bases in good faith and that they are reasonable. However, the Company
cautions you that assumptions or bases almost always vary from actual results, and the differences between assumptions or bases and
actual results can be material.

The Company undertakes no obligation to publicly update or otherwise revise any forward-locking statements, whether as a
result of new information, future events or otherwise, unless the securities laws require the Company to do so.



ITEM 1. BUSINESS
General

Prosperity Bancshares, Inc.®™ (the “Company™) was formed in 1983 as a vehicle to acquire the former Allied Bank in Edna,
Texas which was chartered in 1949 as The First National Bank of Edna. The Company is a registered financial holding company that
derives substantially all of its revenues and income from the operation of its bank subsidiary, Prosperity Bank™ (“Prosperity Bank®" or
the “Bank™). The Bank provides a broad line of financial products and services to small and medium-sized businesses and consumers.
The Bank operates fifty-one (51) full-service banking locations; with twenty-nine (29) in the Greater Houston Consolidated
Metropolitan Statistical Area (“CMSA™), eleven (11} in eight contiguous counties situated south and southwest of Houston and
extending intc South Texas and eleven (11) in the Dallas/Fort Worth area.  The Greater Houston CMSA includes Brazoria,
Chambers, Fort Bend, Galveston, Harris, Liberty, Montgomery and Waller counties. The Company's headquarters are located at
Prosperity Bank Plaza, 4295 San Felipe in Houston, Texas and its telephone number is (713) 693-9300. The Company’s website
address is www.prosperitybanktx.com.

The Company's market consists of the communities served by its locations in the Greater Houston CMSA, additional
locations in eight contiguous counties located to the south and southwest of Houston and its eleven banking locations in the
Dallas/Fort Worth, Texas area. US Highway 59 (scheduled to become Interstate Highway 69), which serves as the primary “NAFTA
Highway” linking the interior United States and Mexico, runs directly through the center of the Company’s market area. The
increased traffic along this NAFTA Highway has enhanced econemic activity in the Company’s market area and created opportunities
for growth. The diverse nature of the economies in each local market served by the Company provides the Company with a varied
customer base and allows the Company to spread its lending risk throughout a number of different industries including farming,
ranching, petrochemicals, manufacturing, tourism, recreation and professional service firms and their principals. The Company's
market areas cutside of Houston and Dallas are dominated by either small community banks or branches of large regional banks.
Management believes that the Company, as one of the few mid-sized financial institutions that combines responsive community
banking with the sophistication of a regicnal bank helding company, has a competitive advantage in its market areas and excellent
growth opportunities through acquisitions, new Banking Center locations and additional business development.

Operating under a community banking philosophy, the Company seeks to develop broad customer relationships based on
service and convenience while maintaining its conservative approach to lending and strong asset quality. The Company has grown
through a combination of internal growth, the acquisition of community banks, branches of banks and the opening of new banking
centers. Utilizing a low cost of funds and employing stringent cost controls, the Company has been profitable in every full year of its
existence, including the period of adverse economic conditions in Texas in the late 1980s. From 1288 to 1992, as a sound and
profitable institution, the Company took advantage of this economic downturn and acquired the deposits and certain assets of failed
banks in West Columbia, El Campo and Cuero, Texas and two failed banks in Houston, which diversified the Company's franchise
and increased its core deposits. The Company opened a full-service Banking Center in Victoria, Texas in 1993 and the following year
established a Banking Center in Bay City, Texas. The Company expanded its Bay City presence in 1996 with the acquisition of an
additional branch location from Norwest Bank Texas, and in 1997, the Company acquired the Angleton, Texas branch of Wells Fargo
Bank. In 1998, the Company enhanced its West Columbia Banking Center with the purchase of a commercial bank branch located in
West Columbia and acquired Union State Bank in East Bernard, Texas.

In 1999, the Company acquired South Texas Bancshares, Inc. and its wholly owned subsidiary, The Commercial National
Bank of Beeville, with locations in Beeville, Mathis and Goliad, Texas. The Company acquired trust powers in connection with the
South Texas Acquisition. Additionally, in September 2000, the Company purchased certain assets and assumed certain liabilities of
five branches of Compass Bank located in El Campo, Hitchcock, Needville, Palacios and Sweeny, Texas. With the exception of the El
Campo location, the former Compass branches are being operated as full-service Banking Centers. The El Campo location has been
combined with the Company’s El Campo Banking Center. In February 2001, the Company completed a merger with Commercial
Bancshares, Inc., (“Commercial™), whereby Commercial was merged with the Company and Heritage Bank, Commercial’s wholly
owned subsidiary, was merged with the Bank. Heritage Bank had 12 full-service banking locations in the Houston metropolitan area
and in three adjacent counties. The transaction was accounted for as a pooling of interests and therefore the historical financial data of
the Company has been restated to include the accounts and operations of Commercial for all periods prior to the effective time of the
Commercial merger. The Company incurred approximately $2.4 million in merger related expenses in connection with the
Commercial merger.

In May 2002, the Company completed the acquisition of Texas Guaranty Bank, N.A. (the “Texas Guaranty Acquisition™).
Texas Guaranty Bank operated three (3) offices in the western portion of Houston, Texas, all of which became full service banking
centers of Prosperity Bank® In July 2002, the Company acquired The First State Bank, Needville, Texas (the “First State
Acquisition™). Prosperity Bank’s® existing Needville Banking Center relocated into the former First State Bank location effective July
15, 2002. In June 2003, the Needville Banking Center relocated into a newly constructed building on Highway 36. Additionally, in
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September 2002, the Company acquired Paradigm Bancorporation, Inc. (the “Paradigm Acquisition™) in a stock transaction for
approximately 2.58 million shares of Prosperity common stock for all outstanding shares of Paradigm. Paradigm operated a total of
eleven (11) banking offices - six (6) in the greater Houston metropolitan area and five (5) in the nearby Southeast Texas cities of
Dayton, Galveston, Mont Belvieu, and Winnie. The Company subsequently closed three banking offices and consolidated them into
existing Banking Centers. On October 1, 2002, the Company acquired Southwest Bank Holding Company, Dallas, Texas (the
“Southwest Acquigition™) for approximately $19.6 million in cash. Southwest's wholly owned subsidiary, Bank of the Southwest,
Dallas, Texas, became a subsidiary of the Company but was merged into the Bank on January 2, 2003. Southwest was privately held
and operated two (2) banking offices in Dallas, Texas, On November 1, 2002, the Company acquired First Natiopal Bank of Bay
City, Bay City, Texas (the "FNB Acquisition"}, through the merger of FNB with and inte Prosperity Bank® for approximatslg $5.1
million in cash. FNB operated one (1) location in Bay City, Texas, which was closed and consolidated with Prosperity Bank’s™ Bay
City Banking Center.

2003 Mergers and Acquisitions

On December 9, 2003, the Company completed the merger of First State Bank of North Texas, Dallas, Texas (“FSBNT")
into the Bank. Under the terms of the agreement, the Company paid approximately $12.6 million in cash and issued approximately
393,074 shares of its common stock for all outstanding shares of First State. First State was privately held and operated four (4)
banking offices in the Dallas, Texas area. One banking center was closed and consolidated with an existing banking center located
nearby. As of September 30, 2003, First State had total assets of $100.7 million, loans of $20.1 million, deposits of $91.4 million and
shareholders’ equity of $8.8 million.

On November 1, 2003, the Company completed the merger of MainBancorp, Inc., Austin, Texas ("MainBancorp"), inte the
Company. In connection with the transaction, MainBancorp's wholly owned subsidiary, mainbank, n.a., Dallas, Texas, was merged
into the Bank. Under the terms of the agreement, the Company issued approximately 1,500,000 shares of its Common Stock and paid
approximately $9.1 million in cash for all outstanding shares of MainBancorp. In addition, the Company assumed options to acquire
100,851 shares of its Common Stock. MainBancorp was privately held and operated four (4) banking offices in Dallas, Texas area.
As of September 30, 2003, MainBancorp had, on a consolidated basis, total assets of $177.1 million, loans of $90.8 million, deposits
of $153.7 million and shareholders” equity of $22.6 million.

On June 1, 2003, the Company completed the merger of Dallas Bancshares, Dallas, Texas (“Dallas Bancshares™), into the
Company. In connection with the transaction, Dallas Bancshares® wholly owned subsidiary, BankDallas, was merged into the Bank.
Under the terms of the agreement, the Company paid approximately $7.0 million in cash. Dallas Bancshares operated one {1) banking
office in Dallas, Texas. As of March 31, 2003, Dallas Bancshares had, on a consolidated basis, total assets of $42.0 million, loans of
28.3 million, deposits of $37.6 million and shareholders’ equity of $4.3 million.

On May 6, 2003, the Company completed the merger of Abrams Centre Bancshares, Dallas, Texas (“Abrams™), into the
Company. In connection with the acquisition, Abrams” wholly owned subsidiary, Abrams Centre National Bank, was merged into the
Bank. Under the terms of the agreement, the Company paid approximately $16.3 millicn in cash. Abrams operated two (2) banking
offices in Dallas, Texas. One banking center was closed and consolidated with an existing banking center located nearby in November
2003. As of March 31, 2003, Abrams had, on a consolidated basis, total assets of $96.5 million, loans of $31.7 million, deposits of
$70.8 million and shareholders® equity of $14.0 million.

Recent Developments

The Company completed the sale of all the trust assets managed by it to another financial institution on December 31, 2003.
The transaction was accounted for as a purchase and assumption and did not have a material impact on 2003 results.

Available Information

The Company's website address is www.prosperitybanktx.com. The Company makes available free of charge on or through
its website its annual report on Form 10-K, quarterly reports on Form 10-Q, current reports on Form 8-K and all amendments to those
reports filed or furnished puorsuant to Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, as soon as
reasonably practicable after such material is electronically filed with or furnished to the Securitics and Exchange Commission.
However, the information found on the Company's website is not part of this or any other report.

Officers and Associates

The Company's directors and officers are important to the Company's success and play a key role in the Company's business
development efforts by actively participating in a number of civic and public service activities in the communities served by the
Company, such as the Rotary Club, Lion's Ciub, Pilot Club, United Way and Chamber of Commerce. In addition, the Company's
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Banking Centers in Bay City, Clear Lake, Cleveland, Dayton, Galveston, Liberty, Mont Belvieu, and Wharton maintain Business
Development Boards, whose function is to solicit new business, develop customer relations and provide valuable community
knowledge to their respective Banking Center Prestdents or Managers.

The Company has invested heavily in its officers and associates by recruiting talented officers in its market areas and
providing them with economic incentive in the form of stock options and bonuses based on cross-selling performance. The senior
management team has substantial experience in both the Houston and Dallas markets and the surrounding communities in which the
Company has a presence. Each Banking Center location is administered by a local President or Manager with knowledge of the
community and lending expertise in the specific industries found in the community. The Company entrusts its Banking Center
Presidents and Managers with authority and flexibility within general parameters with respect to product pricing and decision making
in order to avoid the bureaucratic structure of larger banks. The Company operates each Banking Center as a separate profit center,
maintaining separate data with respect to each Banking Center's net interest income, efficiency ratio, deposit growth, loan growth and
overall profitability. Banking Center Presidents and Managers are accountable for performance in these areas and compensated
accordingly. The Company has no 1-800 numbers. Each Banking Center has its own local business telephone number, which enables
a customer to be served by a local banker with decision making authority.

As of December 31, 2003, the Company and the Bank had 629 full-time equivalent associates, 230 of whom were officers of
the Bank. The Company provides medical and hospitalization insurance to its full-time associates. The Company considers its
relations with associates to be excellent. Neither the Company nor the Bank is a party to any collective bargaining agreement.

Banking Activities

The Company, through the Bank, offers a variety of traditional loan and deposit products to its customers, which consist
primarily of consumers and small and medium-sized businesses. The Bank tailors its products to the specific needs of customers in a
given market. At December 31, 2003, the Bank maintained approximately 139,000 separate deposit accounts and 16,100 separate loan
accounts and approximately 22.4% of the Bank’s total deposits were nomninterest-bearing demand deposits. For the year ended
December 31, 2003, the Company's average cost of funds was 1.33%.

The Company has been an active mortgage lender, with commercial mortgage and 1-4 family residential loans comprising
64.7% of the Company's total loans as of December 31, 2003. The Company also offers loans for auiomobiles and other consumer
dorables, home equity loans, debit cards, personal computer banking and other cash management services and telebanking. By
offering certificates of deposit, checking with interest accounts, savings accounts and overdraft protection at competitive rates, the
Company gives its depositors a full range of traditiona! deposit products. The Company has successfully introduced the Royal
account, which for a monthly fee provides consumers with a package of benefits including unlimited free checking, free personalized
checks, free travelers checks, free cashier's checks, free money orders, free ATM or debit card, imaged statements, free Advantage
Overdraft protection ranging from $200 to $1,000 on qualifying zccounts, free Internet Banking, discounted Internet Bill Pay pricing
and certain travel discounts.

The businesses targeted by the Company in its lending efforts are primarily those that require loans in the $100,000 to $4.0
million range. The Company offers these businesses a broad array of loan products including term loans, lines of credit and loans for
working capital, business expansion and the purchase of equipment and machinery, interim construction loans for builders and owner-
occupied commercial real estate loans. For its business customers, the Company has developed a specialized checking product called
Small Business Checking which provides fixed discounted fees for checking.

Business Strategies

The Company’s main objective is to increase deposits and loans through additional expansion opportunities while
maintaining efficiency, individualized customer service and maximizing profitability. To achieve this objective, the Company has
employed the following strategic goals:

Continue Community Banking Emphasis. The Company intends to continue operating as a community banking organization
focused on meeting the specific needs of consamers and small and medium-sized businesses in its market areas. The Company will
continue to provide a high degree of responsiveness combined with a wide variety of banking products and services. The Company
staffs its Banking Centers with experienced bankers with lending expertise in the specific industries found in the community, giving
them authority to make certain pricing and credit decisions, thereby attempting to avoid the bureaucratic structire of larger banks.

Increase Loan Velume and Diversify Loan Portfelio. Historically, the Company has elected to sacrifice some earnings for
the historically lower credit losses associated with home mortgage loans. While maintaining its conservative approach to lending, the
Company has emphasized both new and existing loan produets, focusing on growing its commercial mortgage and commercial loan
portfolios. During the two-year period from December 31, 2001 to December 31, 2003, the Company’s commercial and industrial
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loans grew from $47.0 million to $94.0 million, or 100.0% and its commercial mortgages increased from $78.4 million to $260.9
million, or 232.6%. In addition, the Company targets professional service firms such as legal and medical practices for both loans
secured by owner-occupied premises and personal loans to their principals.

Continue Strict Focus on Efficiency. The Company plans to maintain its stringent cost control practices and policies. The
Company has invested significantly in the infrastructure required to centralize many of its critical operations, such as data processing
and loan application processing. For its Banking Centers, which the Company operates as independent profit centers, the Company
supplies complete support in the areas of loan review, internal audit, compliance and training. Management believes that thig
centralized infrastructure can accommodate substantial additional growth while enabling the Company to minimize operational costs
through certain economies of scale.

Enhance Cross-Selling. The Company recognizes that its customer base provides significant opportunities to cross-sell
various products and it seeks to develop broader customer relationships by identifying cross-selling opportunities. The Company uses
incentives and friendly competition to encourage cross-selling efforts and increase cross-selling results, Officers and associates have
access to each customer’s existing and related account relationships and are better able to inform customers of additional products
when customers visit or call the various Banking Centers or use their drive-in facilities. In addition, the Company includes product
information in monthly statements and other mailings.

Maintain Strong Asset Quality. The Company intends to maintain the strong asset quality that has been representative of its
historical loan portfolio. As the Company diversifies and increases its lending activities, it may face higher risks of nonpayment and
increased risks in the event of economic downturns. The Company intends, however, to continue to employ the strict underwriting
guidelines and comprehensive loan review process that has contributed to its low incidence of nonperforming assets and its minimal
charge-offs.

Expand Market Share Through Internal Growth and a Disciplined Acquisition Strategy. The Company intends to contince
seeking opportunities, both inside and outside its existing markets, to expand either by acquiring existing banks or branches of banks
or by establishing new Banking Centers. All of the Company's acquisitions have been accretive to earnings within 12 months after
acquisition date and have supplied the Company with relatively low-cost deposits which have been used to fund the Company's
lending and investing activities. However, the Company makes no guarantee that future acquisitions will be accretive to earnings
within any particalar time period. Factors used by the Company to evaluate expansion opportunities include the similarity in
management and operating philosophies, whether the acquisition will be accretive to earnings and enhance shareholder value, the
ability to achieve economies of scale to improve the efficiency ratio and the opportunity to enhance the Company's market presence.

Competition

The banking business is highly competitive, and the profitability of the Company depends principally on its ability to
compete in its market areas. The Company competes with other commercial banks, savings banks, savings and lean associations,
credit unions, finance companies, mutual funds, insurance companies, brokerage and investment banking firms, asset-based nonbank
lenders and certain other nonfinancial entities, including retail stores which may maintain their own credit programs and certain
governmental organizations which may offer more favorable financing than the Company. The Company has been able to compete
effectively with other financial institutions by emphasizing customer service, technology and responsive decision-making with respect
to loans; by establishing leng-term customer relationships and building customer loyalty: and by providing products and services
designed to address the specific needs of its customers. Under the Gramm-Leach-Bliley Act, securities firms and insurance companies
that elect to become financial holding companies may acquire banks and other financial institutions.

Supervision and Regulation

The supervision and regulation of bank holding companies and their subsidiaries is intended primarily for the protection of
depositors, the deposit insurance funds of the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (“FDIC”) and the banking system as a whole,
and not for the protection of the bank holding company shareholders or creditors. The banking agencies have broad enforcement
power over bank holding companies and banks including the power to impose substantiaj fines and other penalties for violations of
laws and regulations.

The following description summarizes some of the laws to which the Company and the Bank are subject. References herein
fo applicable statutes and regulations are brief summaries thereof, do not purpori to be complete, and are gualified in their entirety by
reference to such statutes and reguolations. The Company believes that it is in compliance in all material respects with these laws and
regulations.



The Company

The Company is a financial holding company registered under the Gramm-Leach-Bliley Act and a bank holding company
registered under the Bank Holding Company Act of 1956, as amended (“BHCA™). Accordingly, the Company is subject to
supervision, regulation and examination by the Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System (“Federal Reserve Board”). The
Gramm-Leach-Bliley Act, the BHCA and other federal laws subject financial and bank holding companies to particular restrictions on
the types of activities in which they may engage, and to a range of supervisory requirements and activities, including regulatory
enforcement actions for violations of laws and regulations. :

Regulatory Restrictions on Dividends; Source of Strength. Tt is the policy of the Federal Reserve Board that bank holding
companies should pay cash dividends on common stock only out of income available over the past year and only if prospective
earnings retention is consistent with the organization's expected future needs and financial condition, The policy provides that bank
holding companies should not maintain a level of cash dividends that undermines the bank holding company's ability to serve as a
source of strength to its banking subsidiaries.

Under Federal Reserve Board policy, a bank holding company is expected to act as a source of financial strength to each of
its banking subsidiaries and commit resources to their support. Such support may be required at times when, absent this Federal
Reserve Board policy, a holding company may not ke inclined to provide it. As discussed below, a bank holding company, in certain
circumstances, could be required to guarantee the capital plan of an undercapitalized banking subsidiary.

In the event of a bank holding company's bankruptey under Chapter 11 of the U.S. Bankruptcy Code, the trustee will be
deemed to have assumed and is required to cure immediately any deficit under any coramitment by the debtor holding company to any
of the federal banking agencies to maintain the capital of an insured depository institution. Any claim for breach of such obligation
will generally have priority over most other unsecured claims.

Scope of Permissible Activities. Under the BHCA, bank holding companies generally may not acquire a direct or indirect
interest in or control of more than 5% of the voting shares of any company that is not & bank or bank holding company or from
engaging in activities other than those of banking, managing or contrelling banks or furnishing services to or performing services for
its subsidiaries, except that it may engage in, directly or indirectly, certain activities that the Federal Reserve Board determined to be
closely related to banking or managing and confrolling banks as to be a proper incident thereto. In approving acquisitions or the
addition of activities, the Federal Reserve considers whether the acquisition or the additional activities can reasonably be expected to
produce benefits to the public, such as greater convenience, increased competition, or gains in efficiency, that outweigh such possible
adverse effects as undue concentration of resources decreased or unfair competition, conflicts of interest or unsound banking practices.

However, the Gramm-Leach-Bliley Act, effective March 11, 2000, eliminated the barriers to affiliations among banks,
securities firms, insurance compantes and other financial service providers and permits bank holding companies to become financial
holding companies and thereby affiliate with securities firms and insurance companies and engage in other activities that are financial
in nature. The Gramm-Leach-Bliley Act defines “firancial in nature” to include securities underwriting, dealing and market making;
sponsoring mutual funds and investment companies; insurance underwriting and agency; merchant banking activities; and activities
that the Federal Reserve Board has determined to be closely related to banking. No regulatory approval will be required for a
financial holding company to acquire a company, other than a bank or savings association, engaged in activities that are financial in
nature or incidental to activities that are financial in nature, as determined by the Federal Reserve Board.

Under the Gramm-Leach-Bliley Act, a bank holding company may become a financial holding company by filing a
declaration with the Federal Reserve Board if each of its subsidiary banks is well capitalized under the Federal Deposit Insurance
Corporation Improvement Act (“FDICIA™) prompt corrective action provisions, is well managed, and has at least a satisfactory rating
under the Community Reinvestment Act of 1977 (“CRA”). The Company became a financial holding company on April 18, 2000,

While the Federal Reserve Board is the “umbrella” regelator for financial holding companies and has the power to examine
banking organizations engaged in new activities, regulation and supervigion of activities which are financial in nature or determined to
be incidental to such financial activities will be handled along functional lines. Accordingly, activities of subsidiaries of a financial
holding company will be regulated by the agency or authorities with the most experience regulating that activity as it is conducted in a
financial holding company.

Sdafe and Sound Banking Practices. Bank holding companies are not permitted to engage in unsafe and ansound banking
practices. The Federal Reserve Board's Regulation Y, for example, generally requires a holding company to give the Federal Reserve
Board prior notice of any redemption or repurchase of its own equity securities, if the consideration to be paid, together with the
consideration paid for any repurchases or redemptions in the preceding year, is equal to 10% or more of the company's consolidated
net worth. The Federal Reserve Board may oppose the transaction if it believes that the transaction would constitute an unsafe or
unsound practice or would violate any law or regulation. Depending upen the circumstances, the Federal Reserve Board could take the
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position that paying a dividend would constitute an unsate or unsound banking practice.

The Federal Reserve Board has broad authority to prohibit activities of bank holding companies and their nonbanking
subsidiaries which represent unsafe and unsound banking practices or which constitute violations of laws or regulations, and can
assess civil money penalties for certain activities conducted on a knowing and reckless basis, if those activities caused a substantial
loss to a depository institution. The penalties can be as high as $1.0 million for each day the activity continues,

Anti-Tying Restrictions. Bank holding companies and their affiliates are prohibited from tying the provision of certain
services, such as extensions of credit, to other services offered by a holding company or its affiliates.

Capital Adequacy Reguiremenis. The Federal Reserve Board has adopted a system using risk-based capital guidelines to
evaluate the capital adequacy of bank holding companies. Under the guidelines, specific categories of assets are assigned different risk
weights, based generally on the perceived credit risk of the asset. These risk weights are multiplied by corresponding asset balances to
determine a "risk-weighted" asset base. The guidelines require a minimum total risk-based capital ratio of 8.0% (of whick at least
4.0% is required to consist of Tier 1 capital elements). Total capital is the sum of Tier 1 and Tier 2 capital, As of December 31, 2003,
the Company's ratio of Tier 1 capital to total tangible risk-weighted assets was 15.82% and its ratic of total capital to total tangible
risk-weighted assets was 16.90%. Tangible risk-weighted assets are calculated as total risk-weighted assets less intangible assets such
as goodwill and core deposit intangibles. See “Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of
Operations - Financial Condition - Capital Resources,”

In additioen to the risk-based capital guidelines, the Federal Reserve Board uses a leverage ratio as an additional tool to
evaluate the capital adequacy of bank holding companies. The leverage ratio is a company's Tier | capital divided by its average total
tangible consolidated assets. Certain highly rated bank holding companies may maintain a minimum leverage ratio of 3.0%, but other
bank holding companies are required to maintain a leverage ratio of 4.0%. As of December 31, 2003, the Company's leverage ratio
was 7.10%.

The federal banking agencies' risk-based and leverage ratios are minimum supervisory ratios generally applicable to banking
organizations that meet certain specified criteria, assuming that they have the highest regulatory rating. Banking organizations not
meeting these criteria are expected to operate with capital positions weil above the minimum ratios. The federal bank regulatory
agencies may sef capital requirements for a particular banking organization that are higher than the minimum ratios when
circumstances warrant, Federal Reserve Board guidelines also provide that banking organizations experiencing internal growth or
making acquisitions will be expected to maintain strong capital positions substantially above the minimum supesvisory levels, without
significant reliance on intangible assets.

Imposition of Liability for Undercapitalized Subsidiaries. Bank regulators are required to take "prompt corrective action” to
resolve problems associated with insured depository institutions whose capital declines below certain levels. In the event an institution
becomes “undercapitalized,” it must submit a capital restoration plan. The capital restoration plan will not be accepted by the
regulators unless each company having control of the undercapitalized institution guarantees the subsidiary's compliance with the
capital restoration plan up to a certain specified amount. Any such guarantee from a depository institution’s holding company s
entitled to a priority of payment in bankruptcy.

The aggregate liability of the holding company of an undercapitalized bank is limited to the lesser of 5% of the institution's
assets at the time it became undercapitalized or the amount necessary to cause the institution to be “adequately capitalized.” The bank
regulators have greater power in situations where an institution becomes “significantly” or “critically” undercapitalized or fails to
submit a capital restoration plan. For example, a bank holding company controlling such an institution can be required o obtain prior
Federal Reserve Board approval of proposed dividends, or might be required to consent to a consolidation or to divest the troubled
institution or other affiliates,

Acquisitions by Bank Holding Companies. The BHCA requires every bank holding company te obtain the prior approval of
the Pederal Reserve Board before it may acquire all or substantially alf of the assets of any bank, or ownership or control of any voting
shares of any bank, if after such acquisition it would own or control, directly or indirectly, more than 5% of the voting shares of such
bank. In approving bank acquisitions by bark holding companies, the Federal Reserve Board is required to consider the financial and
managerial resources and future prospects of the bank holding company and the banks concerned, the convenience and needs of the
comumunities to be served, and various competitive factors.

Control Acquisitions. The Change in Bank Control Act prohibits a person or group of persons from acquiring "control” of a
bank holding company unless the Federal Reserve Board has been notified and has not objected to the transaction. Under a rebuttable
presumption established by the Federal Reserve Board, the acquisition of 10% or mare of a class of voting stock of a bank holding
company with a class of securities registered under Section 12 of the Exchange Act, such as the Company, would, under the
circumstances set forth in the presumption, constitute acquisition of control of the Company.
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In addition, any entity is required to obtain the approval of the Federal Reserve Board under the BHCA before acquiring 25%
(5% in the case of an acquirer that is a bank holding company) or more of the outstanding Common Stock of the Company, or
otherwise obtaining control or & “controlling influence” over the Company.

The Bank

The Bank is a Texas-chartered banking association, the deposits of which are insured by the Bank Insurance Fund (“BIF”).
The Banok is not a member of the Federal Reserve System; therefore, the Bank is subject to supervision and regulation by the FDIC
and the Texas Banking Department. Such supervision and regulation subject the Bank to special restrictions, requirements, potential
enforcement actions and periodic examination by the FDIC and the Texas Banking Department. Because the Federal Reserve Board
regulates the bank holding company parent of the Bank, the Federal Reserve Board also has supervisory authority which directly
affects the Bank.

Equivalence to National Bank Powers. The Texas Constitution, as amended in 1986, provides that a Texas-chartered bank
has the same rights and privileges that are or may be granted to national banks domiciied in Texas. To the extent that the Texas laws
and regulations may have allowed state-chartered banks to engage in a broader range of activities than national banks, the Federal
Deposit Insurance Corporation Improvement Act of 1991 (“FDICIA™) has operated to limit this authority. FDICIA provides that no
state bunk or subsidiary thereof may engage as principal in any activity not permitied for national banks, unless the institution
complies with applicable capital requirements and the FDIC determines that the activity poses no significant risk to the insurance
fund, In general, statutory restrictions on the activities of banks are aimed at protecting the safety and soundness of depository
institutions.

Financial Modernization. Under the Gramm-Leach-Bliley Act, a national bank may establish a tfinancial subsidiary and
engage, subject to limitations on investment, in activities that are financial in nature, other than insurance underwriting as principal, .
insurance company portfolio investment, real estate development, real estate investment and annuity issuance. To do so, a bank must
be well capitalized, well managed and have a CRA rating of satisfactory or better. Subsidiary banks of a financial holding company or
national banks with financial subsidiaries must remain well capitalized and well managed in order to continue to engage in activities
that are tinancial in mature without regulatory actions or restrictions, which could include divestiture of the financial in nature
subsidiary or subsidiaries. In addition, a financial holding company or a bank may not acquire a company that is engaged in activities
that are financial in nature unless each of the subsidiary banks of the finuncial holding company or the bank has a CRA rating of
satisfactory of better.

Although the powers of state chartered banks are not specifically addressed in the Gramm-Leach-Bliley Act, Texas-chartered
banks such as the Bank, will have the same if not greater powers as national banks through the parity provision contained in the Texas
Constitution.

Branching. Texas law provides that a Texas-chartered bank can establish a branch anywhere in Texas provided that the
branch is approved in advance by the Texas Banking Department. The branch must also be approved by the FDIC, which considers a
number of factors, including financial history, capital adequacy. earnings prospects, character of munagement, needs of the
community and consistency with corporate powers.

Restrictions on Transactions with Affiliates and Insiders., Transactions between the Bank and its nonbanking subsidiaries,
including the Company, are subject to Section 23A. of the Federal Reserve Act. In general, Section 23 A imposes limits on the amount
of such transactions, and also requires certain levels of collateral for loans to affiliated parties. It also limits the amount of advances to
third parties which are collateralized by the securities or obligations of the Company or its subsidiaries.

Affiliate transactions are also subject to Section 23B of the Federal Reserve Act which generally requires that certain
transactions between the Bank and its affiliates be on terms substantially the same, or at least as favorable io the Bank, as those
prevailing at the time for comparable transactions with or involving other nonaffiliated persons. The Federal Reserve has also issued
Regulation W which codifies prior regulations under Sections 23A and 23B of the Federal Reserve Act and interpretive guidance with
respect to affiliate fransactions.

The restrictions on loans to directors, executive officers, principal shareholders and their related interests {collectively
referred 1o herein as “insiders”) contained in the Federal Reserve Act and Repulation O apply to all insured institutions and their
subsidiaries and holding companies. These restrictions include limits on loans to one borrower and conditions that must be met before
such a loan can be made. There is also an aggregate limitation on all loans to insiders and their related interests. These loans cannot
exceed the institution's total unimpaired capital and surpius, and the FDIC may determine that a lesser amount is appropriate. Insiders
are subject to enforcement actions for knowingly accepting loans in violation of applicable restrictions.



Restrictions on Distribution of Subsidiary Bank Dividends and Assets. Dividends paid by the Bank have provided a
substantial part of the Company's operating funds and for the foreseeable future it is anticipated that dividends paid by the Bank to the
Company will continue to be the Company's principal source of operating funds. Capital adequacy requirements serve to limit the
amount of dividends that may be paid by the Bank. Under federal law, the Bank cannot pay a dividend if, after paying the dividend,
the Bank will be “undercapitalized.” The FDIC may declare a dividend payment to be unsafe and unsound even though the Bank
would continue to meet its capital requirements after the dividend. Because the Company is a legal entity separate and distinct from
its subsidiartes, its right to participate in the distribution of assets of any subsidiary upon the subsidiary's liquidation or reorganization
will be subject to the prior claims of the subsidiary's creditors. In the event of a liquidation or other resolution of an insured
depository institution, the claims of depositors and other general or subordinated creditors are entitled to a priority of payment over
the claims of holders of any obligation of the institution to its shareholders, including any depository institution holding company
{such as the Company) or any sharcholder or creditor thereof.

Examinations. The FDIC periodically examines and evalvates insured banks. Based on such an evaluation, the FDIC may
revalue the assets of the institution and require that it establish specific reserves to compensate for the difference between the FDIC-
determined value and the book value of such assets. The Texas Banking Department also conducts examinations of state banks but
may aceept the results of a federal examination in lieu of conducting an independent examination.

Audit Reports. Insured institutions with total assets of $500 million or more must submit annual audit reports prepared by
independent auditors to federal and state regulators. In some instances, the audit report of the institution's holding company can be
used to satisfy this requirement. Auditors must receive examination reports, supervisory agreements and reports of enforcement
actions. In addition, financial statements prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, management's
certifications concerning respensibility for the financial statements, internal controls and compliance with legal requirements
designated by the FDIC, and an attestation by the anditor regarding the statements of management relating to the internal controls
must be submitted. For institutions with total assets of more than $3 billion, independent auditors may be required to review quarterly
financial statements. FDICIA requires that independent audit committees be formed, consisting of outside directors only. The
committees of such institutions must inclode members with experience in banking or financial management, must have access to
outside counsel, and must not include representatives of large customers.

Capital Adequacy Requirements. The FDIC has adopted regulations establishing minimum requirements for the capital
adequacy of insured institutions. The FDIC may establish higher minimum requirements if, for example, a bank has previously
received special attention or has a high susceptibility to interest rate risk.

The FDIC's risk-based capital guidelines generally require state banks to have a minimum ratio of Tier 1 capital to total
tangible risk-weighted assets of 4.0% and a ratio of total capital to total tangible risk-weighted assets of 8.0%. The capital categories
have the same definitions for the Bank as for the Company. As of December 31, 2003, the Bank's ratio of Tier ! capital to total
tangible risk-weighted assets was 14.32% and its ratio of total capital to total tangible risk-weighted assets was 1540%. See
“Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Result of Operation of the Company - Financial Condition -
Capital Resources.”

The FDIC's leverage guidelines require state banks to maintain Tier 1 capital of no less than 4.0% of average total tangible
assets, except in the case of certain highly rated banks for which the requirement is 3.0% of average total assets. The Texas Banking
Department has issued a policy which generally requires state chartered banks to maintain a leverage ratio (defined in accordance with
federal capital guidelines) of 5.0%. As of December 31, 2003, the Bank's ratio of Tier 1 capital to average total assets (leverage ratio)
was 6.43%,

Corrective Measures for Capital Deficiencies. The federal banking regulators are required to take "prompt corrective action”
with respect to capital-deficient institutions. Agency regulations define, for each capital category, the levels at which institutions are
"well capitalized,” “adeguately capitalized,” “under capitalized,” “significantly under capitalized”™ and “critically under capitalized.” A
“well capitalized” bank has a total risk-based capital ratio of 10.0% or higher; a Tier | risk-based capital ratio of 6.0% or higher; a
leverage ratio of 5.0% or higher; and is not subject to any written agreement, order or directive requiring it to maintain a specific
capital level for any capital measure. An “adequately capitalized™ bank has a total risk-based capital ratio of 8.0% or higher; a Tier 1
risk-based capital ratio of 4.0% or higher; a leverage ratio of 4.0% or higher (3.0% or higher if the bank was rated a composite 1 in its
most recent examination repart and is not experiencing significant growth); and does not meet the criteria for a well capitalized bank.
A bank is “under capitalized” if it fails to meet any one of the ratios required to be adequately capitalized. The Bank is classified as
“well capitalized” for purposes of the FDIC’s prompt corrective action regulations.

In addition to requiring undercapitalized institutions to submit & capital restoration plan, agency regulations contain broad
restrictions on certain activities of undercapitalized institutions including asset growth, acquisitions, branch establishment and
expansion into new lines of business. With certain exceptions, an insured depository institution is prohibited from making capital
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distributions, including dividends, and is prohibited from paying management fees to control persons if the institution would be
undercapitalized after any such distribution or payment.

As an institution's capital decreases, the FDIC's enforcement powers become more severe. A significantly undercapitalized
institution is subject to mandated capital raising activities, restrictions on interest rates paid and transactions with affiliates, removal of
management and other restrictions. The FDIC has only very limited discretion in dealing with a critically undercapitalized institution
and is virtually required to appoint a receiver or conservator.

Banks with risk-based capital and leverage ratios below the required minimums may also be subject to certain administrative
acticns, including the ferminatien of deposit insurance upon notice and hearing, or a femporary suspension of insurance without a
hearing in the event the institution has no tangible capital.

Deposit Insurance Assessments. The Bank must pay assessments to the FDIC for federal deposit insurance protection. The
EDIC has adopted a risk-based assessment system as required by FDICIA. Under this system, FDIC-insured depository institutions
pay insurance premiums at rates based on their risk classification. Institutions assigned to higher risk classifications (that is,
institutions that pose a greater risk of loss to their respective depesit insurance funds) pay assessments at higher rates than institutions
that pose a lower risk. An institution's risk classification is assigned based on its capital levels and the level of supervisory concern the
institution poses to the regulators. In addition, the FDIC can impose special assessments in certain instances. The current range of BIF
assessments is between 0% and 0.27% of deposits.

The FDIC established a process for raising or lowering all rates for insured institutions semi-annually if conditions warrant a
change. Under this system, the FDIC has the flexibility to adjust the assessment rate schedule twice a year without seeking prior
public comment, but only within a range of five cents per $100 above or below the premium schedule adopted. Changes in the rate
schedule outside the five cent range above or below the current schedule can be made by the FDIC only after a full rulemaking with
opportunity for public comment.

On September 30, 1996, President Clinton signed into law an act that contained a comprehensive approach to re-capitalizing
the Savings Association Insurance Yund (“SAIF") and to assure the payment of the Financing Corporation's (“FICO™) bond
obligations. Under this new act, banks insured under the BIF are required to pay a portion of the interest due on bonds that were issued
by FICO to help shore up the ailing Federal Savings and Loan Insurance Corporation in 1987. The BIF-rate was required to equal
one-fifth of the SATF rate through year-end 1999, or until the insurance funds merged, whichever occurred first. Thereafter, BIF and
SAJF payers will be assessed pro rata for the FICO bond obligations. With regard to the assessment for the FICO obligatien, for the
fourth quarter 2003, both the BIF and SAIF rates were .00152% of deposits.

Enforcement Powers. The FDIC and the other federal banking agencies have broad enforcement powers, including the power
to terminate deposit insurance, impose substantial fines and other civil and criminal penalties and appoint a conservator or receiver.
Failure to comply with applicable laws, regalations and supervisory agreements could subject the Company or its banking
subsidiaries, as well as officers, directors and other institution-affiliated parties of these organizations, to administrative sanctions and
potentially substantial civil money penalties. The appropriate federal banking agency may appoint the FDIC as conservator or receiver
for a banking institution {or the FDIC may appoeint itself, under certain circumstances) if any one or more of a number of
circumstances exist, including, without limiatation, the fact that the banking ingtitution is undercapitalized and has no reasonable
prospect of becoming adequately capitalized; fails to become adequately capitalized when required to do so; fails to submit a timely
and acceptable capital restoration plan; or materially fails to implement an accepted capital restoration plan. The Texas Banking
Department also has broad enforcement powers over the Bank, including the power to impose orders, remove officers and directors,
impose fines and appoint supervisors and conservators.

Brokered Deposit Restrictions. Adequately capitalized institutions cannot accept, renew or roll over brokered deposits except
with a waiver from the FDIC, and are subject to restrictions on the interest rates that can be paid on such deposits. Undercapitalized
institutions may not accept, renew, or roll over brokered deposits.

Cross-Guarantee Provisions. The Financial Institutions Reform, Recovery and Enforcement Act of 198% (“FIRREA™)
contains a “‘cross-guaraniee” provision which generally makes commonly conirolled insured depository institutions liabie to the FDIC
for any losses incurred in connection with the failure of a commonly controlled depository institution.

Community Reinvestinent Act. The CRA and the regulations issued thereunder are intended to encourage banks to help meet
the credit needs of their service area, including low and moderate income neighborhoods, consistent with the sate and sound
operations of the banks. These regulations also provide for regulatory assessment of a bank's record in meeting the needs of its service
area when considering applications to establish branches, merger applications and applications to acquire the assets and assume the
liabilities of another bank. FIRREA requires federal banking agencies to make public a rating of a bank's performance under the
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CRA. In the case of a bank holding company, the CRA performance record of the banks involved in the transaction are reviewed in
comnection with the filing of an application to acquire ownership or control of shares or assets of a bank or to merge with any other
bank holding company. An unsatisfactory record can substantially delay or block the transaction.

Consumer Laws and Regulations. In addition to the laws and regulations discussed herein, the Bank is also subject to certain
consumer laws and regulations that are designed to protect consumers in transactions with banks. While the list set forth herein is not
exhaustive, these laws and regulations include the Truth in Lending Act, the Truth in Savings Act, the Electronic Funds Transfer Act,
the Expedited Funds Availability Act, the Equal Credit Opportunity Act, and the Fair Housing Act, among others. These laws and
regulations mandate certain disclosure requiremnents and regulate the manner in which financial ingtitutions must deal with customers
when taking deposits or making loans to such customers. The Bank must comply with the applicable provisions of these consumer
protection Jaws and regulations as part of their ongoing customer relations.

The USA Patriot Act of 2001, The Uniting and Strengthening America by Providing Appropriate Tools Required to Intercept
and Obstruct Terrorism Act of 2001 {"USA Patriot Act"} was enacted in October 2001. The USA Patriot Act is intended to strengthen
U.S. law enforcement’s and the intelligence communities' ability to work cohesively to combat terrorism on a variety of fronts. The
potential impact of the USA Patriot Act on financial institutions of all kinds is significant and wide ranging. The USA Patriot Act
contains sweeping anti-money laundering and financial transparency laws and requires various regulations, including: (i) due diligence
requirements for financial institutions that administer, maintain, or manage private bank accounts or correspondent accounts for non-
U.S. persous; (ii) standards for verifying customer identification at account opening; (iii} rules to promote cooperation among
financial institutions, regulators and law enforcement entities in identifying parties that may be involved in terrorism or money
laundering; {iv) reports by nonfinancial trades and business filed with the Treasury Department's Financial Crimes Enforcement
Network for transactions exceeding $10,000; and (v) filing of suspicicus activities reports involving securities by brokers and dealers
if they believe a customer may be violating U.S. laws and regulations.

Privacy. In addition to expanding the activities in which banks and bank holding companies may engage, the Gramm-Leach-
Bliley Act also imposed new requirements on financial institutions with respect to customer privacy. The Gramm-Leach-Bliley Act
generzally prohibits disclosure of customer information to non-zffiliated third parties unless the customer has been given the
opportunity to object and has not objected toc such disclosure. Financial institutions are further required to disclose their privacy
policies to customers annually. Financial institutions, however, will be required to comply with state law 1f it 3s more protective of
customer privacy than the Gramm-Leach-Bliley Act.

Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002. In June 2003, the Securities and Exchange Commission adopted final rules under Section 404
of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002. Commencing with its 2004 Annual Report on Form 16-K, the Company will be required to
include a report of management on the Company’s internal control over financial reporting. The internal control report must include a
statement of management’s responsibility for establishing and maintaining adequate contral over financial reporting as of year-end; of
the framework used by management to evaluate the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control over financial reporting; and that
the Company’s independent accounting firm has issued an attestation report on management’s assessment of the Company’s internal
contrel over financial reporting, which report is also required to be filed as part of the Annual Report.

Instability and Regulatory Structure

Various legislation, such as the Gramm-Leach-Bliley Act which expanded the powers of banking institutions and bank
holding companies, and proposals to overhan! the bank regulatory system and limit the investments that a depository institution may
make with insured funds, is from time to time introduced in Congress. Such legislation may change banking statutes and the operating
environment of the Company and its banking subsidiaries in substantial and unpredictable ways. The Company cannot determine the
ultimate effect that the Gramm-Leach-Bliley Act will have, or the effect that any potential legislation, if enacted, or implemented
regulations with respect thereto, would have, upon the financial condition or results of operations of the Company or its subsidiaries.

Expanding Enforcement Authority

One of the major additional burdens imposed on the banking industry by FDICIA is the increased ability of banking
regulators to monitor the activities of banks and their holding companies. In addition, the Federal Reserve Board and FDIC possess
extensive authority to police unsafe or unsound practices and vielations of applicable laws and regulations by depository institutions
and their holding companies. For example, the FDIC may terminate the deposit insurance of any institution which it determines has
engaged in an unsafe or unsound practice. The agencies can also assess civil money penalties, issue cease and desist or removal
orders, seek injunctions, and publicly disclose such actions. FDICIA, FIRREA and other laws have expanded the agencies' authority
in recent years, and the agencies have not yet fully tested the limits of their powers.

11



Effect on Economic Environment

The policies of regulatory authorities, including the monetary policy of the Federal Reserve Board, have a significant effect
on the operating results of bank holding companies and their subsidiaries. Among the means available to the Federal Reserve Board to
affect the money supply are open market operations in U.S. government securities, changes in the discount rate on member bank
borrowings, and changes in reserve requirements against member bank deposits. These means are used in varying combinations to
influence overall growth and distribution of bank loans, investments and deposits, and their use may affect interest rates charged on
loans or paid for deposits.

Federal Reserve Board monetary policies have materially affected the operating results of commercial banks in the past and
are expected to continue to do so in the future. The nature of future monetary policies and the effect of such policies on the business
and earnings of the Company and its subsidiaries cannot be predicted.

ITEM 2. PROPERTIES

The Company conducts business at 51 full-service banking locations. The Company’s headquarters are located at Prosperity
Bank Plaza, 4295 San Felipe, in the Galleria area in Houston, Texas. The Company owns all of the buildings in which its Banking
Centers are located other than those listed below. The expiration dates of the leases listed below do not include renewal option
periods which may be available.

Banking Center Expiration Date of Lease
ABFAMS CENTE cvvoevivie i s srans December 2008
Bellaire. .t Qctober 2007
City West o January 2009
Copperfield ... April 2005
DOWROWILevvve e seiesrveeieaesaveeeeaerecnennssnaens Qctober 2012
Fairfield ..o May 2005
GalVESIOI 1 vevivvrrienrinesssrteaernaeesenereenersnsenann November 2005
Gladebrook .o rnver e iesrereenenn Qctober 2010
Medical Center.....ccovervreerverrurermsveriersciones - February 2005
POSt GaK.....vieorirvenieriniiivrniernssinsrseseinns June 2007
Preston Road....coooveveovcienivnceniccce, Septeraber 2013
RIVEr OaKS oovvveerireeeeeerere e eeeeevs e December 2004
Waugh Drive....coorcecincenas, February 2011

The following table sets forth specific information on each of the Company’s locations:

Location Address Deposits at December 31, 2003
(Dollars in thousands)

Abrams Centre 0330 LBJ Freeway $ 44,987
Dallas, TX 75243

Aldine 1906 Aldine Bender 16,012
Houston, TX 77032

Angleton 116 South Velasco 54,212
Angleton, TX 77516

Bay City 1600 Seventh St. 81,166
Bay City, TX 77404
(includes drive-thru located approximately
14 mile from main office)

Beeville 100 South Washington 83,460
Beeville, TX 78102
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Location Address Deposits at December 31, 2003
{Dollars in thousands)

Bellaire 6800 West Loop South Suite 100 $ 26,244
Bellaire, TX 77401
Blooming Grove 109 South Fordyce Street 11,6406

Blooming Grove, TX 766206

Camp Wisdom 3515 W, Camp Wisdom Road 27,074
Dallas, TX 75237

Cedar Hill 217 East FM 1382 46,726
Cedar Hill, TX 75104

CityWest 2500 CityWest Blvd. 21,782
Houston, TX 77042

Clear Lake 100 West Medical Center Blvd. 50,760
Webster, TX 77598

Cleveland 104 West Crockett 106,194
Cleveland, TX 77237

Copperfield 8686 Highway 6 North 10,739
Houston, TX 77095

Corsicana 100 South Main Strect 22,688
Corsicana, TX 75110

Cueto 106 North Esplanade 29,962
Cuero, TX 77954

Cypress 25820 U.8.290 35,698
Cypress, TX 77429

Dayton 106 North Main 60,379
Dayton, TX 77535

Downtown 777 Walker, Suite 1140 11,261
Houston, TX 77002

East Bernard 700 Church St. 57,794
East Bernard, TX 77435

Edna 102 North Wells 61,497
Edna, TX 77962

El Campo 1301 North Mechanic 106,453
El Campo, TX 77437

Ennis 207 South Clay 39,550
Ennis, TX 75119

Fairtield 15050 Fairfield Village Square Dr, 6,743
Cypress, TX 77433
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Location
Galveston
Gladebrook
Goliad
Highway 6-West
Hitchcock
Kiest
Liberty
Magnolia
Mathis
Medical Center
Memorial
Mont Belvieu
Needville
Palacios
| Post Oak
Preston Road
Red Oak
River Oaks (headquarters)

Sweeny

Address

2424 Market St.
Galveston, TX 77550

3934 FM 1960 West, Suite 100
Houston, TX 77068

145 Noxth Jefferson
Goliad, TX 77963

1070 Highway 6 South
Houston, TX 77077

8300 Highway 6
Hitchcock, TX 77563

333 West Kiest Boulevard
Dallas, TX 75224

520 Main St.
Liberty, TX 77575

18935 FM 1488
Magnolia, TX 77335

103 North Highway 359
Mathis, TX 78368

7505 South Main St., Suite 100
Houston, TX 77030

12602 Memorial Drive
Houston, TX 77024

10305 Eagle Drive
Mont Belvieu, TX 77580

13325 Highway 36
Needville, TX 77461

600 Henderson
Palacios, TX 77465

3040 Post Oak Blvd. Suite 150
Houston, TX 77056

18800 Preston Road
Dallas, TX 75252

500 North I-35 Service Road
Red Qak, TX 75154

4295 San Felipe
Houston, TX 77027

206 North McKinney
Sweeny, TX 77480
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Deposits at December 31, 2003

{Dollars in thousands}

$ 4870

23,277

14,581

7,679

11,655

43,860

52,596

31,265

31,197

32,542

22,057

13,875

25,103

24,301

106,450

23461

58,501

135,598

10,316



Location

Tanglewood

Turtle Creek

Victoria

Waugh Drive

West Columbia

Westmoreland

Wharton

Winnie

Woodcreek

ITEM 3. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

Address

5707 Woodway
Houston, TX 77057

3802 Oak Lawn Avenue
Dallas, TX 75219

2702 North Navarro
Victoria, TX 77901

55 Waugh Drive
Houston, TX 77007

510 East Brazos
West Columbia, TX 77486

2415 S, Westmoreland Rd.
Dallas, TX 75211

143 West Burleson
Wharton, TX 77488

146 Spur 5
Winmnie, TX 77665

2828 FM 1960 East
Houston, TX 77073

Deposits at December 31, 2003
(Dollars in thousands)

$ 10,854

29,920

55,127

45,102

43,795

68,723

73,660

11,695

33,655

Neither the Company nor the Bank is currently a party to any malterial legal proceeding.

ITEM 4. SUBMISSION OF MATTERS TO A VOTE OF SECURITY HOLDERS

No matters were submitted to a vote of security holders during the fourth quarter of 2603,
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PARTII.
ITEM 5. MARKET FOR REGISTRANT’S COMMON EQUITY AND RELATED SHAREHOLDER MATTERS

The Company's Common Stock began trading on November 12, 1998 and is listed on the Nasdag National Market System
under the symbol “PRSP”. Prior to that date, the Common Stock was privately held and not listed on any public exchange or actively
traded. As of March §, 2004, there were 20,944,705 shares outstanding and 641 shareholders of record. The number of beneﬁual
owners is unknown fo the Company at this time.

The following table presents the high and low sales prices for the Common Stock reported on the Nasdaq National Market
during the two years ended December 31, 2003:

2003 High Lo
Fourth QUarter .......ocooooeveeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeece. $24.350 $20.750
Third Quarter ..o e, 22.950 16.650
Second Quarter ... ieeieeeee 19.900 16.160
First QUATET .c..veeeiveeeececeee e e 19.840 16.300
2002 High Low
Fourth QUAarter ..c.....oeveeeeveeveeeeeeeeeeee. $19.950 $15.280
Third Quarter ............ e 19.950 15.000
Second QUATTET .....cvoecveecieieceeece e, 18.590 15.550
First QUATEET...oeveveeeereeeerseessreereeeresees 16.275 13475
Dividends

Holders of Common Stock are entitled to receive dividends when, as and if declared by the Company’s Board of Directors
out of funds legally available therefor., While the Company has declared dividends on its Commen Stock since 1994, and paid
quarterly dividends aggregating $0.25 per share in 2003 and $0.22 per share ju 2002, there is no assurance that the Company will
continue o pay dividends in the future.

The principal source of cash revenues Lo the Company is dividends paid by the Bank with respect to the Bank’s capital stock.
There are certain restrictions on the payment of such dividends imposed by federal and state banking laws, regulations and authorities.
Under federal law, the Bank cannot pay a dividend if it will cause the Bank to be "undercapitalized.” The Barik is also subject to risk-
based capital rules that restrict its ability to pay dividends. The risk-based capital rules set a specific schedule for achieving minimum
capital levels in relation to risk-weighted assets. Regulatory authorities can impose stricter limitations on the ability of the Bank to
pay dividends if they consider the payment to be an unsafe or unsound practice.

The cash dividends declared per share by quarter (and paid on the first business day of the subsequent quarter) for the
Company’s last two fiscal years were as follows:

2003 2002
Fourth qQUATEr .......oceoeieee e $0.0625 $0.055
Thirtd QUATTET ..o 0.0625 0.055
Second QUAITET ...ocvee e 0.0625 0.055
First qUarter..........ccocoov e 0.0625 0.055
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Recent Sales of Unregistered Securities
None.
Securities Authorized for Issuance under Equity Compensation Plans

The Company currently has two stock option plans, both of which were approved by the Company's shareholders. The
following table provides information as of December 31, 2003 regarding the Company's equity compensation plans under which the
Company’s equity securities are authorized for issuance:

Number of securities
remaining available for
future issuance under

Number of securities ta equity compensation
be issued upon exercise Weighted-average plans (excluding
of outstanding options, exercise price of securities reflected
warrants and rights outstanding options in column (a))
Plan category {a) (b} {c}
Equity compensation plans
approved by security holders.......... 599,692 $ 1169 553,500
Equity compensation plaas not
approved by security holders.......... - -- -
Total v 599,692 5 11.69 353,500

(1) Includes (a) 17,065 shares which may be issued upon exercise of options outstanding assumed by the Company in connection with
the acquisition of Paradigm Bancorporation, Inc. at a weighted average exercise price of $10.77 and (b) 31,127 shares which may be
issued upon exercise of options outstanding assumed by the Company in cotnection with the acquisition of MainBancorp, Inc. ata
weighted average exercise price of $16.20.
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ITEM 6. SELECTED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL DATA

The following selected consolidated financial data for, and as of the end of, each of the years in the five-year period ended
December 31, 2003 are derived from and should be read in conjunction with the Company’s consolidated financial statements and the
notes thereto and the information contained in “Item 7. Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of
Operations.” The consolidated financial statements as of December 31, 2003 and 2002 and for each of the years in the three-year
period ended December 31, 2003 and the report thereon of Deloitte & Touche LLP are included elsewhere in this document. The
historical financial data of the Company has been restated to include the accounts and operations of Commercial Bancshares, Inc. for
all periods prior to February 23, 2001. All per share data for 2002 and prior years has been restated to include the two-for-one stock
split effective May 31, 2002.

As of and for the Years Ended December 31,
2003 2002 2001 2000 1999
(Dollars in thousands, except per share data)

Income Statement Data:

INErest iNCOME ...vvvevereeee ettt e $ 90,845 $ 80,742 $ 76,520 $ 70,079 $ 56,458
INEEICSL EXPEIMSE. c.orvirereeer e eee vt reae e reeene 23716 25931 35,785 35,564 26,189

Nel interest income ......... 67,129 54,811 40,735 34,515 30,269
Provision for credit losses 483 1.010 700 275 420

Net interest mcome after provision

for credit J0SSES..ovvv e 66,640 53,801 40,035 34,240 20,849

Noninterest income, ..... 16,887 11,528 2,590 7,760 6,151
NODINETESt EXPENSE «.cv.vvevceerreceeerseneeessteneesreenenas 44,572 34,453 30,295 26,767 21,822

InCOMme BEfore tAXES. ..vrvverevereesrsereresesssesesrcrnenes 38,961 30,876 18,3300 15233 14,178
Provision for income taxcs. .... 12413 9,555 5372 4,532 4,747
NEL NOOIME. ..o ceeseneeinesereiiees s senseecos $ 26548 8 21321 $ 12958 § 10701 § 9431
Per Share Data™;
Basic earnings per share. ..........ccoveveeveeeverevevenenne. $ 138 $ 125 $ 080§ 0.67 $ 039
Diluled earnings per share. ..... 1.36 1.22 0.799 0.65 0.58
Book valte per Share. .......occoeoceevvenveesseesneeneenens 10.49 8.19 5.47 4,58 4.32
Cash dividends declared. ..o 0.25 0.22 0.195 0.18 0.10
Dividend payout ratio.. 18.29% 18.13% 24.39% 25.75% 19.10%
Weighted average shares outstandmc (basw)

{in thousands), .. 20,046 17,122 16,172 16,064 15,972
Weighted average shares outstandmg (dl luted)

(in thousands). ....co.ereeee e 20,357 17,442 16, 498 16,454 16,408
Shares outstanding at end of period

(I thousands). ....o.oevviveeeercee e 20,930 18,896 16,210 16,144 15,990
Balance Sheet Data (at period end):
Total ASSCIS. .vivre e e $2,398,683  $1.822256 51,262,325  $1, 146,140 $1,027,631
SECUTTIILS. 1auvere e e 1,376,880 950,317 752,322 586,952 514,983
Loans... 770,053 679,559 424,400 411,203 366,803
Allowa.ncc for Cl'Cdlt losses 10,345 9.580 5, 985 5,523 5,031
Total deposits. .. " 2,083,748 1,586,611 1,123,397 1,033,546 878,589
Bomowings and notes payable 30,936 37,939 18,080 13,931 53,119
Total shareholders' equity... 219,588 54,739 88,725 80,333 69,025
Company-obligated mandatonly redeemable

preferred securities of subsidiary

LSS s 58,000 33,000 27,000 12,000 12,000
Average Balance Sheet Data:
TOtal ASSELS. ..vvivererere e e s $2,005,677 $1.469.860 $1,191,190  $1,045,882 $875,781
Securities. .. 1.108,153 818,362 666,241 550431 465,788
Loans... 607,235 524,883 419,553 383,054 319,178
Allowamc for credlt 1osses 9,525 7,350 3,586 5,245 4272
Total deposits. .. . . 1,749,045 1,300,884 1,061,195 920,526 767,879
Total sharcholdcrs cqulty 170,167 114,234 §5,319 72,952 64,911
Company-cbligated manddlorlly rcdccmablc

preferred securities of snbsidiary

HPUSES ™ et 47,583 28,750 18,875 12,000 1,500

{1able continued on next page)
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As of and for the Years Ended December 31,
2003 2002 2001 2000 1999
{Dollars in thousands, except per share data)

Performance Ratios:
Returh o aVerage assets .......ovoeecsseeereserens 1.32% 1.45% 1.09%S 1.02% 1.08%
Returm on average cquity ... 15.60 18.66 15.19 & 14.67 14.53
Net interest margin (tax equwalent) {'5} 3.78 416 3.86 3.69 377
Efficiency ratio ™ ... 51.58 50.36 60.14 % 62.29 59.29
Asset Quality Ratios ®:
Nonperforming assets to total loans and

other real cstate. . 0.13% 0.38% 0.00% 0.32% 0.34%
Net loan charge- Oftﬂ (TﬁCOVCUGb)

to average loans ......ooooniiien e 0.23 0.08 0.06 {0.04) (0.113
Allowance for credit losses to total

IOANS. covieii e 1.34 1.41 1. 41 1.34 1.37
Allowance for credit losses to

nonperforming loans @ ... 1,115.97 408.53 wm"? 700.89 657.65
Capital Ratios®
Leverage ralio... 7.10% 6.56% 7.57% 6.17% 6.17%
Average shareholders eqmty to average

total assets .. 8.52 8.52 7.16 6.98 7.41
Tier 1 risk- based capltal Tatm 15.82 14.10 18.34 13.80 13.89
Total risk-based capital ratio ... eiiercreenne 16.90 15.30 19.52 14.93 15.74

(1)  Certain income statement dala for the year ended December 31, 2001 includes the merger-relaled expenses of $2.4 million, net of tax.

{2)  Adjusted for a two-for one stock split effective May 31, 2002.

(3) Eamings per sharc amounts for the year ended December 31, 2001 include the merger-related expenses of $2.4 million.

4y  Consists of $12.0 million of trust prefewed securities of Prosperity Capital Trust I due November 12, 2029, $15.0 million of trust preferred
securities of Prosperity Starutory Trust IT due July 31, 2031, $6.0 million of trust preferred securities of Paradigm Capital Trust II due
February 20, 2031, $12.5 miltion of trust preferred securities of Prosperity Statutory Trust III due September 17, 2033 and $12.5 million of
trust preferred securitics of Prosperity Statutory Trust [V due December 30, 2033,

(5) Selected performance ralios for the year ended December 31, 2001 include the merger-related expenses of $2.4 million.

(6) Calculated on a tax-equivalent basis using a 35% federal income tax rate for the years ended December 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001 and a 34%
federal income tax rate for the years ended December 31, 1999 and 2000,

(7)  Calculated by dividing total noninterest expense, excluding sccurities losses and credit Ioss provisions, by net interest income plus noninterest
income. The interest expense related to debentures issued by the Company in conneclion with the issuance by subsidiary trusts of trust
preferred securities is treated as interest expense for this calculation. Additicnally, taxes are not paut of this calculation.

(8) At period end, except [or net loan charge-offs to average loans and average sharcholders' equity to average total asscts, which is for periods
ended al such dates.

(9)  Nonperforming loans consist of nonaccrual loans, loans contractually past due 90 days or more, restructured loans and any other loan
management deems 1o be nonperforming.

(1) Amount not meaningful. Nonperforming assets totaled $1,000 at December 31, 2001.
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ITEM 7. MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF
OPERATIONS

Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations analyzes the major elements of the
Company's balance sheets and statements of income. This section should be read in conjunction with the Company's consolidated
financial statements and accompanying notes and other detailed information appearing elsewhere in this Annual Report on Form 10-
K. The Commercial Merger was accounted for as a pooling of interests and therefore the historical financial data of the Company has
been restated to include the accounts and operations of Commercial for all periods prior to February 23, 2001,

For the Years Ended December 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001
Overview

The Company generates the majority of its revenues from interest income on loans, service charges on customer accounts and
income from investment in securities. The revenues are offset by interest expense paid on deposits and other borrowings and non-
interest expenses such as administrative and occupancy expenses. Net interest income is the difference between interest income on
earning assets such as loans and securities and interest expense on liabilities such as deposits and borrowings which are used to fund
those assets. Net interest income is the Company’s largest source of revenue, representing 62.3% of total revenue during 2003, The
level of interest rates and the velume and mix of earning assets and interest-bearing liabilities impact net interest income and margin,
The low rate environment has negatively impacted the Company’s net interest margin however the Company has recognized increased
net interest income due to the rates paid on interest bearing liabilities decreasing at a greater rate than the decrease in the rate earned
on interest earning assets and an increase in the volume of interest-earning assets.

Three principal components of the Company’s growth strategy are internal growth, stringent cost control practices and
strategic merger transactions, The Company focuses on continual internal growth. Each Banking Center is operated as a separate
profit center, maintaining separate data with respect to its net interest income, efficiency ratio, deposit growth, loan growth and overall
profitability. Banking Center Presidents and Managers are accountable for performance in these areas and compensated accordingly.
The Company also focuses on maintaining stringent cost control practices and policies. The Company has invested significantly in the
infrastructure required to centralize many of its critical operations, such as data processing and loan application processing.
Management believes that this centralized infrastructure can accommodate substantial additional growth while enabling the Company
to minimize operational costs through certain economies of scale. The Company also intends to continue to seek expansion
opportunities. During 2003, eleven banking centers were acquired in the Dallas/Fort Worth area. The acguisitions of Abrams and
Dallas Bancshares were completed in May and June 2003, respectively, adding three banking centers in Dallas. The mergers with
MainBancorp and FSBNT were completed in November and December 2003, respectively, adding an additional eight banking centers
in Dallas. As a part of these acquisitions, two of the acquired banking centers were combined into existing banking centers nearby
bringing the total to nine banking centers added in 2003.

Net income was $26.6 million, $21.3 million and $13.0 million for the vears ended December 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001,
respectively, and diluted eamings per share were $1.36, $1.22 and $0.79, respectively. for these same periods. Earnings growth during
both 2003 and 2002 resulted principally from an increase in loan volume and acquisitions, including the Abrams, Dallas Bancshares,
Mainbancorp and FSBNT acquisitions. Earnings growth during both 2002 and 2001 also resulted principally from an increase in loan
volume and acquisitions, including the Texas Guaranty, First State, Paradigm, FNB, Southwest and Commercial acquisitions. The
Company posted returns on average assets of 1.32%, 1.45% and 1.09% and returns on average equity of 15.60%, 18.66% and 15.19%
for the years ended December 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001, respectively. The Company's efficiency ratio was 51.58% in 2003, 50.36% in
2002 and 60.14% in 2001.

Total assets at December 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001 were $2.399 billion, $1.822 billion and $1.262 billion, respectively. Total
deposits at December 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001 were $2.084 billion, $1.587 billien, and $1.123 billion, respectively, with deposit
growth in each period resulting from acquisitions and internal growth. Total loans were $770.1 million at December 31, 2003, an
increase of $90.5 million or 13.3% from $679.6 million at the end of 2002. Total loans were $424.4 million at year-end 2001. At
December 31, 2003, the Company had $681,000 in nonperforming loans and its allowance for credit losses was $10.4 million.
Shareholders' equity was $219.6 million, $154.7 million and $88.7 million at December 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001, respectively.

On February 23, 2001, the Company completed its merger with Commercial Bancshares, Inc. As a result of the Commercial
Merger, the Company issued an aggregate of 5,537,220 (after two for one stock split) shares of its Common Stock to the holders of
Commercial common stock. In connection with the Comimercial Merger, the Company incurred approximately $2.4 million in pretax
merger-related expenses and other charges (the “Special Charge”). The transaction was accounted for as a pooling of interests and
therefore the historical financial data of the Company has been restated to include the accounts and operations of Commercial for all
periods prior to the effective time of the Commercial Merger.
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On May 31, 2002, the Company effected a two-for-one stock split in the form of a 100 percent stock dividend to shareholders
of record on May 20, 2002. The Company issued approximately 8.1 million shares in connection with the split. All per share and
share information for 2002 and prior periods has been restated to reflect this split.

Critical Accounting Policies

The Company’s accounting policies are integral to understanding the results reported. Accounting policies are described in
detail in Note 1 to the consolidated financial statements. The Company believes that of its significant accounting policies, the
following may involve a higher degree of judgment and complexity:

Allowance for Credit Losses - The allowance for credit losses is a reserve esiablished through charges to earnings in the form
of a provision for credit losses. Management has established an allowance for credit losses which it believes is adequate for estimated
losses in the Company's loan portfolio. Based on an evaluation of the loan portfolio, management presents a monthly review of the
allowance for credit losses 1o the Bank's Board of Directors, indicating any change in the allowance since the last review and any
recommendations as to adjustments in the allowance. In making its evaluation, management considers factors such as hisforical loan
loss experience, industry diversification of the Company's commercial loan portfolio, the amount of nonperforiming assets and related
collateral, the volume, growth and composition of the Company’s loan portfolio, current economic changes that may affect the
borrower’s ability to pay and the value of collateral, the evaluation of the Company’s loan portfolio through its internal loan review
process and other relevant factors. Portions of the allowance may be allocated for specific credits; however, the entire allowance 1s
available for any credit that, in management’s judgment, should be charged off. Charge-offs occur when loans are deemed to be
uncollectible. The allowance for credit losses includes allowance allocations calculated in accordance with Statement of Financial
Accounting Standards (SFAS) No. 114, “Accounting by Creditors for Impairment of a Loan,” as amended by SFAS 118, and
allowance allocations determined in accordance with SFAS No. 5, “Accounting for Contingencies.”

Results of Operations
Net Interest Income

The Company’s operating results depend primarily on its net interest income, which is the difference between interest income
on interest-earning assets, including securities and loans, and interest expense incurred on interest-bearing liabilities, including
deposits and other borrowed funds. Interest rate fluctuations, as well as changes in the amount and type of eaming assets and
liabilities, combine to affect net interest income. The Company’s net interest income is affected by changes in the amount and mix of
interest-earning assets and interest-bearing liabilities, referred to as a “volume change.” It is also affected by changes in yields earned
on interest-earning assets and rates paid on interest-bearing deposits and other borrowed funds, referred to as a “rate change.”

2003 versus 2002. Net interest income for the year ended December 31, 2003 was $67.1 million compared with $54.8 million
for the year ended December 31, 2002, an increase of $12.3 million or 22.5%. The improvement in net interest income for 2003 was
principally due to an increase in total average interest-earning assets to $1.830 billion at December 31, 2003 from $1.364 billion at
December 31 2002, an increase of $466.2 million or 34.2%. The improvement in net interest income for 2003 was partially offset by
a decrease in the yield on earning-assets that exceeded the decrease in the rate paid on interest-bearing liabilities. Total cost of
interest-bearing liabilities decreased 74 basis points from 2.39% at December 31, 2002 to 1.65% at December 31, 2003 while total
yield on interest-earning assets decreased 96 basis points from 5.92% at December 31, 2002 to 4.96% at December 31, 2003.

Net tnterest margin (not on a tax equivalent basis), defined as net interest income divided by average interest-earning assets,
for 2003 was 3.67% down 35 basis points from 4.02% in 2002, The decline in the net interest margin is attributable to declines in the
level of interest rates as managed by the Federal Reserve Board and to lower yields on loans and the securities portfolio resulting from
increased amortization of purchased premiums as a result of the high level of refinancings of home mortgages experienced during
2003. Declines in yields on interest-carning assets were partially offset by reductions in the cost of interest-bearing liabilities. Demand
deposits represent an important component of funding sources and averaged 20.7% of total deposits in 2003 as compared to 20.3% in
2002.

2002 versus 2001. Net interest income for the year ended December 31, 2002 was $54.8 million compared with $40.7 million
for the vear ended December 31, 2001, an increase of $14.1 million or 34.6%. The improvement in net interest income for 2002 was
principally due to an increase in total average interest-earning assets and a decrease in the rate paid on interest-bearing liabilities that
exceeded the decrease in the yield on interest-earning assets by 94 basis points. Average interesi-earning assets increased $247.9
milliocn from $1.116 billion at December 31 2001 to $1.364 billion at December 31, 2002. Total cost of interest-bearing liabilities
decreased 160 basis points from 3.99% at December 31, 2001 to 2.39% at December 31, 2002, Total yield on interest-earning assets
decreased 66 basis points from 6.58% at December 31, 2001 to 5.92% at December 31, 2002. The net interest margin increased 37
basis points to 4.029% at December 31, 2002 from 3.65% at December 31, 2001,
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The following table presents for the periods indicated the total dollar amount of average balances, interest income from
average interest-earning assets and the resultant yields, as well as the interest expense on average interest-bearing Jiabilities, expressed
both in dollars and rates. Except as indicated in the footnotes, no tax-equivalent adjustments were made and all average balances are
daily average balances. Any nonaccruing loans have been included in the table as loans carrying a zero yield.

Years Ended December 31,

2003 2002 2001
Average Interest  Average  Average Interest  Average Average Interest Average
Outstanding  Barmed/  Yield/  Outstanding Eamed!  Yield/ Outstanding  Barned/ Yield/
Balance Paid Rate Balance Paid Rate Balance Paid Raie
{Daollars in thonsands}
Assets
Interest- earning assets:
Loans. .. w0 097,235 § 46,680 6.70% 8 524,885 838330 730% S 419533 8 34731  B28%
Securities ... e 1,108,153 43911 396 818,362 2,104 514 666,241 40,353 606
Federal funds sold and othcr tcmporajy
INVESTMENTS et 24976 248 099 20,956 308 147 30478 1436 471
Total interest-carning assets......ccorereeieenre. 1,830,364 90,845 496% 1,364,203 80,742  5.92% 1,116,272 76,520  0.53%
Less allowance for credit 10S8e8....vv v ieeeeeee e {9.525) {7,350 {3,586
Total interest-earning assets, net
of allowance........ccccocevo i cevccncenccinein,. 1,820,839 1,356,853 1,110,686
Nonintercst- carnmg ASSCLS v e 1R4 838 113.007 80,504
Total a8sets .o, 32,005,677 81, 469,860 $1,191.190
Liabilities and shareholders' equity
Intercst-bearing liabilities:
Tnterest-bearing demand deposils ..o $ 3.8 % 4187 113% § 240043 0§ 3162 127% F 199077 5 4520 227%
Savings and money market accounts. ... 406,333 3502 086 315,717 3,219 1.65 252,576 7978 3.16
Certificates of deposit.... 616,353 14,944 242 505,796 16,595 328 428,314 22213 5.20
Federal funds purchascd :md mhcr
DOITOWIIES. ¢ vt e e e s 38.824 1083 279 16,435 0955 581 17.219 1.005 5.84
Total interest-bearing
HabilIHHes .o.oceeee e e 1433311 23716 1.65% 1.086,993 25931 23%% 897,186 35785 3.99%

Noninterest-bearmg liakilities:
Noninterest-bearing demand deposits... ... 354,558 230,326 181,228
Company obligated mandatorily redeemable
trust preferred securities of subsidiary

sis.. 3%,208 28,750 18,875
Other llablhtIES D433 9,557 8.582
Total liabilities. ....o..ooveeicmeienicis e 1833510 1,355,620 1,105,871
Shareholders' equity ....ovvorirvrmnimene e s 170,167 114,234 85,319
Total liahilitics and shareholders'
SOUIY. e 32,005 677 $ 1. 469.860 £1.1 o0
Net interest rate 5pread........ovcvvvieervsesiorercoenes 331 % 3.53% 2.86%
Net interest income and margin @ .........ocoverenes § 67129  3467% S 54.811 4.02% $_40.735 3.65%
Net interest income and MATZIT. ..o oevevneerioerens
(tax-equivalent basis) oo e ren § 69242 378% 8 56734 4.16% 5 43.057 3.86%
m Yield is based on amortized cost and does not inclade any component of unrealized gains or losses.
{2) The net interest margin is equal o net interest income divided by average interest-earning assets.
(3 In order to make pretax income and resultant yiclds on tax-cxempt investments and loans comparable to those on taxable investments and loans, a tax-

equivalent adjustment has been computed using a foderal income tax rate of 35% for the years ended December 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001 and other applicable
effective tax rates.
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The following table presents the dollar amount of changes in interest income and interest expense for the major companents
of interest-earning assets and inferest-bearing liabilities and distinguishes between the increase (decrease) related to higher outstanding
balances and the volatility of interest rates. For purposes of this table, changes atiributable to both rate and volume which cannot be
segregated have been allocated to rate.

Years Ended December 31,
2003 vs. 2002 2002 vs, 2001
(Dollars in thousands)
[nerease Increase
{Decrease) {Decrcase)
Due to Due 1o
Volume Rale Total Yolume Rate Totat
Interest-carning assets:
LLOANS «oviveeee et eeeeeereie e e cer e ee st e bt e e e e braee e e rbesnesrenaens $ 12,586 $ 4230y § 87356 $ 8719 § (51200 $ 3,599
Securities .. e 14,909 (13,102) 1,807 5,214 (7.463) 1,751
TFederal funds sold and Uthcr tcrnpordly
investments .. 59 (112) {60 (449 (679) {1.128)
Total increase (decrcase) in mtcrest INCOMIE. ..o 27.554 (17,453) 10.103 17,484 (13.262) 4.222
Interest-bearing liabilities:
[nterest-bearing dermand deposits.......coooiniienne. 1,559 (534) 1,025 1,137 (2,504) (1,367)
Savings and money market accounts. ........c....... 1,498 (3,215) (1,717) 1,994 (4,753) (2,759)
Certificates of deposit. ... - 3,627 (5,278) {1,651) 4,029 (9,707) {5,678)
Federal funds purchased cLTld othcr bom)wmgs " 1,301 (1,173) 128 (46) (43 (50}
Total increase (decrease) in interest expense 7.985 10,200) (2.215) 7,114 (16.968) (9.854)
Increase {decrease) in het interest iNCOME .....vovvvveveerenens ,‘E 19,569 § (7.253) % 12318 $ 10370 § 3.706 $§ 14076

Provision for Credit Losses

The Company’s provision for credit losses is established through charges to income in the form of the provision in order to
bring the Company’s allowance for credit losses to a level deemed appropriate by management based on the factors discussed under
“Financial Condition - Allowance for Credit Losses”. The allowance for credit losses at December 31, 2003 was $10.4 million,
representing 1.34% of outstanding loans. The provision for credit losses for the year ended December 31, 2003 was $483,000
compared with $1.0 million for the year ended December 31, 2G02. In 2002, an additional $500,000 provision for credit loss was made
in anticipation of increased charge-offs related to loans acquired through acquisitions that year. The increased charge-offs were made
in 2003, with net loan charge-offs of $1.618 million compared to $396,000 in loan charge-offs for the year ended December 31, 2002.
The Company had $238,000 in net loan charge-offs during 2001.

Noninterest Income

The Company’s primary sources of noninterest income are service charges on deposit accounts and other banking service
related fees. Non-interest income does not include loan origination fees which are recognized over the life of the related loan as an
adjustment to yield using the interest method. Banking related service fees include check cashing fees, official check fees, safe
deposit box rent and currency handling fees. In 2003, noninterest income totaled $16.9 million, an increase of $5.4 million or 46.5%
compared with $11.5 million in 2002. The increase was primarily due to an increase in insufticient funds charges and customer service
charges which resulted from an increase in the number of accounts due to the Abrams, Dallas Bancshares, MainBancorp and FSBNT
acquisitions. The four acquisitions in 2003 added approximately 33,500 deposit accounts and over 5,000 debit cards. Noninterest
income for 2002 was $11.5 million, an increase of $2.9 million or 34.2% from $8.6 million in 2001, resulting largely from an increase
in service charges due fo the additional deposit accounts from the Texas Guaranty, First State, Paradigm, FNB and Southwest
acquisitions.
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The following table presents for the periods indicated the major categories of noninterest income:

Years Ended December 31,
2003 2002 2001
{Dollars in thousands)

Service charges on deposit accounts. ..o $14,236 $ 9,764 $ 7,530
Banking related service fees ... 780 527 372
Trust and INVestIment I0COME «..vveevieicereersre e s eeseee e 502 444 273

- Gains (losses) on sale 0f ASSELS .vviirieviveiivrcrnrreresniecererseaeenas 379 39 (72}
Other NOMIMIETEST IMCOTE ...o.eeee oo es e seainns 990 754 487
Total noninterest iNCOME. \vvvrvvrivreverieeseenrsereaeesaeeeemneens $16.887 $11.528 $ 8590

Noninterest Expense

For the years ended December 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001, noninterest expense totaled $44.6 million, $34.5 million and $30.3
million, respectively.

The following table presents for the periods indicated the major categories of noninterest expense:

Years Ended December 31
2003 2002 2001

{Dollars in thousands)

Salaries and employee BERefits .....c..vivvuiviverieresiesrrrneeesnrnereens $22,422 $16,379 $12,955
Non-staff expenses:

Net OCCUPANCY EXPERIISE cvvvvvivvvvarirrierrnsrssserssrasacsveressrons 4,492 3,439 1,971
Depreciation eXPenise.....cou e 2,535 1,830 1,570
Data proCessing ... e 2,128 2,131 2,126
Regulatory assessments and FDIC insurance ... 427 367 249
Ad valorem and franchise taxes. .....c..ccoecimereerneeninnnnes 851 676 434
Goodwilt and core deposit intangibles amortization ..... 818 162 1,363
Communications eXpense ! .......co.ovrurrriresrisserresrirnnns 2,528 1,966 1,424
Minority expense-trust preferred securities..........vriens 2,551 2,104 1,580
Merger-related XpPenses. ...t - - 2425
L0 11 T 5.820 7.557 4,198
Total NONINErest EXPEMNSe. .vvvvvveereererrererer e $44.572 $34.453 $30,295

(1} Communications expense includes telephone, data circuits, postage and courier expenses.

For the year ended December 31, 2003, noninterest expense totaled $44.6 million, an increase of $10.1 million or 29.4% over
$34.5 million for the same period in 2002. This increase is principally due to increases in salaries and employee benefits, net
occupancy and depreciation costs and communications expenses offset by a decrease in other expenses. For the year ended December
31, 2002, noninterest expense totaled $34.5 million, an increase of $10.1 million or 29.4% over $30.3 million for the same period in
2001. Noninterest expense for the year ended December 31, 2001 contained $2.4 million in merger-related expenses associated with
the Commercial merger in 2001. These items and other changes in the various components of noninterest expense are discussed in
more detail below.

Salaries and Employee Benefits. Salaries and employee benefits increased $6.0 million from $16.4 million at December 31,
2002 to $22.4 million at December 31, 2003 primarily due to increased staff associated with the Abrams, Dallas Bancshares,
MainBancorp and FSBNT acquisitions in 2003 and partially attributable to annual merit increases. The number of associates
employed by the company increased from 301 at December 31, 2002 to 629 at December 31, 2003. Salaries and employee benefits
increased $3.4 million from $13.0 million at December 31, 2001 to $16.4 million at December 31, 2002 primarily due to increased
staff associated with the Texas Guaranty, Paradigm, First State, FNB and Scouthwest acquisitions in 2002.

Net Occupancy and Depreciation Expenses. Net aoccupancy expense inereased $1.1 million or 30.6% to $4.5 millioa at
December 31, 2003 from $3.4 million at December 31, 2002. Depreciation expense increased $705,000 from $1.8 million to $2.5
million for the same periods. Both increases are attributable to the addition of nine banking centers associated with the acquisitions
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made in 2003. Net occupancy expense increased $1.5 million or 74.5% to $3.4 million at December 31, 2002 from $2.0 million at
December 31, 2001. Depreciation expense increased $260,000 from $1.6 million to $1.8 million for the same periods. Both increases
are attributable to the addition of 13 banking centers acquired in 2002.

Communications Expense. Communications expense includes telephone, data circuits, postage and courier expenses.
Communications expense was $2.5 million for the year ended December 31, 2003 compared to $2.0 million for the same period in
2002, an increase of $362,000 or 28.6%. The increase is attributable to the addition of nine banking centers in Dallas, Texas
associated with the acquisitions made in 2003. Communications expense increased $540,000 or 38.1% from $1.4 million at December
31, 2001 to $2.0 million for the same period in 2002. The increase is associated with the addition of 13 banking centers acquired in
2002.

Goadwill and Core Deposit Intangibles Amortization, Goodwill and core deposit intangibles amortization was $818,000 for
the year ended December 31, 2003 compared to $192,000 for the same period in 2002, an increase of $626,000 or 326.0%. The
increase is atiributable to the addition of $3.1 miilion in core deposit intangible assets associated with the Abrams, Dallas Bancshares
and MainBancorp acquisitions in 2003. Core deposit intangibles are being amortized on an accelerated basis over an eight year life.
Goodwill and core deposit intangibles amortization decreased $1.2 million or 839.1% from $1.4 million ai December 31, 2001 1o
$192.000 for the same period in 2002, The decrease is associated with an accounting change requiring the amortization of goodwill to
cease as of December 31, 2001.

Minority Expense-Trust Preferred Securities. Non-interest expense was also impacted by an increase in minority interest
expense related to the trust preferred securities due to the issuance of $12.5 million in trust preferred securities in July 2003 and a
second issuance of $12.5 million in trust preferred securities on December 30, 2003. Minority expense-irust preferred securities
increased $524,000 from $1.6 million at December 31, 2001 to $2.1 million at December 31, 2002, This increase is primarily related
to the issnance of $15.0 million in trust preferred securities in July 2002 and the assumption of an additional $6.0 million in trust
preferred securities assumed with the Paradigm acquisition. Beginning the first quarter 2004, this minority expense-trust preferred
securities will be accounted for as interest expense.

Other Noninierest Expense. QOther operating expenses of $3.8 million at December 31, 2003 represented a decrease of $1.7
million or 29.8% compared with $7.6 million in 2002. The decrease reflects the Company’s continued success in controlling operating
expenses and the cost savings achieved with the acquisitions made in 2003, Other operating expenses increased $3.4 million or 80.0%
from $4.2 million at December 31, 2001 to $7.6 million at December 31, 2003. The increase is attributable to acquisition expenses
related to the acquisitions made in 2002.

Efficiency Ratio. The efficiency ratio is a supplemental financial measure utilized in management’s internal evaluation of the
Comapany and is not defined under generally accepted accounting principles. The efficiency ratio is calculated by dividing total
noninterest expense, excluding securities losses and credit loss provisions, by net interest income plus noninterest income. The
interest expense related to debentures issued by the Company in connection with the issuance by subsidiary trusts of trust preferred
securities is treated as interest expense for this calculation. Additionally, taxes are not part of this calculation. An increase in the
efficiency ratio indicates that more resources are being utilized to generate the same volume of income, while a decrease would
indicate a more efficient allocation of resources.  The Company's efficiency ratic was 51.58% at December 31, 2003, a slight
increase from 50.36% at December 31, 2002. This increase was principally due the acquisition of MainBancorp and ESBNT in
November and December 2003, respectively. The Company’s efficiency ratio was 60.14% at December 31, 2001,

Income Taxes

The amount of federal income tax expense is influenced by the amount of taxable income, the amount of tax-exempt income,
the amount of nondeductible interest expense and the amount of other nondeductible expenses. For the year ended December 31,
2003, income tax expense was $12.4 million compared with $9.6 million for the year ended December 31, 2002 and $5.4 million for
the year ended December 31, 2001, The increases were primarily attributable to higher pretax net earnings which resulted from an
increase in net interest income for the year ended December 31, 2003 when compared to the same period in 2002 and 2001, In
addition, the Company incurred $2.4 million in merger-related expenses during the year ended December 31, 2001 which had a tax
benefit of approximately $849,000. The effective tax rate in the years ended December 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001 was 31.9%, 30.9%
and 29.3%, respectively., The effective income tax rates differed from the U.S. statutory rate of 35% during the comparable periods
primarily due to the effect of tax-exempt income from loans and securities. Prior to 2002, the effective tax rate was also impacted by
non-deductible goodwill amortization.
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Goodwill Amortization

In June 2001, the Financial Accounting Standards Board ("FASB") issued Statement of Financial Accounting Standards
SFAS No. 142, Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets (SFAS No. 142). SFAS No. 142 requires that goodwill and intangible assets
with indefinite useful lives no longer be amortized, but instead be tested for impairment at least annually in accordance with the
provisions of SFAS No. 142. SFAS No. 142 also requires that intangible assets with estimable useful lives be amortized over their
respective estimated useful lives to their estimated residual values, and reviewed for impairment in accordance with SFAS No. 121
and subsequently, SFAS No. 144 after its adoption.

The Company adopted the provisions of SFAS No. 142 as of January 1, 2002, Goodwill and intangible assets determined to
have an indefinite useful life acquired in a purchase business combination completed after June 30, 2001 are no lenger amortized.
Goodwill from business combinations completed prior to June 30, 2001 was amortized through December 31, 2001.

Impact of Inflation

The effects of inflation on the local economy and on the Company's operating results have been relatively modest for the past
several years. Since substantially all of the Company's assets and liabilities are monetary in nature, such as cash, securities, loans and
depogits, their values are Jess sensitive to the effects of inflation than to changing interest rates, which do not necessarily change in
accordance with inflation rates. The Company tries to control the impact of interest rate fluctuations by managing the relationship
between its interest rate sensitive assets and liabilities. See “Financial Condition - Interest Rate Sensitivity and Market Risk.”

Financial Condition
Loan Portfolio

At December 31, 2003, total loans were $770.1 million, an increase of $90.5 million or 13.3% from $679.6 million at
December 31, 2002. The growth in loans is primarily attributable to the combined effect of internal growth and the Abrams, Dallas
Bancshares, MainBancorp and FSBNT acquisitions. At December 31, 2003, total leans at the banking centers acquired in 2003
totaled $125.9 million. Total loans at the banking centers acquired in 2002, which includes Texas Guaranty, First State, Paradigm,
FNB and Southwest acquisitions, decreased $49.9 million from their December 31, 2002 balance of $225.4 million, while total loans
at all banking centers in existence at January 1, 2002 increased approximately $13.5 million from 2002 to 2003. The decrease in loans
from the 2002 acquisitions is due to expected pay-offs and charge-offs previously identified prior to the respective acquisition date
and an increase in re-financing that occurred in reaction to the low rate environment. The Company was unwilling to re-finance at
low, long-term fixed rates. At December 31, 2003, total loans were 37.0% of deposits and 32.1% of total assets. At December 31,
2002, total loans were 42.8% of deposits and 37.3% of total assets. Loans increased 60.1% during 2002 from $424.4 million at
December 31, 2001 to $679.6 million at December 31, 2002, The growth in loans is primarily attributable to internal growth and the
2002 acquisitions.

The following table summarizes the Company’s loan portfolio by type of loan as of the dates indicated:

December 31,
2003 2002 2001 2000 1999
Amount  Percent Amount  Percent  Amount Percent . Amount Percent Amonni  Perceni
(Dellars in thousands)

Commercial and imdustrial ......coveveiveeiicveene $ 939% 122% $ 93,797 13.8% S 46,986 11.1% § 45529 11.3% § 42,005 11.5%
Real estate:
Construction and land
Aevelopmenit. .ooveeerree e v e 36,470 4.7 52,377 7.7 20,963 49 20,128 4.9 21,333 58
1-4 family residential.... 237055 308 206,586 304 175,253 41.3 175,525 42.7 165,238 45.1
Home equity ......ooovevevenenen. 27,943 36 23,249 34 20,541 4.8 16,762 4.1 11,343 3.1
Commercial mortgages..... 260,882 339 183,970 271 78,446 18.5 75,896 18.3 64,738 17.7
Farmland ........o..coeoeeicennrcoin s 15,247 20 11,887 1.7 10,686 235 12,218 3.0 8,552 2.3
Multifamily residential ......ooooiienien s 20,67¢ 2.7 15,502 2.3 9,604 23 2,961 0.1 3,071 08
Agriculture .....cooverreerees 20.693 2.7 24,683 36 15,757 37 13,251 3.2 13,592 37
Other ........... 2,214 0.3 3,020 0.4 953 0.2 2,563 0.6 2,671 0.7
CONSUMET. ... veeereeree 54.821 7.1 64,488 9.5 45121 10.7 45,370 11.0 34,262 _ 93
Toial 10ans. v 5770053 1000%  $679.559 1000 %  $424400  1000% $411203 100.0% $366.803  100.0%

The Company is focused on growing its commercial mortgage and commercial loan portfolios. The Company offers a variety
of commercial lending products including term loans and lines of credit. The Company also offers a broad range of short to medium-
term commercial loans, primarily collateralized, to businesses for working capital (including inventory and receivables), business
expansicn {including acquisitions of real estate and improvements) and the purchase of equipment and machinery, Historically, the
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Company has originated loans for its own account and has not securitized its loans. The purpose of a particular loan generally
determines its structure. All loans in the 1-4 family residential category were originated by the Company.

All loans above $750,000 are evaluated and acted upon by an officers’ loan committee, which meets weekly. In addition to
an officers’ loan committee evalnation, loans from $2.0 million to $7.5 million are evaluated and acted upon by the Directors Loan
Committee, which consists of three directors and meets as necessary and loans over $7.3 million must be evaluated and acted upon by
the full board of directors which meets monthly.

Commercial Loans. In unearly all cases, the Company's commercial loans are made in the Company'’s primary market area
and are underwritten on the basis of the borrower's ability to service such debt from income. As a genera! practice, the Company takes
as collateral a lien on any available real estate, equipment or other assets owned by the borrower and obtains a personal guaranty of
the borrower or principal. Working capital loans are primarily collateralized by short-term assets whereas ferm loans are primarily
collateralized by long-term assets, As a result, commercial loans involve additional complexities, variables and risks and require more
thorough underwriting and servicing than other types of loans.

In addition to commercial loans, the Company makes commercial mortgage loans to finance the purchase of real estate. The
Company's commercial mortgage loans are secured by first liens on real estate, typically have variable interest rates and amortize over
aten to 15 year period. Payments on loans secured by such properties are often dependent on the successful operation or management
of the properties. Accordingly, repayment of these loans may be subject to adverse conditions in the real estate market or the economy
to a greater extent than other types of loans. The Company seeks to minimize these risks in a variety of ways, including giving careful
consideration to the property's operating history, future operating projections, current and projected occupancy, location and physical
condition in connection with underwriting these loans. The underwriting analysis also includes credit verification, appraisals and a
review of the financial condition of the borrower.

Construction Loans. The Company makes loans to finance the construction of residential and, to a limited extent,
nonresidential propertics. Construction loans generally are secured by first liens on real estate and have floating interest rates, The
Company conducts periodic inspections, either directly or through an agent, prior te approval of periodic draws on these loans.
Underwriting guidelines similar to those described above are also used in the Company's construction lending activities. Construction
loans involve additional risks attributable to the fact that loan funds are advanced upon the security of a project under construction,
and the project is of uncertain value prior fo its completion. Because of uncertainties inherent in estimating construction costs, the
market value of the completed project and the effects of governmental regulation on real property, it can be difficalt to accurately
evaluate the total funds required to complete a project and the related loan to value ratio. As a result of these unceriainties,
construction lending often involves the disbursement of substantial funds with repayment dependent, in pari, on the success of the
ultimate project rather than the ability of a borrower or guarantor to repay the loan. If the Company is forced to foreclose on a project
prior to completion, there is no assurance that the Company will be able to recover all of the unpaid portion of the loan. In addition,
the Company may be required to fund additional amounts to complete a project and may have to hold the property for an
indeterminate period of time. While the Company has underwriting procedures designed to identify what it believes to be acceptable
levels of risks in construction lending, no assurance can be given that these procedures will prevent losses from the risks described
above.

Agriculture Toans. The Company provides agricultural loans for short-term crop production, including rice, cotton, milo and
corn, farm equipment financing and agricultural real estate financing. The Company evaluates agricultural borrowers primarily based
on their historical profitability, level of experience in their particular agricultural industry, overall financial capacity and the
availability of secondary collateral to withstand economic and natural variations common to the industry. Because agricultural loans
present a higher level of risk associated with events caused by nature, the Company routinely makes on-site visits and ingpections in
order to monitor and identify such risks.

Consumer Loans. Consumer loans made by the Company include direct “A”-credit automobile loans, recreational vehicle
loans, boat loans, home improvement loans, home equity loans, personal loans {(collateralized and uncollateralized) and deposit
account collateralized loans. The terms of these loans typically range from 12 to 120 months and vary based upon the nature of
collateral and size of loan. Consumer loans entail greater risk than do residential mortgage loasns, particularly in the case of consumer
loans that are unsecured or secured by rapidly depreciating assets such as automobiles. In such cases, any repossessed collateral for a
defaulted consumer loan may not provide an adequate source of repayment for the cutstanding loan balance. The remaining deficiency
often does not warrant further substantial collection efforts against the borrower beyond obtaining a deficiency judgment. In addition,
consumer loan collections are dependent on the borrower's continuing financial stability, and thus are more likely to be adversely
affected by job loss, divorce, illness or personal bankruptcy. Furthermore, the application of various federal and state laws may limit
the amount which can be recovered on such loans.
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{-4 Family Residential Loans. Additionally, a significant portion of the Company's lending activity has consisted of the
origination of 1-4 family residential mortgage loans collateralized by owner-occupied properties located in the Company's market
areas. The Company offers a variety of mortgage loan products which generally are amortized over five to 25 years. Loans
collateralized by 1-4 family residential real estate generally have been originated in amounts of no more than 90% of appraised value
or have mortgage insurance. The Company requires mortgage title insurance and hazard insurance. The Company has elected to keep
all 1-4 family residential loans for its own account rather than selling such loans into the secondary market. By doing so, the
Company is able to realize a higher yield on these loans; however, the Company also incurs interest rate risk as well as the risks
associated with nonpayments on such loans.

The contractual maturity ranges of the commercial and industrial and construction and land development portfolios and the
amount of such loans with predetermined interest rates and floating rates in each maturity range as of December 31, 2003 are
summarized in the following table:

December 31, 2003

After One
Onc Year Through After Five
ot Less Fivc Years Years Total

{Dollars in thousands)

Commercial and industrial .........oocevienviiiicce e $41,248 $35,464 $ 8,781 $ 835493
Construction and land development ... 22,253 12.872 1,342 36,469
TOtal $63.503 $48.336 $10.123 $121.962
Loans with a predetermined inlerest rate $ 18,728 $ 21,309 § 598 $ 40,635
Loans with a floating inlerest rale. ....o.ooovvvveeeesecieeenes 44,773 27.027 9.525 81,327
TOlAl e 3,503 $48.336 $10.123 $121.962

Nonperforming Assets

The Company has several procedures in place to assist it in maintaining the overall quality of its loan portfolio. The
Company has established underwriting guidelines to be followed by its officers. The Company also monitors its delinquency levels
for any negative or adverse trends. There can be no assurance, however, that the Company's loan portfolio will not become subject to
increasing pressures from deteriorating borrower credit due 1o general economic conditions.

The Company requires appraisals on loans secured by real estate. With respect to potential problem loans, an evaluation of
the borrower's overall financial condition is made to determine the need, if any, for possible write-downs or appropriate additions to
the allowance for credit losses.

The Company generally places a loan on nonaccrual status and ceases accruing interest when the payment of principal or
interest is delinquent for 90 days, or earlier in some cases, unless the loan is in the process of collection and the underlying collateral
fully supports the carrying value of the loan. The Company generally charges off such loans before attaining nonaccrual status.

The Company's conservative lending approach has resulted in strong asset quality. The Company had $927,000 in
nonperforming assets as of December 31, 2003 compared with $2.6 million at December 31, 2002 and $1,000 at December 31, 2001.
Interest foregone on nonaccrual loans for the year ended December 31, 2003 and 2002 was $38,000 and $25,000, respectively.

The following table presents information regarding nonperforming assets at the dates indicated:

Deccmber 31,
2003 2002 2001 2000 1999
(Dollars in thousands)

INORACCIUAL J0AIIS. .vve e sere e ere e s $ 2§ 1125 $ 1 ¥ 10 $ 756

Restructured 10EnS. oo veene - - -- -- 5

Other non-performing 1oans........o..veveveenns - 1,100 -- -- -

Accruing loans 90 or more days past due......oconierernne 679 120 -- 778 4

Other real e5LAE. ..ooooi e e 246 219 -- 543 500
Total nonperforming assets ..., $ 927 §  2.564 3 1 $ 1333 $ 1265

Nonperforming assets Lo total loans

and other real estate.......ccoeeeene e 0.13% 0.38% 0.00% 0.32% 0.34%
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Allowance for Credit Losses
The following table presents for the periods indicated an analysis of the allowance for credit losses and other related data:

Years Ended December 31,

2003 2002 2001 2000 1999
(Dollars in thousands)
Average loans outstanding ........coeeeevenerene e $697.235 $524.885 $419,553 $383,054 $319.178
Gross loans outstanding at end of period.................... $770.053 5679,559 $424.4 $411.203 $366,803

Allowance for credit losses at

beginming of Period.. .. oo $ 9,580 $ 5,985 $ 5523 $ 5,031 $ 3,682
Balance acquired with the Abrams, Dallas Bancshares,

Mainbancorp and FSBNT acquisitions in 2003,

Texas Guaranty, First State, Paradigm, FNB and

Southwest acquisitions in 2002, the Compass acquisition

in 2000 and the South Texas acquisition in 1999,

FESPECIVELY ..ovirt et 1,500 2,981 - 46 566
Provision for credit 10888 .o rrieieiesnesie e 483 1,010 700 275 420
Charge-offs:

Commercial and industrial......oonnen, (810} (356) {180} (116) (30)

Real estate and agricullare...... (960} (231) (175) (38) 43y

CONSUIMET. ...eeei v e e ee e sere s reesesnree s “71) (180} (74) (63) (64)
Recovenies:

Commercial and industrial.......c.cccoeniniieniieen 159 111 13 43 236

Real estate and agriculture...................ce 198 175 121 263 218

CONSUMBT. ..ceovee e 266 85 55 82 46
Net {charge-offs) TeCOVEITS. e {1,618} {3096) {(238) 171 363
Allowance for credift losses al end of petiod................ S 10345 § 9,580 £ 5985 $ 5523 $ _ 5.031
Ratio of allowance to end of period

JOANS cooveee e 1.34% 1.41% 1.41 % 1.34% 1.37%
Ratio of net charge-offs (recoveries) to

AVETAZE LOAIS c.verreeeeeereer e e sareeereeeereneesesereesenees 0.23 0.08 0.06 {0.04) G.1h
Ratio of allowance to end of period

NONPLITOrMING JOANS. .....ovv.vvereeseseeee e esvessereesineees 1.116.0 408.5 n/m? 700.89 657.65

(1) Amount not meaningful. Nonperforming loans totaled $1 000 at December 31, 2001,

The allowance for credit losses is a reserve established through charges to earnings in the form of a provision for credit
losses. Management has established an allowance for credit Josses which it believes is adequate for estimated losses in the Company's
loan portfolio. Based on an evaluation of the loan portfolio, management presents a monthly review of the allowance Tor credit losses
to the Bank's Board of Directors, indicating any change in the allowance since the last review and any recommendations as to
adjustments in the allowance. In making its evaluation, management considers factors such as historical loan loss experience, industry
diversification of the Company's commercial loan portfolio, the amount of nonperforming assets and related collateral, the volume,
growth and composition of the Company’s loan portfolio, current economic changes that may affect the borrower’s ability to pay and
the value of collateral, the evaluation of the Company’s loan portfolio through its internal loan review process and other relevant
factors. Charge-offs ocour when loans are deemed to be uncollectible.

The Company considers risk elements attributable to particular loan types or categories in assessing the quality of individuai
loans. Some of the risk elements include:

. for 1-4 family residential mortgage loans, the borrower's ability to repay the loan, including a consideration of the debt to
income ratio and employment and income stability, the loan to value ratio, and the age, condition and marketability of collateral;

. for commercial morigage loans and multifamily residential loans, the debt service coverage ratio (income from the
property in excess of operating expenses compared to loan payment requirements}, operating results of the owner in the case of
owner-occupied properties, the loan to value ratio, the age and condition of the collateral and the volatility of income, property
value and future operating results typical of properties of that type;

. for agricultural real estate loans, the experience and financial capability of the borrower, projected debt service coverage of
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the operations of the borrower and loan to value ratio;

. for construction and land development loans, the perceived feasibility of the project including the ability to sell developed
lots or improvements constructed for resale or ability to lease property constructed for lease, the quality and nature of contracts for
presale or preleasing, if any, experience and ability of the developer and loan to value ratio;

. for commercial and industrial loans, the operating results of the commercial, industrial or professional enterprise, the
borrower's business, professional and financial ability and expertise, the specific risks and volatility of income and operating
results typical for businesses in that category and the value, nature and marketability of collateral; and

. for non-real estate agricoltural loans, the operating results, experience and financial capability of the borrower, historical
and expected market conditions and the value, nature and marketability of collateral.

In addition, for each category, the Company considers secondary sources of income and the financial strength and credit history of the
borrower and any guarantors.

The Company follows a loan review program to evalnate the credit risk in the loan porifolio. Through the loan review
process, the Company maintains an internally classified loan list which, along with the delinquency list of loans, helps management
assess the overall quality of the loan portfolio and the adequacy of the allowance for credit losses. Loans classified as “substandard”
are those loans with clear and defined weaknesses such as a highly-leveraged position, unfavorable financial ratios, unceriain
repayment sources or poor financial condition, which may jeopardize recoverability of the debt. Loans classified as “doubtful” are
those loans which have characteristics similar to substandard accounts but with an increased risk that a loss may occur, or at least a
portion of the loan may require a charge-off if liquidated at present. Loans classified as "loss” are those loans which are in the process
of being charged off. For each classified loan, the Company generally allocates a specific loan loss reserve equal to a predetermined
percentage of the loan amount, depending on the classification.

In addition to the internally classified loan list and delinquency list of loans, the Company maintaing a separate “watch list”
which further aids the Company in monitoring loan portfolios. Watch list loaus have one or more deficiencies that require attention in
the short term or pertinent ratios of the loan account that have weakened to a point where more frequent monitoring is warranted.
These loans do not have all of the characteristics of a classified loan {substandard or doubtful) but do show weakened elecments
compared with those of 2 satisfactory credit. The Company reviews these loans to assist in assessing the adequacy of the allowance for
credit losses.

In order to determine the adequacy of the allowance for credit losses, management considers the risk classification or
deiinquency status of loans and other factors, such as collateral value, portfolio composition, trends in economic conditions and the
financial strength of borrowers. Management establishes specific allowances for loans which management believes require reserves
greater than those allocated according to their classification or delinquent status. An unallocated allowance is also established based
on the Company's historical charge-off experience and existing general economic and business conditions affecting the key lending
areas of the Company, credit quality trends, collateral values, loan volume and concentrations and seasoning of the loan portfolio. The
Company then charges to operations a provision for credit losses to maintain the allowance for credit losses at an adequate level
determined by the foregoing methodology.

At December 31, 2003, the allowance for credit losses totaled $10.4 million, or 1.34% of total loans. At December 31, 2002,

the allowance aggregated $9.6 million, or 1.41% of total loans and at December 31, 2001, the allowance was $6.0 million, or 1.41% of
total loans.
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The following tables describe the allocation of the allowance for credit losses among various categories of loans and certain
other information for the dates indicated. The allocation is made for analytical purposes and is not necessarily indicative of the
categories in which future losses may occur. The total allowance is available to absorb losses from any segment of loans.

December 31,

2003 2002
Percent of Percent of
Loans to Loans to
Amount Tolal Loans Amount Total Loans
{(Dollars i thonsands)
Balance of allowance for credit losses applicable to:
Commercial and industrial. ... oo e $ 253 12.2% 359 13.8%
REAl BSLALE ceeevi e eiissier e ess s eeseessspesescrnsesensensenresneaes 957 7.3 397 72.6
Agriculture as 2.7 42 3.6
Consumer and OHCT. ....cvveerieereene e 34 7.4 71 10.0
TMalloeated ouvee e . 9.066 -- 8,781 --
Total allowance for credit 1088es. «ovvvercrnnine. $10.345 100.0% $ 9830 100.0%
December 31,
2001 2000 1999
Percent of Percent of Percent of
Loans (o Loans o Loans to
Amount Total Loans Amount Total Loans Amount Total Toans
{Dollars in thousands)
Balance of allowance for credit losses
applicable to:
Commercial and industrial ......ocoooovvvvirae. § 337 11.1% $ 625 11.3% § 620 11.5%
Real B8IALE. ...oiovveiiiees e cie e e e e eeeie e 5353 743 116 739 74 74.8
AZrCaltUre. oo 11 37 17 32 22 3.7
Consumer and other. ........ccvveveierove e 10 109 28 1i.6 25 10.0
Unallogated.. .o, 5.054 I 4.737 -- 4290 --
Total allowance for credil
LOSSES. vovreer et srnerrssersnec e 35,985 100.0% $552 100.0% $5.031 100.0%

Where management is able to identify specific loans or categories of loans where specific amounts of reserve are required,
allocations are assigned to those categories. Federal and state bank regulators also require that a bank maintain 2 reserve that is
sufficient to absorb an estimated amount of unidentified potential losses based on management's perception of economic conditions,
loan portfolio growth, historical charge-off experience and exposure concentrations. Management, along with a number of economists,
has perceived during the past vear an increasing instability in the national and Southeast Texas economies and a worldwide economic
slowdown that could contribute to job losses and otherwise adversely affect a broad variety of business sectors. In addition, as the
Company has grown, its aggregate loan portfolio has increased and since the Company has made a decision to diversify its loan
portfolio inte areas other than 1-4 family residenttal mortgage loans, the risk profile of the Company's loans has increased. By virtue
of its increased capital levels, the Company is able to make larger loans, thereby increasing the possibility of one bad loan having a
larger adverse impact than before.

The Company believes that the allowance for credit losses at December 31, 2003 is adequate to cover losses inherent in the
portfolio as of such date. There can be no assurance, however, that the Company will not sustain losses in future periods, which could
be substantial in relation to the size of the allowance at December 31, 2003.

Securities

The Company uses its securities portfolio both as a source of income and as a source of liquidity. At December 31, 2003,
investment securities totaled $1.38 billion, an increase of $426.6 million or 44.9% from $950.3 million at December 31, 2002,
primarily due to the Company investing excess deposits from acquisitions and internal growth. The Company acquired $102.1 million
in securities from the Abrams, Dallas Bancshares, MainBancorp and FSNBT acquisitions in 2003. At December 31, 2003, securities
represented 57.4% of total assets compared with 52.2% of total assets at December 31, 2002.
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Securities increased $198.0 million or 26.3% from $752.3 million at December 31, 2001 to $950.3 million at December 31,
2002, primarily due to the investment of excess deposits from acquisitions and internal growth. The Company acquired $86.4 million
in securities from the Texas Guaranty, First State, Paradigm, Southwest and FNB acquisitions in 2002.

The following table summarizes the amortized cost of securities as of the dates shown {available-for-sale securities are not
adjusted for unvealized gains or losses). The Qualified Zone Academy Bond (“QZAB™) is included in the states and political

subdivision category.
December 31,

2003 2002 2001 2000 1999
{Dollars in thousands)

 U.S. Treasury securities and obligations

Of ULS. government agencies. ... e $ 48,762 % 97,098 5 143,397 $ 334,562 § 316859
70% non-taxablc preferred StOck i 44,015 44,029 24,058 19,085 4,049
States and political subdivisions. ... 53,738 58,904 51,503 46,819 40,369
Corporate debt SECUritics ..o e e 15,619 253,338 32712 24,870 28,038
Equity securities .........ocvvrerneneens - 283 - - 2 2
Collateralized mortgage obligations. ........oorvirenvenvins 178487 168,282 17,378 18,307 12,207
Mortgage-backed securities ... 1,032,861 552,515 402,940 142,354 117,436

TOIAL 1.ttt et et et § 1373765 8 46256 S 751,988 § 586,033 $ 519,045

The following table summarizes the contractual maturity of securities and their weighted average yields. Available-for-sale
securities are shown at fair value and held-to-maturity securities are shown at amortized cost. Equity securities are included in the
corporate debt securities category.

December 31, 2003

After One Year After Five Years
tt but
Within One Within Five Within Ten After Ten
Year Years Years Years ] Total
Amonnt Yield Amount Yield Amoumnt Yield Amount  Yield Total Yield

(Dollars in thousands)
U.S. Treasury securities and obligatons

of 11.8. government agengics.........  $11,606 35.18% § 32432 4.79% § 4052 507% % 019 783% § 49,009 4.96%
70% non-laxable preferred stock ............. - - - - 19,688 3.78 24000 460 43,688 423
States and political subdivisions. ............. 5232 6.0 18,138 6.36 9,553 G6.25 14,613 793 47536  6.72
Corporate debt securities .......oooveerreeeeene 5306 572 10,596 5.74 -- - - -- 15902 573
Collateralized mortgage obligations. ........ - - 2,300 261 1.823 1.70 174,806 4.19 178920 414
Mortgage-backed securities. ... 472 561 15,558 541 576,759 4.07 441,027 405 1033816 408
Qualified Zone Academy Bond (QZAB).. - - = - 8.000 2.00 - - 8,000 200
Total e 322616 5529 8 79,024 5.34% $619.875 407 % 3655365 4.19% S13768R0 422%

Contractual maturity of mortgage-backed securities and collateralized mortgage obligations is not a reliable indicator of their
expected life because borrowers have the right to prepay their obligations at any time. The tax-exempt states and political
subdivisions are calculated on a tax equivalent basis. The QZAB bond is not calculated on a tax-equivalent basis and it generates a tax
credit of 7.18%, which is included in gross income. The 70% non-taxable preferred stock includes investments in Government
National Mortgage Association {Ginnie Mae} and Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corporation (Freddie Mac) preferred stock.

The Company does not own securities of any one issuer {other than the U.S. government and its agencies) for which
aggregate adjusted cost exceeds 10% of the consolidated shareholders' equity at December 31, 2003 and December 31, 2002.

The average yield of the securities portfolio was 3.96% in 2003 compared to 5.14% in 2002 and 6.06% in 2001. The decline
in the average yield over the comparable periods primarily resulted from the investment of new funds received from deposit growth at
lower current yields and the reinvestment of proceeds from the early repayment of mortgage-backed securities in similar investments,
also at lower current yields. The early repayment of mortgage-backed securities primarily resulted from borrower refinancing due to
lower market interest rates. The overall growth in the securities portfolio over the comparable periods was primarily funded by
deposit growth.



The following table summarizes the carrying value by classification of securities as of the dates shown:

Available-for-zale.

Held-to-maturity ..o rn e ens s sien o

December 31,

2003 2002 2001 2000 1999
{Dollars in thonsands)
$ 263,648 $ 300219 5 482,233 § 334773 5 224,790
1,3113.232 641,098 270085 252,179 200,193
$1,376 . 88F 3 950317 3 752322 5 586952 § 514983

The following tables present the amortized cost and fair value of securitics classified as available-for-sale at December 31,

2003, 2002 and 2001:

December 31, 2003

December 31, 2002

Gross Gross Gross Gross
Amortized Unrealized Unrealized Fair Amortized Unrealized Unrealized Pair
Cost Gains Losses Value Cost Gains Losses Value
{Dollars in thousands) {Dollars in thousands)
U.S. Treasury securities and obligations
of 11.8. government agencies. ... & 15,824 $ 247 5 - 316,071 $ 1851 i3 i $ - % 18376
70% non-taxable preferred stock. .. 44,015 - 327 43,688 44,029 - 884 43,145
States and polifical subdivisions.........covenee 23,141 1,798 - 24,939 27,115 1,308 - 28,923
Collateralized morigage obligalions ........cruevee 17,745 510 68 18,187 18,616 596 14 19,198
Mortgage-backed securitics......ooovever i 139,525 1,179 224 160,480 196,887 2,600 110 199377
Equity SECUIties ....cocooonivirneicvs e ans 283 - -- 283 — - - -
Total oo 32D0533 $ 3734 5 619 3263048 $305,158 § 5069 $ 1.008 $309219
Decernber 31. 2001
Gross Gross
Amortized Unrealized Unrealized Fair
Cost Gains Losses Valne
{Dollars in thougands)
LS. Treasury securities and obligations
of U.5. coverment agencies. ..o § 2,248 $ 201 5 - $ 2449
70% non-taxable preferred stock. ..o 24,058 1067 - 24,165
States and political subdivisions. 28,165 483 73 28,575
Corporate debt securities ..o - - -- -
Equity SECUTIes ..o e e e - - - -
Collateralized mortgage obligations................ 17,356 314 22 17,648
Mortgage-backed secunities. ... 410,072 1.646 2,322 409.396
Total. oo $481,899 § 2751 5 2417 $482.233

The following tables present the amortized cost and fair value of securities classified as held-to-maturity at December 31,

2003, 2002 and 2001:

December 31. 2003 Decernber 31, 2002
Gross Gross Gross Gross
Amortized Unrealized Unrealized Fair Amortized Unrealized Unrealized Fair
Cost Gains Losses Value Cost Gaing Losscs Value
{Dollars in thousands) (Dollars in thousands)
U.S. Treasury securities and obligations

of U.S. government agencies. ooveereereeee. $ 32,938 § 1,591 k3 14 $ 34515 § 78,587 $ 3,131 % - $ 81,718
Corporate debt SECUTIEES ..o veveivec e 15,619 743 - 16,362 25,338 042 R7 26,193
States and political subdivisions.......c..e...... 30,597 1,121 -- 3718 31,879 1,241 6 33,114
Collateralized mortzage obligations. ............ 160,742 1,338 191 161,889 149,660 1,662 12 151,316
Mortgage-backed securities.. ... 873.336 1,806 3.175 877,967 355,628 12,297 5 367.920
Total oo iceeirevecrereecrer s rsesceseeneeens. 31,113,232 §13.599 $§ 3380 $£].122 451 § 641,098 $19.273 § 1@ § 660,261
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December 31, 2001

Gross Gross
Amortized Unrealized Unrealized Fair
Cost Gains Losses Value

(Naollars i thousands)
U.S. Treasury securities and obligations

of U.S. government agencies. ........coovrene. 141,149 5 3180 5 204  §144,125 _
Corporate debt SeCUities ..o icrvves v resiennn 22712 H0% 167 23,154 *
States and political subdivisions........oveein 23,333 603 12 23931
Collateralized mortgage obligations ... 22 - b 22
Mortgage-backed sconrities. oo 82,808 535 408 82,995
(61111 PPN - - --

Total....ccoovieene $ 270,089 5 4979 & 791 $274.227

Mortgage-backed securities are securities that have been developed by pooling a number of real estate mortgages and which
are principally issued by federal agencies such as Ginnie Mae, Federal National Mortgage Association (Fannie Mae) and Freddie Mac.
These securities are deemed to have high credit ratings, and minimum regular monthly cash flows of principal and interest are
guaranteed by the issuing agencies.

However, unlike U.S. Treasury and U.S. government agency securities, which have a lump sum payment at maturity,
mortgage-backed securities provide cash flows from regular principal and inferest payments and principal prepayments throughout the
lives of the securities. Mortgage-backed securities which are purchased at a premium will generally suffer decreasing net yields as
interest rates drop because home owners tend to refinance their mortgages. Thus, the premium paid must be amortized over a shorter
period. Therefore, these securities parchased at a discount will obtain higher net yields in a decreasing interest rate environment. As
interest rates rise, the opposite will generally be true. During a period of increasing interest rates, fixed rate mortgage-backed
securities do not tend to experience heavy prepayments of principal and consequently, the average iife of this security will not be
unduly shortened. If interest rates begin to fall, prepayments will increase. At December 31, 2003, 42.64% of the mortgage-backed
securities held by the Company had contractual final maturities of more than ten years with a weighted average life of 4.68 years.

Collateralized mortgage obligations (CMOs) are bonds that are backed by pools of mortgages. The pools can be Ginnie Mae,
Fannie Mae or Freddie Mac pools or they can be private-label pools. The CMOs are designed so that the mortgage collateral will
generate a cash flow sufficient to provide for the timely repayment of the bonds. The mortgage collateral pool can be structured to
accommodate various desired bond repayment schedules, provided that the collateral cash flow is adequate to meet scheduled bond
payments. This is accomplished by dividing the bonds into classes to which payments on the underlying mortgage pools are allocated
in different order. The bond’s cash flow, for example can be dedicated to one class of bondholders at a time, thereby increasing call
protection to bondholders. In private-label CMOs, losses on underlying mortgages are directed to the most junior of all classes and
then to the classes above in order of increasing seniority, which means that the senior classes have enough credit protection to be
given the highest credit rating by the rating agencies.

At the date of purchase, the Company is required to classify debt and equity securities into one of three categories: held-to-
maturity, trading or available-for-sale. At each reporting date, the appropriateness of the classification is reassessed. Investments in
debt securities are classified as held-to-maturity and measured at amortized cost in the financial statements only if management has
the positive intent and ability to hold those securities to maturity. Securities that are bought and held prineipally for the purpese of
selling them in the near term are classified as trading and measured at fair value in the financial statements with unrealized gains and
losses included in earnings. Investments not classified as either held-to-maturity or trading are classified as available-for-sale and
measured at fair value in the financial statements with unrealized gains and losses reported, net of tax, in a separate component of
sharcholders' equity until realized.

Deposits

The Company offers a variety of deposit accounts having a wide range of interest rates and terms. The Company's deposits
consist of demand, savings, money market and time accounts. The Company relies primarily on competitive pricing policies and
customer service to attract and retain these deposits. The Company does not have or accept any brokered deposits.

Total deposits at December 31, 2003 were $2.084 billion, an increase of $497.1 million or 31.3% from $1.587 billion at
December 31, 2002, The increase is primarily attributable to internal growth and the Abrams, Dallas Bancshares, MainBancorp and
ESBNT acquisitions in 2003. As of December 31, 2003, the banking centers acguired in 2003 had approximately $326.3 million in
total deposits. The remaining $170.8 million in deposit growth is attributed to internal growth. Noninterest-bearing deposits of
$467.4 million at December 31, 2003 increased $139.7 million or 42.6% from $327.7 million at December 31, 2002, Noninterest-
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bearing deposits at December 31, 2002 were $327.7 million compared with $189.0 million at December 31, 2001. Interest-bearing
deposits at December 31, 2003 were $1.616 billion, up $357.4 million or 28.4% from $1.259 billion at December 31, 2002. TInterest-
bearing deposits at December 31, 2002 of $1.259 billion represented a $324.3 million or 34.7% increase from $934.6 million at
December 31, 2001. Total deposits at December 31, 2001 were $1.123 billion.

The daily average balances and weighted average rates paid on deposits for each of the years ended December 31, 2003, 2002
and 2001 are presented below:

Years Ended December 31.

20603 2002 2001

Amount Rate Amount Rate Amount Rate
{(Dollars in thousands}

Interest-bearing checking. ... $ 371,801 1.13% $ 249,045 1.27% $ 199,077 227%
RegUlar SAVINZS. covveeeere et seae 88,651 0.66 58,218 1.41 41,472 2.36
Money market SaVINES ... 317,682 0.92 257,499 1.71 211,104 331
TAiNe dePOsits. oo e e 616,353 2.42 505,796 3.28 428314 5.20
Total interest-bearing deposits.......cooovirvnrne 1,394,487 1.62 1,070,558 2.33 879,967 3.95
Noninterest-hearing deposits.....cccooeeerveereesneresneene 354,558 -- 230,326 -- 181,228 -
Total deposits. ....coereereei e 1,749.045 1.20%  $1.300.884 192%  $1.061.195 328%

The Company’s ratio of average noninterest-bearing deposits to average total deposits for the years ended December 31,
2003, 2002, and 2001 was 20.3%, 17.7%, and 17.1%, respectively.

The following table sets forth the amount of the Company's certificates of deposit that are $100,000 or greater by time
remaining until maturity:

December 31, 2003
(Dollars in thousands)

Three Months OF 1e8S......ceeiiierces e eees $138.460
Over Lhree through six months, ..o 67,726
Over six throngh 12 months ......cccoooviiiiiiricicienns 63514
Over F2 mODIRS .ot e 64.341

Other Borrowings

Deposits are the primary source of funds for the Company's lending and investment activities. As needed, the Company
obtains additional funds from the Federal Home Loan Bank (“FHLB™) and correspondent banks. At December 31, 2003, the
Company had $11.9 miilion in FHLB borrowings ail of which consisted of long-term FHLB notes payable compared with $37.9
millicn in FHLB borrowings at December 31, 2002 of which $12.6 million consisted of long-term FHLB notes payable and $25.3
million consisted of FHLB advances. The highest outstanding balance of FHLB advances during 2003 was $59.3 million compared
with $31.4 million during 2002. The maturity dates on the FHLB notes payable range from 2004 to 2018 and the interest rates range
from 5.95% to 6.48%. FHLB advances are considered short-term, overnight borrowings. At December 31, 2002, the Company had
$12.6 million in FHLB notes payable compared with $13.3 million at December 31, 2001. The Company had no federal funds
purchased at December 31, 2003, 2002 or 2001.

At December 31, 2003, the Company had $19.0 million in securities sold under repurchase agreements.

On December 30, 2003, the Company formed Prosperity Statutory Trust IV ("Trust IV”) and on December 30, 2003, Trust
IV issued 12,500 Floating Rate Capital Securities (the "Trust TV Capital Securities"} with an aggregate liquidation value of
$12,500,000 to a third party in a private placement. Concurrent with the issuance of the Trust IV Capital Securities, Trust IV issued
trust common securities to the Company in the aggregate liquidation value of $387,000. The proceeds of the issuance of the Trust IV
Capital Securities and trust common securities were invested in the Company's Floating Rate Junior Subordinated Deferrable Interest
Debentures (the "Trust IV Debentures"). The Trust IV Debentures will mature on December 30, 2033, which date may be shortened
to a date not earlier than December 30, 2008, if certain conditions are met (including the Company having received prior approval of
the Federal Reserve and any other required regulatory approvals). These Debentures, which are the only assets of Trust IV, are
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subordinate and junior in right of payment to all present and future senior indebtedness (as defined in the Indenture dated December
30, 2003) of the Company.

The Trust TV Debentures accrue interest at a fixed rate of 6.50% until December 30, 2008 at which time the Trust IV
Debentures will accrue interest at a floating rate equal to the 3-month LIBOR plus 2.85%. The quarterly distributions on the Trust IV
Capital Securities will be paid at the same rate that interest is paid on the Trust IV Debentures. The Company used proceeds received
from Trust IV to fund the general corporate purposes of the Company and the Bank, including supporting continued expansion
activities in the Houston and Dallas metropolitan areas and surrounding counties through the establishment and/or acquisition of
additional Banking Centers.

On August 15, 2003, the Company formed Prosperity Statutory Trust III ("Trust 111"} and on August 15, 2003, Trust III
issued 12,500 Fixed/Floating Rate Capital Securities (the "Trust II Capital Securities”) with an aggregate liquidation value of
$12,500,000 to a third party in a private placement. Concurrent with the issuance of the Trust IIT Capital Securities, Trust 111 issued
trust common securities to the Company in the aggregate liquidation value of $387,000. The proceeds of the issuance of the Trust 11
Capital Securities and trust common securities were invested in the Company's Floating Rate Junicr Subordinated Deferrable Interest
Debentures {the "Trust III Debentures™). The Trust III Debentures will mature on September 17, 2033, which date may be shortened
to a date not earlier than September17, 2G08, if certain conditions are met {including the Company having received prior approval of
the Federal Reserve and any other required regulatory approvals). These Trust I Debentures, which are the only assets of Trust Til,
are subordinate and junior in right of payment to all present and future senior indebtedness (as defined in the Indenture dated August
15, 2003) of the Company.

The Trust III Debentures accrue interest at a fixed rate of 6.50% until September 17, 2008 at which time the Trust III
Debentures will accrue interest at a floating rate equal to the 3-month LIBOR plus 3.00%. The quarterly distributions on the Trust 111
Capital Securities will be paid at the same rate that interest is patd on the Trust III Debentures.

In November 1999, the Company formed Prosperity Capital Trust I {"Trust I"), which issued $12.0 million in trust preferred
securities, and in July 2001, the Company formed Prosperity Statutory Trust II ("Trust II"), which issued $15.0 million in trust
preferred securities on July 31, 2001. Trust I and Trust Il invested the proceeds in an equivalent amount of the Company’s junicr
subordinated debentures bearing an interest rate equal to the distribution rate on the respective issue of trust preferred securities. The
debentures issued to Trust I will mature on November 17, 2029, which date may be shortened to a date not earlier than November 17,
2004 if certain conditions are met, including prior approval of the Federal Reserve. The debentures issued to Trust IT will mature on
July 31, 2031, which date may be shortened to a date not earlier than July 31, 2006, if certain conditions are met, including prior
approval of the Federal Reserve. These debentures, which are the only assets of each trust, are subordinate and junior in right of
payment to all present and future senior indebtedness {as defined in the respective Indentures) of the Company.

The debentures issued to Trust I accrue interest at an annual rate of 9.60% of the aggregate liquidation amount, payable
quarterly. The debentures issued to Trust II accrue interest at a floating rate cqual to 3-month LIBOR plus 3.58% of the aggregate
liquidation amount, not to exceed 12.50%, payable quarterly. The quarterly distributions on each issnance of trust preferred securities
are paid at the same rate that interest is paid on the corresponding debentures.

In connection with the Paradigm acquisition, on September 1, 2002 the Company acquired Paradigm Capital Trust II
(*“Paradigm Trust™), which has $6.0 million of floating rate preferred securities outstanding. The Company also assumed the
obligations under the floating rate debentures held by Paradigm Trust. The floating rate debentures will mature on February 20, 2031,
which date may be shortened to a date not earlier than February 20, 2006 if certain conditions are met. These debentures, which are
the only assets of Paradigm Trust, are subordinate and junior in right of payment to all present and future senior indebtedness (as
defined in the Indenture} of Paradigm, and now the Company as Paradigm’s successor.

The debentures issued to Paradigm Trust accrue interest at a floating rate that adjusts quarterly based on the 3-month LIBOR
plus 4.50%. The quarterly distributions on the preferred securities are paid at the same rate that interest is paid on the debentures.

The Company has fully and unconditionally guaranteed the obligations of each of Trust I, Trust II, Trust III, Trust IV and
Paradigm Trust under the respective issuance of trust preferred securities. The Trusts must redeem the trust preferred securities when
the debentures are paid at maturity or upon any earlier prepayment of the debentures. The debentures may be prepaid if certain events
oceur, including a change in the tax status or regulatory capital treatment of the Capital Securities or a change in existing laws that
requires the trusts to register as an investment company. Under the provisions of each issue of the debentures, the Company has the
right to defer payment of interest on the debentures at any time, or from time to time, for petiods not exceeding five years. If interest
payments on either issue of the debentures are deferred, the distributions on the respective trust preferred securities will also be
deferred.
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For financial reporting purposes, Trust I, Trust I, Trust HI, Trust IV and Paradigm Trust are treated as subsidiaries of the
Company and consolidated in the corporate financial statements. However, beginning in the first quarter 2004, Trust I, Trust IT, Trust
III, Trust IV and the Paradigm Trust will no longer be consolidated for financial reporting purposes. See Note 1 “New Accounting
Standards” for further discussion. The trust preferred securities are presented as a separate category on the balance sheet. Although
the trust preferred securities are not included as a component of shareholders' equity on the balance sheet, for regulatory purposes, the
trust preferred securities are treated as Tier 1 capital by the Federal Reserve. The treatment of the trust preferved securitics as Tier 1
capital, in addition to the ability to deduct the expense of the debentures for federal income tax purposes, provided the Company with
a cost-effective method of raising capital.

Interest Rate Sensitivity and Marker Risk

The Company's asset liability and funds management policy provides management with the necessary guidelines for effective
funds management, and the Company has established a measurement system for monitoring its net interest ratc sensitivity position.
The Company manages its sensitivity position within established guidelines.

As a financial institution, the Company's primary component of market risk is interest rate volatility. Fluctuations in interest
rates will ultimately impact both the level of income and expense recorded on most of the Company's assets and liabilities, and the
market value of all interest-earning assets and interest-bearing liabilities, other than those which have a short term fo maturity. Based
upen the nature of the Company's operaticns, the Company is not subject to foreign exchange or commodity price risk. The Company
does not own any trading assets.

Interest rate risk is the potential of economic losses due to future interest rate changes. These economic losses can be
reflected as a loss of future net interest income and/or a loss of current fair market values. The objective is to measure the effect on net
interest income and to adjust the balance sheet to minimize the inherent risk while at the same time maximizing income. Management
realizes certain risks are inherent, and that the goal is to identify and accept the risks,

The Company's exposure to interest rate risk is managed by the Asset Liability Committee (“ALCO”), which is composed of
senior officers of the Company, in accordance with policies approved by the Company's Board of Directors. The ALCO formulates
strategies based on appropriate levels of interest rate risk. In determining the appropriate level of interest rate risk, the ALCO
considers the impact on earnings and capital of the current outlock on intcrest rates, potential changes in interest ratcs, regional
economies, liquidity, business strategies and other factors. The ALCO meets regularly to review, among other things, the sensitivity of
assets and liabilitics to interest rate changes, the book and market values of assets and liabilities, unrealized gains and losses, purchase
and sale activities, commitments to originate loans and the maturities of investments and borrowings. Additionally, the ALCO reviews
liquidity, cash flow flexibility, maturities of deposits and consumer and commercial deposit activity. Management uses two
methodologies to manage interest rate risk: (i) an analysis of relationships between interest-earning assets and interest-bearing
liabilities; and (ii) an interest rate shock simulation model. The Company has traditionally managed its business to reduce its overall
exposure to changes in interest rates.

The Company manages its exposure to interest rates by structuring its balance sheet in the ordinary course of business. The
Company does not enter into instruments such as leveraged derivatives, interest rate swaps, financial options, financial future contracts
or forward delivery contracts for the purpose of reducing interest rate risk.

An interest rate sensitive asset or liability is one that, within a defined time period, either matures or experiences an interest
rate change in line with general market interest rates. The management of interest rate risk is performed by analyzing the maturity and
repricing relationships between interest-earning assets and interest-bearing liabilities at specific points in time {(“GAP”) and by
analyzing the effects of interest rate changes on net interest income over specific periods of time by projecting the performance of the
mix of assets and liabilities in varied interest rate environments. Interest rate sensitivity reflects the potential effect on net interest
income of & movement in interest rates. A company is considered to be asset sensitive, or having a positive GAP, when the amount of
its interest-earning assets maturing or repricing within a given period exceeds the amount of its interest-bearing liabilities also
maturing or repricing within that time period. Conversely, a company is considered to be liability sensitive, or having a negative GAP,
when the amount of its interest-bearing liabilities maturing or repricing within a given period exceeds the amount of its interest-
earning assets also maturing or repricing within that time period. During a period of rising interest rates, a negative GAP would tend to
affect net interest income adversely, while a positive GAP would tend to result in an increase in net interest income. During a period
of falling interest rates, a negative GAP would tend to result in an increase in net interest income, while a positive GAP would tend to
affect net interest income adversely.
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The following table sets forth an interest rate sensitivity analysis for the Company at December 31, 2003:

Volumes Subiject to Repricing Within

0-30 31-180 181-365 Greater than
days days days one year Total
(Dollars in thousands)

Interest-carning assets:
Securities (net of unrealized gain of $4.1 million) $ 76,537 $ 152,194 $ 201,883 $ 943,151 51,373,765

LOANS. ..ottt 273,055 71,062 69,558 356,378 770,053
Federal funds sold and other earning assets.......... 11,730 162 -- 100 11,992
Total interest-carning assets. .....cveorennn.s $ 361,322 $ 223418 $271.441 $1,299.629 $2.155.810

Interest-bearing liabifities:
Demand, money market and savings

EPOSILS .eveeeeieeee et $ 939,036 $ -- 5 - $ -- $ 939,136
Certificates of deposit and other

HME dEPOSITE. ceoveiiiieeieieeie e aeee e 94,036 278,110 152,679 143,398 677,223
FIHLB advances and FHLB noics payable............ 19,058 262 323 11.293 30,936

Total interest-bearing liabilities...............cco. $ 1,052.230 $ 287372 $ 153,002 § 154,691 $1.647.295

Period GAP. ..o $ (6950,908) $ (63,954) $118,439 $1,144,938 § 308,515

Cumulative GAP. ...t $ (690,908) $(754.862) $(636,423) § 508,515

Period GAP 1o total assets. .......... (28.80)% {2.67)% 4.94 % 4773 %

Cumulative GAP to total assets. .o (28.80) % G141 % (26.53)% 21.20 %

Shoricomings are inherent in any GAP analysis since certain assets and liabilities may not move proportionally as interest
rates change. In addition to GAP analysis, the Company uses an interest rate risk simulation model and shock analysis to test the
interest rate sensitivity of net interest income and the balance sheet, respectively. Contractual maturities and repricing opportunities of
loans are incorporated in the model as are prepaymeut assumptions, maturity data and call options within the investment portfolio.
Assumpticns based on past experience are incorporated into the model for nonmaturity deposit accounts. Based on the Company's
December 31, 2003 simulation analysis, the Company estimates that its current net interest income would decrease by approximately
4.40% over the next twelve monihs assuming an immediate 100 basis point decline in rates and increase by approximately 0.4% over
the next twelve months assuming an immediate 100 basis point increase in rates. The Company estimates that its current net interest
income would decrease by approximately 9.8% over the next twelve months assuming an immediate 200 basis point decline in rates
and increase by approximately 0.3% over the next twelve months assuming an immediate 200 basis point increase in rates. The
results are primarily from the behavior of demand, money market and savings deposits. The Company has found that historically,
interest rates on these deposits change more slowly than changes in the discount and federal funds rates. This assumption is
incorporated into the sinulation model and is generally not fully reflected in a GAP analysis.

Ligquidity

Liquidity involves the Company's ability to raise funds to support asset growth or reduce assets to meet deposit withdrawals
and other payment obligations, to maintain reserve requirements and otherwise to operate the Cornpany on 2n ongoing basis. During
the three vears ended December 31, 2003, the Company's liquidity needs have primarily been met by growth in core deposits and the
issuance of trust preferred securities, as previously discussed. Although access to purchased funds from correspondent banks is
available and has been utilized on occasion to take advantage of investment opportunities, the Company does not generally rely on
these external funding sources. The cash and federal funds sold position, supplemented by amortizing investment and loan portfolios,
have generally created an adequate liquidity position.

Asset liquidity is provided by cash and assets which are readily marketable or which will mature in the near future. As of
December 31, 2003, the Company had cash and cash equivalents of $83.7 million, up from $80.8 miflion, at December 31, 2002. The
increase was mainly due to an increase in total deposits and the number of deposit accounts. As of December 31, 2003, the Company
had trust preferred securities outstanding of $58.0 million compared with $33.0 million at December 31, 2002.
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Contractual Obligations

The following tables summarize the Company’s contractual obligations and other commitments to make future payments as
of December 31, 2003 (other thau deposit obligations). The Company’s future cash payments associated with its contractual
obligations pursuant to its trust preferred securities, FHLB notes payable and operating leases as of December 31, 2003 are
summarized below. Payments for borrowings do not include interest. Payments related to leases are based on actual payments
specified in underlying contracts.

Pavments due 1n:

More than | 3 years or
year but less more but less 5 years
1 year or less than 3 years than 5 years or more Toal

{Dollars in thousands)
Company-obligaled manditorily redeemable
trust preferred securities of subsidiary

trusts.. S -- B - 3 -- $ 58,000 $ 58,000
Federal Home Loau Bank noLes payablc .............. 1,386 1,511 2,835 6,197 11,529
Operating leases ........... 1511 2,609 2,249 995 6,764

Total. . b 2,897 $ 3,520 § 5084 3 65192 § 76,693

Off-Balance Sheet Items

The Company’s commitments associated with oatstanding standby letters of credit and commitments to extend credit as of
December 31, 2003 are summarized below. Since commitments associated with letters of credit and commitments to extend credit
may expire unused, the amounts shown do not necessarily reflect the actual future cash funding requirements:

More than 1 3 yeats ot
year but Jess more bui less 5 years
1 year or less than 3 years than 35 vears Or Iore Total
{Dollars in thousands)
Standby Ictters of credit.. .ooveveerversreerveeinreenes b 3,468 $ 535 5 66 S - $ 4,069
Commitments (0 extend credil.. e 39,235 7044 575 16.655 33,609
TORL oo Y 62,703 b 7.67% 5 641 3 16635 3 87.678

In the normal course of business, the Company enters into various transactions, which, in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States, are not included in its consolidated balance sheets. The Company enters into these
transactions to meet the financing needs of its customers. These transactions include commitments to extend credit and standby letters
of credit, which involve, to varying degrees, elements of credit risk and interest rate risk in excess of the amounts recognized in the
consolidated balance sheets.

Commitments to Extend Credit. The Company enters into contractual commitments to extend credit, normally with fixed
expiration dates or termination clauses, at specified rates and for specific purposes. Substantially all of the Company’s commitments
0 extend credit are contingent upon custormers maintaining specific credit standards at the time of loan funding. The Company
minimizes its exposure to loss under these commitments by subjecting them to credit approval and monitoring procedures.
Management assesses the credit risk associated with certain commitments to extend credit in determining the level of the allowance
for credit losses.

Standby Letters of Credit. Standby letters of credit are written conditional commitments issued by the Company to guarantee the
performance of a customer to a third party. In the event the customer does not perform in accordance with the terms of the agreement
with the third party, the Company would be required to fund the commitment. The maximum potential amount of future payments the
Company could be required to make is represented by the contractual amount of the commitment. If the commitment is funded, the
Company would be entitled to seek recovery from the customer. The Company’s policies generally require that standby letter of credit
arrangemnents contain security and debt covenants similar to those contained in loan agreements.

Capital Resources

Capital management consists of providing equity to support both current and future operations. The Company is subject to
capital adequacy requirements imposed by the Federal Reserve Board and the Bank is subject to capital adequacy requirements
imposed by the FDIC and the Texas Banking Department. Both the Federa! Reserve Board and the FDIC have adopted risk-based
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capital requirements for assessing bank holding company and bank capital adequacy. These standards define capital and establish
minimum capital requirements in relation to assets and off-balance sheet exposure, adjusted for credit risk. The risk-based capital
standards currently in effeci are designed to make regulatory capital requirements more sensitive to differences in risk profiles among
bank holding companies and banks, to account for off-balance sheet exposure and to minimize disincentives for holding liquid assets.
Assets and off-balance sheet items are assigned to broad risk categories, each with appropriate relative risk weights. The resulting
capital ratios represent capital as a percentage of total risk-weighted assets and off-balance sheet items.

The risk-based capital standards issued by the Federal Reserve Board require ali bank holding companies to have “Tier 1
capital” of at least 4.0% and “total risk-based” capital (Tier 1 and Tier 2) of at least 8.0% of total risk-weighied tangibie assets. “Tier 1
capital” generally includes common shareholders’ equity and qualifying perpetual preferred stock together with related surpiuses and
retained earnings, less deductions for goodwiil and various other intangibles. “Tier 2 capital” may consist of a limited amount of
intermediate-term preferved stock, a limited amount of term subordinated debt, certain hybrid capital instruments and other debt
securities, perpetual preferred stock not qualifying as Tier | capital, and a limited amount of the general valuation allowance for loan
losses. The sum of Tier 1 capital and Tier 2 capital is “total risk-based capital.”

The Federal Reserve Board has also adopted guidelines which supplement the risk-based capital guidelines with a minimum
ratio of Tier 1 capital to average total consolidaied tangible assets, or “leverage ratio,” of 3.0% for institutions with well diversified
risk, including no undue interest rate exposure; excellent asset quality; high liquidity; good earnings; and that are generally considered
to be strong banking organizations, rated composite 1 under applicable federal guidelines, and that are not experiencing or anticipating
significant growth. Other banking organizations are required to maintain a leverage ratio of at least 4.0%. These rules further provide
that banking organizations experiencing internal growth or making acquisitions will be expected to maintain capital positions
substantially above the minimum supervisary levels and comparable to peer group averages, without significant reliance on intangible
assets.

Pursuant to FDICIA, each federal banking agency revised its risk-based capital standards to ensure that those standards take
adequate account of interest rate risk, concentration of credit risk and the risks of nontraditional activities, as well as reflect the actual
performance and expected risk of loss on multifamily mortgages. The Bank is subject to capital adequacy guidelines of the FDIC that
are substantially similar to the Federal Reserve Board's guidelines. Also pursuant to FDICIA, the FDIC has promulgated regulations
setting the levels at which an insured institution such as the Bank would be considered “well capitalized,” “adequately capitalized,”
“undercapitalized,” *significantly undercapitalized” and “critically undercapitalized.” Under the FDIC's regulations, the Bank is
clagsified “well capitalized” for purposes of prompt corrective action. See “Business - Supervision and Regulation - The Company”™
and “ - The Bank.”

Total shareholders’ equity increased to $219.6 million at December 31, 2003 from $154.7 million at December 31, 2002, an
increase of $64.90 million or 41.9%. This increase was primarily the result of net income of $26.5 million and an increase in
Common Stock issued of $43.6 million in connection with the MainBancorp and FSBNT acquisitions, partially offset by dividends
paid on the Common Stock of $4.9 million and trust preferred issuance costs of $253,500. During 2002, sharcholders' equity
increased by $66.0 million or 74.4% from $88.7 million at December 31, 2001 due primarily to net income of $21.3 million and an
increase in Common Stock issued of $45.9 million in connection with the Paradigm acquisition partially offset by dividends paid on
the Common Stock of $3.9 million.

The following table provides a comparison of the Company's and the Bank's leverage and risk-weighted capital ratios as of
December 31, 2003 te the minimum and well capitalized regulatory standards:

To Be Well Capitalized

Minimum Required Under Prompt
for Capital Corrective Action Actual Ratio at
Adequacy Purposes Provisions December 31, 2003
The Company
Leverage ratio.. 3.00% N/A 7.10%
Tier 1 risk- based capltal ratlo 4.00 N/A 15.82
Total risk-based capital ratio. .........c..cccoeeeeee. 8.00 N/A 16.90
The Bank
Leverage ratio......ov...s 3.00% @ 5.00% 6.43 %
Tier 1 risk- based capltal rallo 4.00 6.00 14.32
Total risk-hased capital rato. . 8.00 10.00 15.40

{1}  The Federal Reserve Board may require the Company 1o maintain a leverage ratio above the required minimnm.
(2)  The FDIC may require the Bank to maintain a leverage ratio above the required minimum.
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ITEM 7A. QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARKET RISK

For information regarding the market risk of the Company’s financial instruments, see “Item 7. Management’s Discussion
and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operation — Financial Condition - Interest Rate Sensitivity and Market
Risk”. The Company’s principal market risk exposure is to changes in interest rates.

ITEM 8. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTARY DATA

The financial statements, the reports thereon, the notes thereto and supplementary data commence at page 47 of this Annual
Report on Form 10-K.

The following table presents certain unaudited quarterly financial information concerning the Company’s results of
operations for each of the two years indicated below. The information should be read in conjunction with the historical consolidated
financial statements of the Company and the notes thereto appearing clsewhere in this Annuval Report on Form 10-K.

CONSOLIDATED QUARTERLY FINANCIAL DATA OF THE COMPANY

Quarter Ended 2003
(unaudited)
December 31 September 30 June 30 March 31
{Dollars in thousands, except per share data) -

Trterest INCOTNIC et eeers e $ 25,054 % 21,365 $ 22,214 $ 22212
Interest EXPENSe....ocvciverrevcreverresrrrrrsressree e 5,860 5,700 6,075 6.081
Net INEErest IMCOMIE vvveeevsiirrvrieriernsenes 19,154 15,665 16,139 16,131
Provision for credit los5es ..o vvirneaiinnan. 123 120 120 120
Net interest income after provision........ 19,071 15,545 16,019 16,011
Noninterest inCOME ...oivvivveriesiinnionsisrisnesenns 4,770 4,308 3,988 3,821
Noninterest eXpense .....oocvvvnivrnieeineeieeirns 13,222 10,364 10,436 10,500
Income before income taxes..........ceeeeene 10,619 . 9,489 9,521 0,332
Provision for inCome t2Xes....coivvviireiinnesnne 3427 3,019 3,024 2943
NELINCOME .ovveviiierevre ittt eie e s e eeeemeeearis $ 7.192 $ 6470 $ 6497 $ 6389

Earnings per share: _
BASIC oo $ 0.36 $ 034 $ 034 $ 034
Diluted oo $§ 035 $ 034 3 034 $ 0.33

Quarter Ended 2002
(unaudited)
December 31 September 30 June 30 March 31
(Dollars in thousands, except per share data)
Interest iNCOIME cvvvvevivie e riiieis s e sviees $ 22,837 $ 20,419 $ 19,106 5 18,380
INtErest EXPense. .o evceurienieeeecrevereesrensresenns 6,828 6,464 6,283 6,356
Net interest iNCOMmME ..uvrvvivieiieeeeeevee i 16,009 13,955 12,823 12,024
Provision for credit 1osses ...ooovvevieieeicanne, 6350 120 120 120
Net interest income after provision ........ 15,359 13,835 12,703 11,904
Nonnterest ICOME ...ooovveeeeeee e ereeeens 4,148 2,893 2,326 2,161
NONINTEIEst EXPENSE ...vevveererarerermercreeerenranns 10,160 8,506 8,125 7,662
Income before income taxes................... 9,347 8,222 6,904 6,403
Provision for income taxes......cooceveveeeeerie. 2,965 2,569 2.109 1,912
NEL iNCOIMIE vvvvvereciiniierrestiereeeeeeermeeeesens 6,382 $ 5,653 3 4795 3 449
Earnings per share:

BaSIC. .o rerree e st e $ 034 $ 033 3 030 $ 028
| 311 171 SOV U R RPN $ 033 $ 032 5 029 3 027
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ITEM % CHANGES IN AND DISAGREEMENTS WITH ACCOUNTANTS ON ACCOUNTING AND FINANCIAL
DISCLOSURE

There have been no disagreements with accountants on any matter of accounting principles or practices or financial statement
disclosures during the two year period ended December 31, 2003.

ITEM 9A. CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES

Evaluation of disclosure controls and procedures. The Company carried out an evaluation, under the supervision and with
the participation of it’s management, including the Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer, of the effectiveness of the
design and operation of the Company’s disclosire controls and procedures as of the end of the period covered by this report. Based on
this evaluation, the Company's Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer concluded that the Company's disclosure controls
and procedures (as defined in Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(¢) under the Sccurities Exchange Act of 1934 (the "Exchange Act")) are
effective to ensure that information required to be disclosed by the Company in reports that it files or submits under the Exchange Act
is recorded, processed, summarized and reported to the Company’s management within the time periods specified in the Securities and
Exchange Commission's rules and forms,

Changes in internal control over financiaf reporting. There were no changes in the Company's internal control over financial
reporling that occurred during the Company's most recent fiscal quarter that have materially affected, or are reasonably likely to
materially affect, the Company's internal control over financial reporting,

PART III.
ITEM 10. MRECTORS AND EXECUTIVE OFFICERS OF THE REGISTRANT

The information under the captions “Election of Directors,” “Continuing Directors and Execative Officers”, “Section 16{a)
Beneficial Ownership Reporting Compliance” and “Code of Ethics” in the Company’s definitive Proxy Statement for its 2004 Annual
Meeting of Sharcholders (the “2004 Proxy Statement”™) to be filed with the Commission pursuant to Regulation 14A under the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, is incorporated herein by reference in response to this item.

ITEM 11. EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION

The information under the caption “Executive Compensation and Other Matters™ in the 2004 Proxy Statement is incorporated
herein by reference in response to this item.

ITEM 12. SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS AND MANAGEMENT

The information under the caption “Beneficial Ownership of Common Stock by Management of the Company and Principal
Shareholders™ in the 2004 Proxy Statement is incorporated herein by reference in response to this item.

ITEM 13. CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED TRANSACTIONS

The information under the caption “Interests of Management and Others in Certain Transactions” in the 2004 Proxy
Statement is incorporated herein by reference in response to this item.

ITEM .14. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING FEES AND SERVICES

The information under the caption “Principal Accounting Fees and Services” in the 2004 Proxy Statement is incoyporated
herein by reference in response to this item.

PARTIV.
ITEM 15. EXHIBITS, FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDULES, AND REPORTS ON FORM 8-K
Consolidated Financial Statements and Schedules

Reference is made to the Consolidated Financial Statements, the reports thereon, the notes thereto and supplementary data
commencing at page 47 of this Annual Report on Form 10-K. Set forth below is a list of such Consolidated Financial Statements:
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Independent Auditors® Report

Consolidated Balance Sheets as of December 31, 2003 and 2002

Consolidated Statements of Income for the Years Ended December 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001

Consolidated Statements of Changes in Sharcholders” Equity for the Years Ended December 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows for the Years Ended December 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Financial Statement Schedules

All supplemental schedules are omitted as inapplicable or because the required information is included in the Consolidated
Financial Statements or notes thereto.

Exhibits

Each exhibit marked with an asterisk is filed with this Annual Report on Form 10-K.

Exhibit
Number

2.1 -

22 -

24 -

2.6 -

3.2 -

4.1 -

4.2 -

Description

Agreement and Plan of Reorganization dated as of May 1, 2002 by and between Prosperity
Bancshares, Inc. and Paradigm Bancorporation, Inc. (incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit
2.1 to the Company's Registration Statement on Form S-4 (Registration No. 333-91248))

Stock Purchase Agreement dated as of February 22, 2002 by and between Prosperity Bancshares,
Inc. and American Bancorp of Oklahoma, Inc. (incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 2.1 to
the Company's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended March 31, 2002)

Agreement and Plan of Reorganization dated as of April 26, 2002 by and among Prosperity
Bancshares, Inc., Prosperity Bank® and The First State Bank (incorporated herein by reference to
Exhibit 2.2 to the Company's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended March 31,
2002)

Agreement and Plan of Reorganization by and between the Prosperity Bancshares, Inc and
Commercial Bancshares, Inc. dated November 8, 2000 (incorporated herein by reference to
Exhibit 2.1 to the Company’s Registration Statement on Form S-4 (Registration No. 333-52342))

Agreement and Plan of Reorganization by and betwcen Prosperity Bancshares, Inc. and South
Texas Bancshares, Inc. dated June 17, 1999 (incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 2.1 to the
Company’s Form 10-GQ for the quarter ended June 30, 1999)

Agreement and Plan of Reorganization dated June 5, 1998 by and among Prosperity, Prosperity
Bank® and Union State Bank {incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10.4 to the Company’s
Registration Statement on Form 8-1 (Registration No. 333-63267))

Amended and Restated Articles of Incorporation of Prosperity (incorporated herein by reference to
Exhibit 3.1 to the Company’s Form 10-Q for the quarter ended March 31, 2001)

Amended and Restated Bylaws of Prosperity (incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 3.1 to
the Company’s Registration Statement on Form §-1 (Registration No. 333-63267))

Form of certificate representing shares of Prosperity common stock (incorporated herein by
reference to Exhibit 4 to the Company’s Registration Statement on Form S-1 {Registration No.
333-63267))

Form of Indenture by and between Prosperity Bancshares, Inc. and First Union Trust Company,
N.A. with respect to the Junior Subordinated Debentures of Prosperity Bancshares, Inc.
(incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 4.1 to the Company’s Registration Statement on Form
S-1 (Registration No. 333-89481))
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4.3

4.4

4.5

4.6

4.7

10.14

1024+

10.3+

10.4

10.5+

10.64

10.74

10.84

10.94

10.104

Form of Amended and Restated Trust Agreement of Prosperity Capital Trust [ (incorporated
herein by reference to Exhibit 4.5 to the Company’s Registration Statement on Form 5-1
{Registration No. 333-89481))

Form of Trust Preferred Securities Guarantee Agreement by and between Prosperity and First
Union Trust Company, N.A. (incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 4.7 to the Company’s
Registration Statement on Form S-1 (Registration No. 333-89481))

Indenture dated as of July 31, 2001 by and between Prosperity Bancshares, Inc., as Issuer, and
State Street Bank and Trusi Company of Connecticut, National Association, with respect to the
Floating Rate Junior Subordinated Deferrable Interest Debentures of Prosperity Bancshares, Inc,
{incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 4.1 to the Company’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q
for the quarter ended September 30, 2001}

Amended and Restated Declaration of Trust of Prosperity Statutory Trust II dated as of July 31,
2001 (incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 4.2 to the Company’s Quarterly Report on Form
10-Q for the quarter ended September 30, 2001)

Guarantee Agreement dated as of July 31, 2001 by and between Prosperity Bancshares, Inc. and
State Street Bank and Trust Company of Connecticut, National Association (incorporated herein
by reference to Exhibit 4.3 to the Company’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter
ended Septeraber 30, 2001

Prosperity Bancshares, Inc. 1995 Stock Option Plan (incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit
10.1 to the Company’s Registration Staternent on Form S-1 (Registration No. 333-63207))

Prosperity Bancshares, Inc. 1998 Stock Incentive Plan (incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit
10.2 to the Company’s Registration Statement on Form S-1 {Regisiration No. 333-63267))

Form of Employment Agreements (incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10.3 to the
Company’s Registration Statement on Form S-1 (Registration No. 333-63267))

Loan Agreement dated December 27, 1997 between Prosperity and Norwest Bank Minnesota,
National Association (incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10.5 to the Company’s
Registration Statement on Form S-1 (Registration No. 333-63267))

Form of Employment Agreement by and between Prosperity Bank® and HLE. Timanus, Jr.
(incorperated herein by reference to Exhibit 10.5 to the Company’s Registration Statement on
Form S-4 (Registration No. 333-52342))

Commercial Bancshares, Inc. Incentive Stock Option Plan for Key Employees (incorporated
herein by reference to Exhibit 4.5 to the Company's Registration Statement on Form 3-8
(Registration No. 333-57238))

Form of Stock Option Agreement under the Commercial Bancshares, Inc. Incentive Stock Option
Plan for Key Employees (incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 4.6 to the Company's
Registration Statement on Form S-8 (Registration No. 333-57238))

Paradigm Bancorporation, Inc. 1999 Stock Incentive Plan {incorporated herein by reference to
Exhibit 4.2 to the Company's Registration Statement on Form $-8 (Registration No. 333-100815))

MainBancorp, Inc. 1996 Emplioyee Stock Option Plan (incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit
4.2 to the Company’s Registration Statement on Form S-8 (Registration No. 333-110755))

Form of MainBancorp, Inc. Non-Qualified Stock Option Agreement (incorporated herein by
reference to Exhibit 4.3 to the Company’s Registration Statement on Form 3-8 (Registration No.
333-110755))



21.1%

23.1%

31.1%

31.2*%

32.1%

32.2%

Subsidiaries of Prosperity
Consent of Deloitte & Touche LLP

Certification of the Chief Executive Officer pursuant to Rule 13a-14{a} of the Securities Exchange
Act of 1934, as amended.

Certification of the Chief Financial Officer pursuant to Rule 13a-14(a) of the Securities Exchange
Act of 1934, as amended.

Certification of the Chief Executive Officer pursuant to 18 U.5.C. Section 1330, adopted pursuant
to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.

Certification of the Chief Financial Officer pursuant to 18 U.8.C. Section 1350, adopted
pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002,

+ Management confract or compensatory pian of arrangement.
* Filed with this Annual Report on Form 10-K.

Reports on Form 8-K

The following reports on Form 8-K were filed during the fourth quarter 2003:

(1) The Company filed & Current Report on Form 8-K under Items 5 and 7 on December 9, 2003 to announce the
completion of the acquisition of the First State Bank of North Texas, Dallas, Texas.

{(ii) The Company filed a Current Report on Form 8-K under Ttems 7 and 12 on October 15, 2003 to announce the release
of the Company’s earnings for the third quarter 2003.

(iii) The Company filed a Current Report on Form 8-K under Items 5 and 7 of Form 8-K on October 6, 2003 to announce
it had entered inio an Agreement and Plan of Merger to acquire the First State Bank of North Texas, Dallas, Texas.
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SIGNATURES

Pursuaat to the requirements of Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, Prosperity Bancshares, Inc., has
duly causcd this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized, in the City of Houston and
State of Texas on March 12, 2004.

PROSPERITY BANCSHARES, INC.

By: /sS/IDAVID ZALMAN
David Zalman
President and Chief Executive Officer

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, this report has heen signed by the following
persons on behalf of the registrant in the indicated capacities on March 12, 2004.

Signature Puositions
{SDAVID ZATLMAN President and Chief Executive Officer (principal
David Zalman executive officer); Director
/s/NED §. HOLMES Chairman of the Board: Direclor
Ned 5. Holmes
/5/DAVID HOLLAWAY Chiel Financial Officer {principal
David Hollaway financial olficer and principal

accounting officer)

/s/H.E. TIMANUS, JR. Executive Vice President and
H.E. Timanus, Jr. Chief Operating Officer; Dircetor
/SAJAMES A. BOULIGNY Dircctor
James A. Bouligny
fS/CHARLES A. DAVIS, JR. Bireclor
Charles A. Davis, Ir.
ISFWILLIAM H. FAGAN, M.DD. Director
William Fagan, M.D.
/S/fCHARLES J. HOWARD, M.D. Director
Charles Howard, M.D.
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Perry Mueller, Ir., D.D.S.
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/STRACY T. RUDOLPH Director
Tracy T. Rudolph
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To the Sharcholders and Board of Directors of
Prosperity Bancshares, Inc. and Subsidiaries:

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Prosperity Bancshares, Inc. and
subsidiaries {collectively, the “Company™) as of December 31, 2003 and 2002 and the related consoclidated
statements of income, shareholders” equity and cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended
December 31, 2003, These financial statements are the responsibility of the Company’s management. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial staternents based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America, Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial staternents are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test
basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes
assessing the accounting principies used and significant estimates made by management, as well as
evaliating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reascnable
basis for cur opinion.

[n our opinicen, such consolidated financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of Prosperity Bancshares, Inc. and subsidiaries as of December 31, 2003 and 2002, and the results
of their operations and their cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 2003
in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

As discussed in Note 1 to the consolidated financial statements, in 2002 the Company adopted the

provisions of Statement of Accounting Standards No. 14} “Business Combinations” and Staterment of
Accounting Standards No. 142 “Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets.”

Beboitis Towets LLF
Deloitte & Touche LLP

Houston, Texas
March 8, 2004
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PROSPERITY BANCSHARES, INC.” AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

December 31,
2003 2002
(Dollars in thousands)
ASSETS
Cash and due from banks ... $ 71,983 $ 66,8006
Federal funds sold .. 11,730 13,993
Total cash and cash equwalcnts 83,713 80,799
Interest bearing deposits in financial institutions ................... 262 498
Available for sale securities, at fair value......ooevveeereervveeee. 263,648 309,219
Held to maturity securilies, at cost 1,113,232 641,098
Loans... 770,053 679,559
Less al]nwancc tor c1ed1t loqqes {10,345 (9,580
Eoang, nct 759,708 669,979
Accrued Interest receivable ... 10,119 10,348
GoodWill......oi e s 118,012 68,290
Core deposit intangibles, net of accumulated amortization
of $1.0 million and $192,000, tespectively......ccceveuennes 6,743 4,120
Bank premises and equipment, net 34,299 27010
Other real estate 0Wned ......o.cov v 244 219
OMREr A8SBES ..ottt ettt ettt ste et rre s ere e e e e s enee s 8,702 10,676
TOTAL ASSETS ... e $2,308,683 $1.822,256
LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
LIABILITIES:
Deposits:
Noninterest-bearing.......ovevcvvveeccrnirnn v $ 467,389 $ 327,699
[nterest-bearing .............. 1.616.359 1,258912
Total deposits ..... 2,083,748 1,586,611
Other Bormowings......o..oooooeeeeeeee e 30,936 37,535
Accrued interest payable .o 2,522 2,550
Other liabilities............c......... 3,889 7417
Total liabilities .. 2,121,095 1,634,517

COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCTES
COMPANY-OBLIGATED MANDITORILY REDEEMABLE
TRUST PREFERRED SECURITIES OF SUBSIDIARY
TRUSTS.. 58,000 33,000
SHAREHOLDERS EQUITY
Common stock, $1 par value; 50,000,000 shares
authorized; 20,966,706 and 18,203,028
shares issued at December 31, 2003 and
2002, respectively; 20,929,618 and
18,893,876 shares outslanding at

December 31, 2003 and 2002, respcctwcly 20,967 18,903
Capital surplus.... . 102,594 60,312
Retained ca:mngs - 94,610 72917

Accumulated other C()mpl chenswe income -- net
unrealized gains on available for sale
securities, net of tax of $1,090 and of $1,424,

Tespectively ........... 2,024 2,644
Less treasury stock at coﬂ 37 088 and ? 152 shareq
respectively....ooonne 607 ) (373
Total shareholders cqu1ty ............................... 219,588 154,739

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS®

See notes 1o consolidated financial statements.
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PROSPERITY BANCSHARES, INC." AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME

For the Ycars Ended
December 31,
2003 2002 2001
(DoHars in thousands, except per share data)
INTEREST INCOME:
Loans, inchiding fecs. ..o rcnvierncinmninne $ 46,686 $ 38330 $ 34731
Sceurities:
Taxable... 40,507 39,289 37413
Nontaxable . 1,625 1,599 1,597
70% nontaxable preferred dl wdends 1,779 1,216 1,343
Federal funds sold. ..ooooiniininne s 232 285 1,401
Deposits in financial inSEOUONS .....ocvvveireirennne 16 23 35
Total interest INCOME. ..ooviri i, 90.845 80.742 76,520
INTEREST EXPENSE:
Deposits.... pes 22,633 24,976 34,780
Note payable and other borrowmvs 1,083 955 1,005
Total interest CXPEDSC...ove o 23,716 25,931 35,785
NET INTEREST INCOME... 67,129 54,811 40,735
PROVISION FOR CREDIT LDSSES . 483 1.010 700
NET INTEREST INCOME AFTER PROVISION
FOR CREDIT LOSSES ... 66.646 53,801 40,035
NONINTEREST INCOME:
Customer Service fees. ... 14,236 4,764 7,530
Other .. 2,651 1.764 1,060
I"OlaI nomnterev.t INCOME ..o 16.887 11,528 8.590
NONINTEREST EXPENSE:
Salaries and employee benefits ... 22,422 16,379 12,955
Net occupancy €Xpense ..o .. 5,254 2,345 1,971
Data PrOCESSINE . .oceeer e saesscns s 2,128 2,131 2,126
Goodwill amomzanon - - 1,363
Core deposit intangible amomzatlon 818 192 --
Depreciation CXPCIISE. oo e 2,535 1,830 1,570
Minority interest trust preferred securities ........ 2,551 2,104 1,580
Moerger rclated expenses -- - 2,425
Other .. " 8.864 9472 6,303
Tota] nomntercst cxpense 44572 34,453 30.295
INCOME BEFORE INCOME TAXES. ............... 38,961 30,876 18,330
PROVISION FOR INCOME TAXES .................. 12413 9,335 5.372
NET INCOME. ..o.vccoviniirisrmsrismraimesinsrssesscesnes 26.54 § 21321 § 12958
EARNINGS PER SHARE:
Basic. . 3 1.38 3 1.25 b 0.80
DRULED. e e e i § 136 $ 122 § 079

See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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PROSPERITY BANCSHARES, INC.”" AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY

Accumulated

Common_Siock Other Total
Capital  Retained Comprehensive Treasury — Shareholders’
Shares Amount Surplug  Earnings [ncome Stock Equity
{Amounts in thousands, except share data}

BALANCE AT JANUARY 1,2001 .......... 16,150,972 8 16,151 § 17949 $ 45,665 5 605 $ (37) § 80,333
Net income. . 12,958 12,958
Net change in unreahzed gam (Inss)

on available for salc securities. . {388) (38%)
Total comprehensive income.“..“..“. 12 570
Sale of common stock. .............. 130,600 131 175 306
Trust preferred issuance costs....... (476) 476
Cash paid to dissenting sharcholdcrs m

connection with the issuance of common

stock in exchange for common stock of

Commercial ... e {63,550 (64) (783) {847)
Cash dividends dec ared ‘B[] 19‘3

per share.... {3,161 (3,161}

BALANCE AT DECEMBER 31, 2001 ........... 16,218,022 16,218 16,865 35,462 217 (37) 88,725
Nel income . . 21,321 21,321
Net change in unrea]lzed gmn (lo*‘.e)

on availablc for salc securities. 2,427 2,427
Tolal comprehensive income ..o 23,748
Sale of common stock ....cooovvvvevievieeens 104,504 105 155 260
Common stock issued in connection with

Paradigm acquisition... 2,580,502 2,580 43,295 45,875
Cash paid in lien of fractlonal shares in

connection with the Paxadlgm

acquUISition .............. 3 (3)
Cash dividends declared $0 22

per share... (3.860) (3,866)

BALANCE AT DECEMBER 3 l 2002 18,903,028 18,903 60,312 72,917 2,644 37) 154,739
Net iNCOME . oevveeeecire e 26,548 26,548
Nct change in unrealized gain (loss)

on available for sale securities. ............. {620) {620)
Total comprehensive income ...........c.c..... 25,928
Sale of common stock .. 170,638 171 324 955
Refund of escrow qhares in connectmn

with the Paradigm acquisition................ (570) 570)
Common steck issucd in connection with

the Mainbancorp acquisition .. . 1,499,566 1,500 33,149 34,649
Common stock issued in connectlon w1th

the FSBNT acquisition.........c.ccovveceeenene 393,074 393 8,538 8,931
Stock option compensation............ 25 25
Trust preferred issuance costs.....cveennee. {254 (254}
Cash dividends declared, $0.25

per share... {4.855) (4,855}

BALANCE AT DECEMBER 31 2003 20566,706 § 20967 $102.594 % 94610 $ 2024 S (607 % 219588

See notes o consolidated financial statements,
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PROSPERITY BANCSHARES, INC.”" AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

Net income. .
Adjusiments to reconcﬂe net income
to net cash provided by operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization............eee..
Provision for credit l05Ses......oovvereecieinen,
Net amottization of premium on
investrents.. v
{(Gain) loss on salc of prenuses
equipment and other real estalc .................
Decrease in acerued interest
reccivable and other assets. ........ccocceevenee.
(Decrease) in accrued interest
payable and other liabilities..............c.......
Total adjustments.......coooveveceeeereeesieeerees
Net cash provided by operating activities..

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:

Proceeds from malurities and
principal paydowns of held to
THAINIILY SCCUTIEIES. oo e

Purchase of held to maturity securitics..............

Procecds from maturities and
principal paydowns of available
for sale securilies...

Purchase of availahle for qalc sccunllcs

Net decrease (increase) in loans ..

Purchase of bank premises and cqulpmcnt ........

Proceeds [rom sale of bank premises, equ1pmcnt

and other real cstate..

Premium paid for Abrams Ccntrf: Ba.ncz»harcs

Net liabilities acquired in purchase of Abrams..

Centre Bancshares (net of acqujred cash
of $38,458) ...

Premium paid for Ddllas Bancshares

Net liabilities acquired in the purchasc of Dallas
Bancshares (net of acquired cash of $10,51 ?)

Premium paid for MainBancorp... .

Net liahilities acquired in the pur{,hase of
MainBancorp (net of acquired cash of $43,892)

Premium paid for First State Bank of
North Texas...

Net liabilities .churrcd in the purchase of Flrst
State Bank of North Texas (net of acquucd
cash of $23,051)... "

Preminm paid for Texas Gudranty Bank

Net liabilitics acquired in purchase of Texas
Guaranty Bank (net of acquired cash
of $12,723)...

Premium paid for The Fn‘st State Bank

Net liabilities acquired ip purchase of The
First State Bank (net of acquired cash
of $4,938) ... .

Premium paid for Para(hgm Bancorpordtlon

Net ligbilitics acquired in purchase of Paradlgm
Bancorporation (net of acquired cash
Of $14,447) i

For the Years Ended
December 31,
2003 2002 2001
(Dollars in thousands)

$ 26548 b 21,321 $ 12,958

3,353 2,022 2,933

483 1,610 700

9,707 4,317 082

{378) (39 87

3,603 7 3,358

(3.857) {2,520} {1,177}

12,971 4.797 6.883

39,519 26,118 19,841

505,733 211,467 212,615
(973,480) (300,816) (75,671

144,821 128,906 92,386
{11,945 {119,527 (396,280)
37,769 37,291 (13,197}
(3,485) 2,170 (3,073)

3,243 1,229 1,312

(7,137} -- -

6,269 -- --

{2,998} -- --

28,203 -- --

{29,837} -- --

75,363 -- -

{13,884 - -

15,004 -~ -

- {3,649 --

-- 3,815 --

-- (1,721} --

-~ 2,859 --

-- {36,489 -~

-- 49,223 --

(Table continued on following page)
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PROSPERITY BANCSHARES, INC.”" AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

For the Years Ended
December 31
2003 2002 2001
{Doilars in thousands}

Premium paid for First National Bank of Bay

City ... - (2,217 --
Net l1ab111t1e:~, acqw_red in pun,hasc of Fll’St

National Bank of Bay City (net of acqulrcd

cash of $5,816)... . - 2,425 -
Premium paid for Southwest Bdl'lk Ho]dmg
Company ... - (5,693} -

Net liabilities acqulred in purchase of
Southwest Bank Holding Company (net of

acquired cash of $14,282)... e -- 836 -
Net decrease in inlerest- bearmg deposns
in financial INSHITEHONS vvvevereireeeeeeeeeeiee e 393 397 887
Net cash (uscd in) investing activitics.......coooeee..... (223.967) (33.835) {181,021%
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Net increase in noninterest-bearing
deposits.... $ 23579 $ 10,118 L 873
Net increase in mterest—beanng dcposus - 125,657 26,228 88,978
Proceeds (repayments ) of other
borrowings (net). .. (24,340) 14,059 4,149
Proceeds from issuance nf jumor
subordinated debentures... 25,000 - 15,000
Trust preferred issuance costs,,,...,..,... (254) -- (476)

Cash paid in Heu of fractional shares................. -- (3} -
Cash paid to disscnting shareholder in

connection with the issuance of common stock

in exchange for common stock of Heritage

Bank .. - - {847
Proceeds from stock optlon exercises 995 260 306
Stock issued in connection with the MainBancorp

and FSBNT acquiSitions.....ooeevveeeeeeeneeccveenans 43,580 - -
Paymenis of cash dividends................ov e (4,855} (3,866} (3.1613

Net cash provided by
financing aclvitics.........cceveeeeeieennne. 189,362 46,796 104,822

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND

CASH EQUIVALENTS... $ 2914 $ 39079 ¥ (56358)
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS BEGINNING

OF PERIOD .. 80,799 41.720 98.078
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, END OF

PERIOD. . § 83713 $§ 80799 $ 41720
INCOME TAX ES PA]D $ 14397 $ 9,182 3 6410
INTEREST PAID... . 8 23744 $§ 26250 $_ 3639
TRANSFER OF AVAILABLE FOR SALE

SECURITIES TO HELD TO MATURITY

SECURITIES ... $ -- § 241.756 $ 170,601

See notes Lo consolidated financial statements.
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PROSPERITY BANCSHARES, INC.™ AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. NATURE OF OPERATIONS AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING AND REPORTING POLICIES

Nature of Operations -- Prosperity Bancshares, Inc. (“Bancshares™ and its subsidiaries, Prosperity Holdings, Inc.
(“Holdings™) and Prosperity Bank® (the “Bank™), (collectively referred to as the “Company”) provide retail and commercial banking
services. The historical financial data of the Company has been restated to include the accounts and operations of Commercial
Bancshares, Inc. which was merged into the Company etfective February 23, 2001 and was accounted for as a pooling of interests.

The Bank operates fifty-one (51) full-service banking locations; with twenty-nine (29) in the Greater Houston Consolidated
Metropolitan Statistical Area (“CMSA™), eleven (11) in eight contiguous counties situated south and southwest of Houston and
extending into South Texas and eleven (11) in the Dallas/Fort Worth area with locations in Dallas-Abrams Centre, Houston-Aldine,
Angleton, Bay City, Beeville, Blooming Grove, Houston-Bellaire, Dallas-Camp Wisdom, Dallas-Cedar Hili, Houston-City West,
Houston-Clear Lake, Cleveland, Corsicana, Houston-Copperfield, Cuero, Cypress, Dayton, Houston-Downtown, East Bernard, Edna,
El Campo, Enmnis, Fairfield, Galveston, Houston-Gladebrook, Geliad, Houston-Highway 6, Hitchcock, Dallas-Kiest, Liberty,
Magnolia, Mathis, Houston-Medical Center, Houston-Memorial, Mont Belvieu, Needville, Palacios, Houston-Post Qak, Dallas-
Preston Road, Dailas-Red Oak, Houston-River Oaks, Sweeny, Houston-Tanglewood, Dallas-Turtle Creek, Victoria, Houston-Waugh
Drive, West Columbia, Dallas-Westmoreland, Wharton, Wimnie and Houston-Woodcreek.

Principles of Consolidation -- The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of Bancshares and its wholly
owned subsidiaries. All significant intercompany transactions have been eliminated in consolidation. The accounting and reporting
policies of the Company conform to accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America (“GAAP™) and the
prevailing practices within the banking indusiry, A summary of significant accounting and reporting policies is as follows:

Use of Estimates -- The preparation of financial statements in conformity with GAAP requires management to make
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at
the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results
could differ from these estimates.

Securities -- Securities held to maturity are carried at cost, adjusted for the amortization of premiums and the accretion of
discounts. Management has the positive intent and the Company has the ability to hold these assets as long-term securities uatil their
estimated maturities.

Securities available for sale are carried at fair value. Unrealized gains and losses are excluded from earnings and reported, net
of tax, as a separate component of shareholders' equity until realized. Securities within the available for sale portfolio may be used as
part of the Company's asset/liability strategy and may be sold in response to changes in interest risk, prepayment risk or other similar
economic factors.

Declines in the fair value of individual held to maturity and available for sale securities below their cost that are other than
temporary would result in write-downs of the individual securities to their fair value. The related write-downs would be included in
earnings as realized losses.

Premiums and discounts are amortized and accreted to operations using the level-yield method of accounting, adjusted for
prepayments as applicable. The specific identification method of accounting is used to compute gains or [osses on the sales of these
assets. Interest earned on these assets is included in interest income.

Loans -- Loans are stated at the principal amount outstanding, net of unearned discount and fees. Unearned discount relates
principally to consumer installment loans. The related interest income for multipayment loans is recognized principally by the “sum of
the digits” method which records interest in proportion to the declining outstanding balances of the loans; for single payment loans,
such income is recognized using the straight-line method.

Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (“SFAS™} No. 114, Accounting by Creditors for Impairment of a Loan, as
amended by SFAS No. 118, Accounting by Creditors for Impairment of a Loan - Income Recognition and Disclosure applies to all
impaired loans, with the exception of groups of smaller-balance homogeneous loans that are collectively evaluated for impairment. A
loan is defined as impaired by SFAS No. 114 if, based on current information and events, it is probable that a creditor will be unable
to collect all amounts due, both interest and principal, according to the contractual terms of the loan agreement. Specifically, SFAS
No. 114 requires that the aliowance for credit losses related to impaired Joans be determined based on the difference of carrying valoe
of loans and the present value of expected cash flows discounted at the loan's effective interest rate or, as a practical expedient, the
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - (Continued)

loan's observable market price or the fair value of the collateral if the loan is collateral dependent. At December 31, 2003, the
Company had $2,000 in nonaccrual loans, $679,000 in 90 days or more past due loans, and no restructured loans. At December 31,
2002, the Company had $1.1 million in nonaccroal loans, $120,000 in 90 days or more past due loans, $1.1 million in other non-
performing loans and no restructured loans.

Inferest revenue received on impaired loans is either applied against principal or realized as inferest revente, according to
management's judgment as to the collectibility of principal.

Nonrefundable Fees and Costs Associated with Lending Activities - Loan origination fees in excess of the associated
costs are recognized over the life of the related loan as an adjustment io vield using the interest method.

Generally, loan commitment fees are deferred, except for certain reirospectively determined fees, and recognized as an
adjustment of yield by the interest method over the related loan life or, if the commitment expires unexercised, recognized in income
upon expiration of the commitment.

Nonperforming and Past Due Loans - Included in the nonperforming lean category arc loans which have been categorized
by management as nonaccrual becanse collection of interest is doubtful and loans which have been restructured to provide a reduction
in the interest rate or a deferral of interest or principal payments. When the payment of principal or interest on a loan is delinquent for
90 days, or earlier in some cases, the loan is placed on nonaccrual status unless the loan is in the process of collection and the
underlying collateral fully supports the carrying value of the loan. If the decision is made to continue accruing interest on the loan,
periodic reviews are made to confirm the accruing status of the loan. When a loan is placed on nonaccrual status, interest accrued
during the current year prior to the judgment of uncoliectibility is charged to operations. Interest accrued during prier periods is
charged to allowance for credit losses. Generally, any payments received on nonaccrual loans are applied first to outstanding loan
amounts and next to the recovery of charged-off loan amounts. Any excess is treated as recovery of lost interest.

Restructured loans are those loans on which concessions in terms have been granted because of a borrower's financial
difficulty. Interest is generally accrued on such loans in accordance with the new terms.

Allowance for Credit Losses -- The allowance for credit losses is a valuation allowance available for losses incurred on
loans. All losses are charged to the allowance when the loss actuaily occurs or when a determination is made that such a loss is
probable. Recoveries are credited to the allowance at the time of recovery,

Throughout the year, management estimates the probable level of losses to determine whether the allowance for credit losses
is adequate to absorb losses in the existing portfolio. Based on these estimates, an amount is charged to the provision for credit losses
and credited to the allowance for credit losses in order to adjust the allowance to a level determined to be adequate to absorb losses.

Management's judgment as to the level of losses on existing loans involves the consideration of current and anticipated
economic conditions and their potential effects on specific borrowers; an evaluation of the existing relationships among loans,
probable credit losses and the present level of the allowance; results of examinations of the loan portfolio by regulatory agencies; and
management's internal review of the loan portfolio. In determining the collectibility of certain loans, management also considers the
fair value of any underlying collateral. The amounts ultimately realized may differ from the carrying value of these assets because of
economic, operating or other conditions beyond the Company's control.

Estimates of credit losses involve an exercise of judgment. While it is possible that in the short term the Company may
sustain losses which are substantial in relation to the allowance for credit losses, it is the judgment of management that the allowance
for credit losses reflected in the consolidated balance sheets is adequate to absorb probable losses that exist in the current loan
portfolio.

Premises and Equipment -- Premises and equipment are carried at cost less accumulated depreciation. Depreciation expense
is computed principally using the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the assets which range from three to 30 years.
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Amortization of Goodwill -- Goodwill and intangible assets determined to have an indefinite useful life acquired in a
purchase business combination completed after June 30, 2001 are no longer amortized. Goodwill was amortized using the straight-
line method through December 31, 2001. Goodwill is periodically assessed for impairment when events or changes in circumstances
indicate that the carrying amount of the asset may not be recoverable. The Company bases its evalnation on such impairment factors
as the nature of the assets, the future economic benefit of the assets, any historical or future profitability measurements, as well as
other external market conditions or factors that may be present.

Amortization of Core Deposit Intangibles (CDI) -~ CDI is amortized using an accelerated amortization method over an
eight year period.

Income Taxes -- Bancshares files a consolidated federal income tax return. The Bank computes federal income taxes as if it
filed a separate return and remits to, or is reimbursed by, Bancshares based on the portion of taxes currently due ot refundable.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized for the estimated tax consequences attributable to differences between the
financial statement carrying amounts of existing assets and liabilities and their respective tax bases.

Stock-Based Compensation -- The Company has two stock-based employee compensation plans. Prior to 2003, the
Company accounted for those plans under the recognition and measurement provisions of APB Opinion No. 25, Accounting for Stock
Issued 16 Employees, and related Interpretations. No stock-based employee compensation cost was reflected in previcusly reported
results, as all options granted under those plans had an exercise price equal to the market value of the underlying common stock on the
dale of grant. In December 2002, the FASB issued Statement No. 148 (SFAS 148). Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation —
Transition and Disclosure, an amendment to FASB Statement 123. SFAS 148 provides alternative methods of transition for a
voluntary change to the fair value based method of accounting for stock-based employee compensation. SFAS 148 is effective for
financial statements for fiscal years ending after December 13, 2002, Effective Japuary 1, 2003, the Company adopted the fair value
recognition provisions of FASB Statement No. 123, Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation, as provided by SFAS No. 148 for
stock-based employee compensation (see Note 14).

If compensation expense had been recorded based on the fair value at the grant date for awards consistent with SFAS No.
123, the Company’s net income and earnings per share would have been as follows for the years ended December 31, 2002 and 2001:

Yeuar Ended December 31,
2002 2001
{Dollars in thousands, except per share data)
Net income as reported... v s $ 21,321 $ 12,958
Deduct; Total stock based employee compensation
expense determined under fair value based method
for all awards, net of related tax effects ................. 180 {51)
Proforma net InCOMme .....ovvvvniciv e st s e §21.i41 $ 12.907
Earnings per share:
Basic-as reported ..o e § 125 § 080
Basic-proforma ... vvvvvene s $ 124 $_ 079
Diluted-as reported .......ccoeievieiecreecieveie oo $ 122 $ 079
Diluted-proforma.......c.ceeee e e $ 121 $ _0DJ8

For 2002 and 2003, the Company did not recognize any stock based compensation expense in reported net income.

Cash and Cash Equivalents -- For purposes of reporting cash flows, cash and cash equivalents include cash and due from
banks as well as federal funds sold that mature in three days or less.

Reclassifications - Certain reclassifications have been made to 2002 and 2001 balances to conform to the current year
presentation. All reclassifications have been applied consistently for the periods presented.
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Earnings Per Share -- SFAS No. 128, Earnings Per Share, requires presentation of basic and diluted earnings per share.
Basic eamings per share has been computed by dividing net income available to common sharcholders by the weighted average
number of common shares outstanding for the reporting period, Diluted earnings per share reflects the potential dilution that could
occur if securities or other contracts to issue common stock were exercised or converted into common stock. Net income per common
share for all periods presented has been calculated in accordance with SFAS No. 128. Outstanding stock options issued by the
Company represent the only dilutive effect reflected in diluted weighted average shares.

The following table illustrates the computation of basic and diluted earnings per share:

December 31

2003 2002 2001
Per Per Per
Share Share Share
Amount Ammount Amounnt Amount Amonnt Ampunt

(Dollars i thousands, except per share data)

Nel InCome. oo $26,348 $21,321 $12,958
Basic:
Weighted average shares
outstanding .........ocvcevenann 20,046 $ 138 17,122 $ 125 16,172 § DR
Diluted:
Weighted average sharcs
outstanding 20,046 17,122 16,172
Effect of dilutive securities —
OPEHOIS . eroe et e e 31 320 326
Total i 20.357 $ 1.36 17,442 5 122 16,493 3079

There were no stock options exercisable at December 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001 that would have had an anti-dilutive effect on the
above computation.

New Accounting Standards — FIN No. 45, “Guarantor’s Accounting and Disclosure Reguirements for Guarantees,

Including Indirect Guarantees of Indebtedness of Others—an Interpretation of FASB Statements No. 3, 57 and 107 and Rescission of
FASB Interpretation No. 357 FIN 45 elaborates on the disclosures to be made by a guarantor in its interim and annual financial
statements about its obligations under certain guarantees that it has issued. It also clarifies that a guarantor is required to recognize, at
the inception of a guarantee, a liability for the fair value of the obligation undertaken in issuing the guarantee. The initial recognition
and meuasurement provisions of FIN 45 are applicable on a prospective basis 1o guarantees issued or medified after December 31,
2002, The disclosure requirements of FIN 45 are effective for financial statements of interim or annual periods ending after December
15, 2002, and were adopied in the Company’s financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2002. Implementation of the
remaining provisions of FIN 45 on January 1, 2003 did not have a significant impact on the Company’s financial statements. The
Company considers the fees collected in connection with the issuance of letiers of credit to be representative of the fair value of its
obligation undertaken in issuing the guarantee. Accordingly, under FIN 43, the Company now defers fees collected in connection
with the issnance of letters of credit. The fees are then recognized in income proportionately over the life of the letter of credit
agreement.

FIN No. 46 “Consolidation of Variable Interest Entities, an interpretation of Accounting Research Bulleting No. 51.” FIN
46 establishes accounting guidance for conselidation of variable interest entities (VIE) that function to support the activities of the
primary beneficiary. The primary beneficiary of a VIE is the entity that absorbs a majority of the VIE’s expected losses, receives a
majority of the VIE’s expected residual returns, or both, as a result of ownership, controlling interest, contractual relationship or other
business relationship with a VIE. Prior to the implementation of FIN 46, VIE’s were generally consolidated by an enterprise when the
enterprise had a controlling financial interest through ownership of a majority of voting interest in the entity. The provisions of FIN
46 were effective immediately for all arrangements entered into after Januvary 31, 2003, and are otherwise effective at the beginning of
the first interim period beginning after December 15, 2003. The Company adopted FIN 46 on July 1, 2003,

In December 2003, the FASB issued FIN 46R, “Conseolidation of Variable Interest Entities.” FIN 46R provides guidance on
how to identify a variable interest entity and determine when the assets, liabilities, non-controlling interests and results of operations
of a variable interest entity need to be included in a company’s consolidated financial statements. A company that holds variable
interest in an entity will be required to consolidate the entity if the company’s interest in the variable interest entity is such that the
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company will absorb a majority of the variable interest entity’s expected losses and/or receive a majority of the entity’s expected
residual returns, if they occur. As of December 31, 2003, the Company had no investments in variable interest entities requiring
consolidation.  FIN 46R will require that Prosperity Capital Trust [, Prosperity Capital Trust H, Prosperity Statutory Trust III,
Prosperity Statatory Trust IV and Paradigm Capital Trust II be deconsolidated from the conselidated financial statements. The
Company adopted FIN 46R on January 1, 2004. After adoption, these trust preferred securities will no longer be shown in the
cousolidated financial statements. Instead, the junior subordinated debentures issued to these trusts will be shown as liabilities in the
consolidated balance sheets and interest expense associated with the junior subordinated debentures will be shown in the consolidated
statements of income.

SFAS No. 132, “Employers™ Disclosures about Pensions and Other Postretirement Benefits (Revised 2003).” SFAS 132 was
revised by the FASB in an effort to improve financial statement disclosures for defined benefit plans. SFAS 132 (revised 2003)
requires companies to provide additional details about plan assets, benefit obligations, cash flows, benefit costs and other relevant
information. Companies will also be required to report the various elements of pension and other postretirement benefits costs on a
quarterly basis in interim financial statements. The new disclosure requirements are effective for fiscal years ending after December
15, 2003, and for quarters beginning after December 15, 2003. The Company adopted the new disclosure requirements in connection
with the preparation of its consolidated financial statements for the vear ended December 31, 2003,

SFAS No. 149, “Amendment of Statement 133 on Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities.” SFAS 149 amends and
clarifies financial accounting and reporting for derivative instruments, including certain derivative instruments embedded in other
contracts and for hedging activities under SFAS 133, “Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities.” The
amendments (i) reflect decisions of the Derivatives Implementation Group (DIG); (ii) reflect decisions made by the Financial
Accounting Standards Board in conjunction with other projects dealing with financial instruments; and (i) address implementation
issues related to the application of the definition of a derivative. SFAS 149 is effective for contracts entered into or modified after
June 3G, 2003 and for hedging relationships designated after June 30, 2003, with all provisions applied prospectively. Adoption of
SFAS 149 on July 1, 2003 did not have a significant impact on the Company’s financial statements.

SFAS No. 150, “Accounting for Certain Financial Instruments with Characteristics of both Liabilities and Equity.” SFAS
150 establishes standards for how an issuer classifies, measures and discloses in its financial statements certain financial instruments
with characteristics of both labilities and equity. SFAS 150 requires that an issuer classify financial instruments that are within its
scope as liabilities, in most circumstances. Such financial insttuments incjude (i) financial instruments that are issued in the form of
shares that are mandatorily redeemable; (ii) financial instruments that embody an obligation to repurchase the issuer’s equity shares,
or are indexed to such an obligation, and that require the issuer to settle the obligation by transferring assets; (iii) financial instraments
that embody an obligation that the issuer may settle by issuing a variable number of its equity shares if, at inception, the monetary
value of the obligation is predominantly based on a fixed amount, variations in something other than the fair value of the issuer’s
equity shares or variations inversely related to changes in the fair value of the issuer’s equity shares; and (iv) certain freestanding
financial instruments. The Company expects that SFAS 150 as written will cause the mandatorily redeemable trust preferred
securities of subsidiary trust to be reclassified from a mezzanine equity item to a liability and the interest paid with respect to the trust
preferred securities will be reclassified from noninterest expense to interest expense. On October 29, 2003, the FASB deferred the
effective date for certain provisions of SFAS No. 150,

Stock Split -- On May 31, 2002, the Company effected a two-for-one stock split in the form of a 100 percent stock dividend
to shareholders of record on May 20, 2002. The Company issued approximately 8.1 miilion shares in connection with the split. Al
per share and share information has been restated to reflect this stock split.

2. ACQUISITIONS

On December 9, 2003, the Company completed the merger of First State Bank of North Texas, Dallas, Texas (“FSBNT™)
into the Bank, Under the terms of the agreement, the Company paid approximately $12.6 million in cash and issued approximately
393,074 shares of its common stock for all outstanding shares of First State. First State was privately held and operated four (4)
banking offices in Dallas, Texas. One banking center was closed and consolidated with an existing banking center locatcd nearby. As
of September 36, 2003, First State had total assets of $100.7 million, loans of $20.1 million, deposits of $91.4 million and
shareholders’ equity of $8.8 million.
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In connection with the purchase, the Company paid a cash premium of $13.9 million of which $1.9 mil{ion was identified as
core deposit intangibles. The remaining $12.0 million of the premium was recorded as goodwill. The core deposit intangibles are
being amortized using an accelerated amortization method over an 8 year life.

The acquisition was accounted for using the purchase method of accounting. Accordingly, the assets and liabilities of the
acquired branches were recorded at their fair values at the acquisition date.

On November 1, 2003, the Company completed the merger of MainBancorp, Inc., Dallas Texas ("MainBancorp™), into the
Company. In connection with the transaction, MainBancorp's wholly owned subsidiary, mainbank, n.a., was merged into the Bank.
Under the terms of the agreement, the Company issued approximately 1,500,000 shares of its Common Stock and paid approximately
$9.1 million in cash for all outstanding shares of MainBancorp stock. In addition, the Company assumed options to acquire 100,851
shares of its Common Stock. MainBancorp was privately held and operated four (4) banking offices in Dailas, Texas. As of
September 30, 2003, MainBancorp had, on a consolidated basis, total assets of $177.1 million, loans of $90.8 million, deposits of
$153.7 million and shareholders’ equity of $22.6 million.

1n connection with the purchase, the Company paid a cash premium of $27.2 million of which $2.7 million was identified as
core deposit intangibles. The remaining $24.5 million of the premium was recorded as goodwill. The core deposit intangibles are
being amorstized using an accelerated amortization method ovet an 8 year life.

The acquisition was accounted for using the purchase method of accounting. Accordingly, the assets and liabilities of the
acquired branches were recorded at their fair values at the acquisition date.

On June 1, 2003, the Company completed the merger of Dallas Bancshares, Dallas, Texas (“Dallas Bancshares™), into the
Company. In connection with the transaction, Dallas Bancshares’ wholly owned subsidiary, BankDallas, was merged into the Bank.
Under the terms of the agreement, the Company paid approximately $7.0 million in cash. Dallas Bancshares operated one (1) banking
office in Dallas, Texas. As of March 31, 2003, Dallas Bancshares had on a consolidated basis, total assets of $42.0 million, loans of
28.3 million, deposits of $37.6 million and shareholders’ equity of $4.3 million.

In connection with the purchase, the Company paid a cash premium of $3.0 million ot which $45,000 was identifted as core
deposit intangibles. The remaining $2.5 million of the premium was recorded as goodwill. The core deposit intangibles are being
amortized using an accelerated amortization method over an 8 year life.

The acquisition was accounted for using the purchase method of accounting. Accordingly, the asseis and liabilities of the
acquired branches were recorded at their fair values at the acquisition date.

On May 6, 2003, the Company completed the merger of Abrams Centre Bancshares, Dallas, Texas (“Abrams™), into the
Company. In connection with the acquisition, Abrams’ wholly owned subsidiary, Abrams Centre National Bank, was merged into the
Bank. Under the terms of the agreement, the Company paid approximately $16.3 million in cash. Abrams operated two (2) banking
offices in Dallas, Texas. One banking center was closed and consclidated with an existing banking center located nearby. As of
March 31, 2003, Abrams, on a consolidated basis, had total assets of $96.5 million, loans of $31.7 million, deposits of $70.8 million
and shareholders” equity of $14.0 million.

In connection with the purchase, the Company paid a cash premium of $6.7 million of which $430,000 was identified as core
deposit intangibles. The remaining $6.3 million of the premium was recorded as goodwill. The core deposit intangibles are being
amortized using an accelerated amortization method over an 8 vear life.

The acquisition was accounted for using the purchase method of accounting. Accordingly, the assets and liabilities of the
acquired branches were recorded at their fair values at the acquisition date,

On November 1, 2002, the Company completed the acquisition of First National Bank of Bay City, Bay City, Texas (the
"ENB Acquisition"), through the merger of FNB with and into Prosperity Bank®. Under the terms of the Agreement and Plan of
Reorganization dated as of August 15, 2002, as amended, the Company paid approximately $5.1 million in cash for all of the issued
and outstanding common stock of FNB. FNB operated one (1) location in Bay City, Texas, which was closed and consolidated with
Prosperity Bank’s™ Bay City Banking Center. As of November 1, 2002, FNB had total assets of $27.1 million, tota! loans of $8.2
million and total deposits of $23.8 million.
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In connection with the purchase, the Company paid a cash premium of $2.2 million of which $168.000 was identified as core
deposit intangibles. The remaining $2.0 million of the preminm wag recorded as goodwill. The core deposit intangibles are being
amortized using an accelerated amortization method over an 8 year life.

The acquisition was accounted for using the purchase method of accounting. Accordingly, the assets and liabilities of the
acquired branches were recorded at their fair values at the acquisition date.

On October 1, 2002, the Company completed the acquisition of Southwest Bank Holding Company, Dallas, Texas (the
“Southwest Acquisition’™). Southwest’s wholly owned subsidiary, Bank of the Southwest, Dallas, Texas, became a subsidiary of the
Company. Under the terms of the Agreement and Plan of Merger dated as of July 14, 2002, the Company paid approximately $19.6
million in cask. Southwest was privately held and operated two (2) banking offices in Dallas, Texas. As of October 1, 2002,
Southwest had total assets of $121.9 million, total loans of $58.7 million and total deposits of $108.9 million.

In connection with the purchase, the Company paid a cash premium of $5.7 million of which $640,000 was identified as core
deposit intangibles. The remaining $5.0 million of the premium was recorded as goodwill. The core deposit intangibles ave being
amortized using an accelerated amortization method over an 8 year life.

The acquisition was accounted for using the purchase method of accounting. Accordingly, the assets and liabilities of the
acquired branches were recorded at their fair values at the acquisition date.

On September 1, 2002, the Company completed the acquisition of Paradigm Bancorporation, Inc. (the “Paradigm
Acquisition™) in a stock transaction. Under the terms of the Agreement and Plan of Reorganization dated as of May 2, 2002,
Prosperity issued approximately 2.58 million shares of its common stock for all outstanding shares of Paradigm {giving effect to the
two for one stock split). Paradigm operated a fotal of eleven (11) banking offices - six {€) in the greater mefropolitan Houston area and
five {5) in the nearby Southeast Texas cities of Dayton, Galveston, Mont Belvieu, and Winnie, three (3) of which were closed
following completion of the transaction. As of September 1, 2002, Paradigm Bancorporation had total assets of $248.7 million, total
loans of $175.7 million and total deposits of $218.3 million.

In connection with the purchase, the Company paid a cash premium of $36.6 million of which $2.8 million was identified as
core deposit intangibles. The remaining $33.8 million of the premium was recorded as goodwill. The core deposit intangibles are
being amortized using an accelerated amortization method over an § vear life.

The acquisition was accounted for using the purchase method of accounting. Accordingly, the assets and liabilities of the
acquircd branches were recorded at their fair values at the acquisition date.

On July 12, 2002, the Company completed the acquisition of The First State Bank, Needville, Texas (the “First State
Acquisition™) for approximately $3.7 million in cash. Prosperity Bank’s® existing Needville Banking Center has relocated into the
former First State Bank location effective July 135, 2002. As of July 12, 2002, The First State Bank had total assets of $16.3 million,
loans of $5.5 million and deposits of $14.1 miilion.

In connection with the purchase, the Company paid a cash premium of $1.7 million of which $293,000 was identified as core
deposit intangibles. The remaining $1.4 million of the premium was recorded as goodwill. The core deposii intangibles are being
amortized using an accelerated amortization method over an 8 year life.

The acquisition was accounted for using the purchase method of accounting. Accordingly, the assets and liabilities of the
acquired branches were recorded at their fair values at the acquisition date.

On May 8, 2002, the Company completed the acquisition of Texas Guaranty Bank, N.A. (the “Texas Guaranty Acquisition™)
for approximately $11.8 million in cash. Texas Guaranty Bank operated three (3} offices in Houston, Texas, all of which became full
service banking centers of Prosperity Bank”™ . As of May 8, 2002, Texas Guaranty Bank had total assets of $74.0 million, loans of
$45.7 million and deposits of $61.8 million.

In connection with the purchase, the Company paid a cash premium of $3.7 million of which $431,000 was identified as core

deposit intangibles. The remaining $3.3 million of the premium was recorded as goodwill. The core deposit intangibles are being
amortized using an accelerated amortization method over an § year life,
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The acquisition was accounted for using the purchase method of accounting. Accordingly, the assets and liabilities of the
acquired branches were recorded at their fair values at the acquisition date.

On February 23, 2001, the Company completed a merger with Commercial Bancshares, Inc., a Texas corporation
{"Commercial”), whereby Commercial was merged with and into the Company {the “Commercial Merger”). The Company issued
2,768,610 shares of its Common Stock for all of the outstanding shares of Commercial. In connection with the Commercial Merger,
Heritage Bank, Commercial’s wholly owned subsidiary, was merged with and into the Bank. Heritage Bank had 12 full-service
banking locations in the Houston metropelitan area and in three adjacent counties, including Houston-Bellaire, Cleveland, Cypress,
Fairfield, Houston-Downtown, Houston-Medical Center, Houston-River Oaks, Houston-Tanglewood, Houston-Waugh Drive, Liberty,
Magnolia and Wharton.

In connection with this Commercial Merger, the Company incurred approximately $2.4 millicn in pretax merger-related
expenses and other charges. The transaction was accounted for as a pooling of interests and therefore the historical financial data of
the Company has been restated to include the accounts and operations of Commercial for all periods prior to the Effective Time of the
Commercial Merger.

3. GOODWILL AND OTHER INTANGIBLE ASSETS

In June 2001, the FASB issued SFAS no. 142, which no longer permits the amortization of goodwill and indefinite-lived
intangible assets. Instead, these assets must be reviewed annually (or more frequently under certain conditions) for impairment.
Intangible assets that do not have indefinite lives will continue to be amortized over their useful lives and reviewed for impairment.
The Company adopted the provisions of SFAS No. 142 and therefore discontinued the amortization of goodwill effective January 1,
2002. During fiscal 2003, the Company completed the goodwill impairment test, which did not indicate any goodwill impairment and
therefore did not have an effect on the Company’s consolidated financial condition, results of operations or cash flows.

The following table presents a reconciliation of reported net income and earnings per share to the amounts adjusted for the
exclusion of goodwill amortization, net of the related income tax effect:

Fiscal 2003 Fiscal 2002 Fiscal 2001
{Dollars in thousands, except per share data)

NEt INCOIME ..o e $26,548 $21,321 $12,958
Add: Goodwill amortization, net of faxX ......vecvrveiineiennss - - 1.158
Adjusted.......ooc $26.548 $21.321 $14.116
Basic earnings per cOmmon share......c..coeenecesicncesicenns $ 1.38 $ 125 $ 080
Add: Goodwill amortization, net of 14X .ovvvrvieereer v e -- -- 0.07
AduSted ..o s § 1.38 $ 125 §_ 087
Diluted earnings per common Share...........coccoooveecnicnicenees § 136 $ 122 § 079
Add: Goodwill amortization, net of taX .e.veeveeeeeeeee e -- —- 0.07
AJUSTEA ..o $ 136 $ 122 5_0.386
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Changes in the carrying amount of the Company’s goodwill and core deposit intangibles for fiscal 2002 and 2003 were as follows:

Goodwill Core Deposit Intangibles
(Dollars in thousands)
Balance as of December 31, 2001..........ccoviimiveniernenieensescsnnriec e $ 22,641 $ -
Less:
AMOTHZAUON . vvvecerise i st e sras e s s -- {192)
A v e a s b
Acquisition of Texas Guaranty Bank...................... 3,254 431
Acquisition of First State Bank of Neadville........ccoeeeen. 1,448 293
Acquisition of Paradigm Bancorporation ... e 33,846 2,781
Acquisition of First National Bank of Bay City ... 2,048 168
Acquisition of Southwest Bank Holding Company ............ 5,053 640
Balance as of December 31, 2002, .o 68,290 4,121
Less:
ATHOTHZATION e eeii s rr s v e e -- (818)
A e e s
Acquisition of Abrams Centre Bancshares ... 6,707 430
Acquisition of Dallas Bancshares ......ooioevivminieicincnnns 2,953 45
Acquisition of Mainbancorp ... 27,180 2,657
Acouisitionn of ESBNT ........ouveirerivenveneenereeseesraesaeses e 13,884 -
Purchase accounting adjustments to prior year acquisitions:
Acquisition of Texas Guaranty Bank........ccoiciiienn 12 --
Acquisition of First State Bank of Needville...................., 96 -
Acquisition of Paradigm Bancorporation .............cvin (826) -
Acquisition of First National Bank of Bay City ....c.ccoocce.. (311) 308
Acquisition of Southwest Bank Holding Corapany ............ 27 --
Balance as of December 31, 2003 ... s 118,012 N 6.743

Purchase accounting adjustments to prior year acquisitions were made to adiust deferred tax asset balances. Gross core deposit
intangibles outstanding were $7.8 million at December 31, 2003.

Core deposit intangibles are amortized on an accelerated basis over their estimated lives which is § years. Amortization
expense related 1o intangible assets totaled $818,000 in 2003, $192,000 in 2002 and $1.4 million in 2001, The estimated aggregate
future amortization expense for intangible assets remaining as of December 31, 2003 is as follows:

2004 $1,529
2005 .o 1,429
2006 cveieiiini e 1,330
2007 ceiirrinnrieine e 1,230
2008 .. 1,131
Thereafter.....covovieiereeeereeeeeereea 2,295

Total.vivrirrninrinerriesirrens $8.943
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4, CASH AND DUE FROM BANKS

The Bank is required by the Federal Reserve Bank to maintain average reserve balances. “Cash and due from banks” in the
congolidated balance sheets includes amounts so restricted of $29.6 million and $15.0 million at December 31, 2003 and 2002,
respectively.

5. SECURITIES

The amortized cost and fair value of debt securities are as follows:

December 31, 2003
Gross Gross
Amortized Unrealized Unrcalized Fair Carrying
Cost Gains Losses Value Value
{Dollars in thousands)

Available for Sale
U.S. Treasury securities and

obligations of U.S. government

AZENCILS. wvvveveevci e § 15,824 5 247 h) - ¥ 16071 $ 16,07
70% non-taxable preferred stock.... 44,015 -- 327 43,688 43,688
States and political subdivisions............ 23,141 1,798 -- 24,939 24,939
Collateralized mortgage obligations............ 17,745 510 68 18,187 18,187
Mortgage-backed securities. .......cocoueeen. 159,525 1,179 224 160,480 160,480
Equity securities .....ocoeveveeereen, 283 -~ -- 283 283

TOtAl oot B 260,533 $ 3734 $ 619 $ 263.648 $ 263,648
Held to Maturity
U.8. Treasury securities and

obligations of U.S. government

AGENCIES. wrvvereiveerrree e e eaeeanes $ 32938 $ 1,591 $ 14 $ 34,515 $ 32938
Corporate debt securities................ 15,619 743 - 16,362 15,619
States and political subdivisions........... 30,597 1,121 - 31,718 30,597
Collateralized mortgage obligations...... 160,742 1,338 191 161,889 160,742
Mortgage-backed securities........cvevrnrrennn 873336 7.806 3,175 877.967 873,336

TOAL oot 31,113,232 3§ 12599 § 3380 $1.122 451 $1,113,232
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December 31, 2002
Gross Gross
Amortized Unrealized Unrealized Fair Carrying
Cost Gains Losses Value Value

{Dollars in thousands)
Available for Sale
U.S. Treasury securities and
obligations of U.S. government

agencies. . $§ 18,511 3 65 5 -- % 18,576 $ 18,576
70% non- tdxablc prcfcm:d stock 44,029 -- 884 43,145 43,145
States and political subdivisions................. 27,115 1,808 - 28,923 28,923
Collateralized mortgage obligations ............. 18,616 596 14 19,198 19,198
Mortgage-backed securities. .......coooevernernne 196,887 2.600 110 199,377 199.377

Total ..o e $305.158 § 5069 § 1,008 $309.219 $309,21
Held to Maturity
1J.S. Treasury securilies and

obligations of 1.5, government

AZETICIEE. vvreeereresvceeee s e eenes e e essaeeraes $ 78,587 $ 3131 $ - $ 81,718 $ 78,587
Corporatc debt SeCUrities .oo.vovvereveeereeeers 25,338 942 87 26,193 © 25,338
States and political subdivisions.........c.cea. 31,879 1,241 6 33,114 31,879
Collateralized mortgage obligations............. 149,666 1,662 12 151,316 149,666
Mortgage-backed securities. .........oeveeeenens 355,628 12297 5 367,920 355,628

TOtal ..o $641.098 S 18273 $ 110 $ 660,261 $641.098

Management believes that based upon the credit quality of the debt securities, none of the unrealized loss on securities is
considered other-than-temporary at December 31, 2003. No securities have been in a continuous unrealized loss position for twelve
months or more.

The amertized cost and fair value of debt securities at December 31, 2003, by contracteal maturity, are shown below. Actual
maturities will differ from contractual maturities because borrowers may have the right to call or prepay obligations with or without
call or prepayment penalties.

December 31. 2003
Held to Maturity Avuilable for Sale
Amortized Fair Amortized Fair
Cost Value Cost Value
(Dollars in thousands)
Duie il ONE FEar OT 1888 .ovvrrvireeresireeeree e srveeseresereenes $ 18,014 $ 18296 § 4124 $ 4130
Due after one year Lthrough five
VEATS e ceeeeeres e rmeereeeei e e e e s ene e e er e ae e e e s nnnrene e 47.832 50,504 13,267 13,336
Due after five years t]:uough ten
years... 13,308 13,795 28,186 27984
Due after ten ycars -- - 37.686 39.531
Subtotal. .. - 79,154 82,595 83,263 £4,981
Mortgage- backed secuntles and
collateralized mortgage
OblIgAtIoNS oo 1.034.078 1.039.856 177,270 178.667
TOAL ettt $1.113.232 $1,122 45] $ 260 263,648

There were no sales of securities in 2003. Gross proceeds from the sale of held to maturity securities was approximately
$17.400 and gross proceeds from the sale of available for sale securities was approximately $48,800 for the year ended December 31,
2002.

The Company does not own securities of any one issuer {other than the U.S. government and its agencies) for which
aggregate adjusted cost exceeds 10% of the consolidated shareholders’ equity at December 31, 2003 and December 31, 2002,
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Securities with amortized costs of $600.4 million and $403.5 million and a fair value of $605.6 million and $416.8 million at
December 31, 2003 and 2002, respectively, were pledged to secure public deposits and for other purposes required or permitted by
law.

6. LOANS

The loan pertfolio consists of various types of loans made principally to borrowers located in Southeast Texas and Dallas and
is classified by major type as follows:
December 31,
2003 2002
(Dollars in thousands)

Commercial and iNAUSIFAL .oovee e eeveceesrreees $ 93,989 $ 93,797
Real estate:
Construction and land

development. ... 36,470 32,377

1-4 family residential.........ccococviviviinin v 237,055 206,586
Home equity ..o 27,943 23,249
Commercial mortgages. ... 260,882 183,970
Farmland. ..o e 15,247 11,887
Multi-family regidential. ... 20,679 15,502
AGIICUITUTE oo s e e 20,693 24,683
L0111 OO OO 2274 3,020
CORSUINET. 1vvviiriieerisier et ie s nias e riesenns 54.980 64.919
TOLAL ..ot 770,212 679,590
Less unearned diseount. ... 159 431
TOAL e § 770.053 $ 679,559

The contractual maturity ranges of the commercial and industrial and construction and land development portfolios and the
amount of such loans with predetermined interest rates and floating rales in each maturity range are summarized in the following
table:

December 31, 2003

After One
One Year Through After Five
or Less Five Ycars Years Total

(Dollars in thousands}

Commercial and ndustrial ..o 41248 $35.464 $ 8781 $ 85493
Construction and land development .........cccoveicirmninnee 22,235 12.872 342 36,469
TOlal veeres e $ 63,503 $48.336 $10.123 3121962
Loans with a predetermined interest ratc. ..o $ 18,728 $21.309 $ 508 $ 40,635
Loans with a floating inferest rate. ..ovvriiienncieienenn, 44,775 27,027 9.525 81.327
TOLAL .ttt et e sr e s s $63.503 $48.336 $10.123 $121.962
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As of December 31, 2003 and 2002, loans outstanding to directors, officers and their affiliates totaled $5.6 million and $9.8
million, respectively. In the opinion of management, all transactions entered into between the Company and such related parties have

been, and are, in the ordinary course of business, made on the same terms and conditions as similar transactions with unaffiliated
persons.

An analysis of activity with respect to these related-party loans is as follows:

Year Ended December 31,
2003 2002
(Dollars in thousands)
Beginning balance. ... ivirieiiieecinniciri s 3 9,504 $ 7.144
New loans and reclassitied related loans........ooeeeue 3,333 8,336
REPAVINIENLS. 1.eevvevireecorieecritrecee e eeac e e e sae e sreanes (7.548) {5.676)
Ending balance. .......cccoeveeevieiieeeeee e sreens $ 5589 39804

7. ALLOWANCE FOR CREDIT LOSSES
An analysis of activity in the allowance for credit losses is as follows:

Year Ended December 31
2003 2002 2001
{Dollars in thousands)

Balance at beginning of vear. .. pen $ 9,580 $5985 $5.523
Balance acquired in the Texas Guaramy Fn’st State
Paradigm, FNE and Southwest acquisitions... = 2,981 =
Balance acquired in the Abrams, Dallas Bancsharcs,
MainBancorp and FSBNT acquisitions ... 1,900 - -
Addition -- provision charged to
operations... 4583 1,010 700
{Charge-offs) and recoveries:
Loans charged off..........ocooiiiie e (2,241} (767) {429}
LOan MECOVETIES ..o resrrass e ranases e 623 371 191
Total net (charge-otTs) TECOVEIICE 1.iveie e o eanes {1.6I8) (356) {238y
Balance at end of Y2ar. ... $10.343 $9.580 $ 5985

8. PREMISES AND EQUIPMENT

Premises and equipment are summarized as follows:

Year Ended
December 31,
2003 2002
(Dollars in thousands)
LA, oot s et st srne s e seea $ 7.907 $ 6,953
BUildings oo e 27,823 19,966
Furniture, fixtures and equipment .......cocoveeriecns i, 8,680 9,595
Construction in PrOgress. v vmrre s reerimesresr s e 106 763
TOLAL o 45,816 37,277
Less accumulated depreciation ..., {(11.517) (10,267}
Premises and equipment, Net. ..o, § 34299 $ 27010
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9. DEPOSITS

Included in interest-bearing deposits are certificates of deposit in amounts of $100,000 or more. These certificates and their
remaining maturities at December 31, 2003 were as follows:

December 31,2003
(Dollars in thonsands)

Three months 0r 18585, v e e $138,460
Greater than three through six months.........cceevcniiecveninnn, 67,726
Greater than six through twelve months .......occcvvveiiannnn, 63,514
Thereafter. ool ST 64.341

TOLAL coveeee et e e e $334.041

Interest expense for certificates of deposit in excess of $100,000 was $7.4 million, $6.9 million and $8.7 million, for the years
ended December 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001, respectively.

The Company has no brokered deposits and there are no major concentrations of deposits,
10. OTHER BORROWINGS

Note Payable -- During December 1997, Bancshares entered into an agrecment with a bank to borrow up to $8.0 million
under a reducing, revolving line of credit (the “Line”). The puarpose of the Line is to provide funding for potential acquisitions in the
future. The maximum amouont available under the Line is reduced by $1.1 million each year beginning December 1998 with all
amounts due and payable on December 31, 2004. The Line bears interest, payable quarterly, at the Federal Funds Rate plus 2.75%.
The Line is coliateralized by 100% of the issued and outstanding common shares of Holdings and the Bank. At December 31, 2003
and 2002, Bancshares had no outstanding borrowings under the Line.

Other Borrowings — Deposits are the primary source of funds for the Company's lending and investment activities. As
needed, the Company obtains additional funds from the Federal Home Loan Bank (“FHLB") and correspondent banks. At December
31, 2003, the Company had $11.9 million in FHL.B borrowings all of which consisted of long-term FHLB notes payable compared
with $37.9 million in FHLB borrowings at December 31, 2002 of which $12.6 million consisted of long-term FHLB notes payable
and $25.3 million consisted of FHLB advances. The highest outstanding balance of FHLB advances during 2003 was $59.3 million
compared with $31.4 million during 2002. The maturity daies on the FHLB notes payable range from 2004 to 2018 and the interest
rates range from 5.95% to 6.48%. FHLB advances are considered short-term, overnight borrowings. At December 31, 2002, the
Company had $12.6 million in FHLB notes payable compared with $13.3 million at December 31, 2001.

At December 31, 2003, the Company had $19.0 million in securitics sold under repurchase agreements.

The Company had no federal funds purchased at December 31, 2003 or 2002.
11. INTEREST RATE RISK

The Company is principally engaged in providing real estate, consumer and commercial loans, with interest rates that are
both fixed and variable. These loans are primarily funded through short-term demand deposits and longer-term certificates of deposit

with variable and fixed rates. The fixed real estate loans are more sensitive to interest rate risk because of their fixed rates and longer
maturities.
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12. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS WITH OFF-BALANCE-SHEET RISK

In the normal course of business, the Company is a party to various financial instruments with off-balance-sheet risk to meet
the financing needs of its customers and to reduce its own exposure to fluctuations in interest rates. These financial instruments
include commitments to extend ¢redit and standby ietters of credit. These instruments involve, to varying degrees, elements of credit
and interest rate risk in excess of the amounts recognized in the consolidated balance sheets. The contract or notional amounts of these
instruments reflect the extent of the Company's involvement in particular classes of financial instruments.

The Company's exposure to credit loss in the event of nonperformance by the other party to the financial instrument for
commitments to extend credit and standby letters of credit is represented by the contractual amount of these instruments. The
Company uses the same credit policies in making these commitments and conditional obligations as it does for on-balance-sheet
instruments.

The following is a summary of the various financial instruments entered into by the Company:
December 31,

2003 2002
{Dollars in thousands)

Commitments to extend credit ......ooooeeeeenennneee. $ 83,609 $ 78,359
Standby letters of eredit. ... 4,069 1,681

At December 31, 2003, $15.9 million of commitments to extend credit have fixed rates ranging from 2.75% to 18.00%.
Commitments to extend credit are agreements 1o lend to a customer as long as there is no violation of any condition
established in the contract. Commitments generally have fixed expiration dates or other termination clauses and may require payment
of a fee. Since many of the commitments are expected to expire without being fully drawn upon, the total commitment amounts
disclesed above do not necessarily represent future cash requirements.

Standby letters of credit are conditional commitments issued by the Company to guarantee the performance of a customer to
a third party. The credit risk involved in issuing letters of credit is essentially the same as that involved in extending loan facilities to
customers.

The Company evaluates customer creditworthiness on a case-by-case basis. The amount of collateral obtained, if considered
necessary by the Company upon extension of credit, is based on management's credit evaluation of the customer.

13. INCOME TAXES

The components of the provision for federal income taxes are as follows:

Year Ended December 31,
2003 2002 2001
(Dollars in thousands)
CUITETIE 1o cecs e i s asires s rres e srnssssbres b esranes srnsaneranns $ 12,203 $ 8563 $ 5.894
DEferred. oo s e e 210 592 (522)
TOMAL et e st r s e re raes 12,413 S 9555 5372
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The provision for federal income taxes differs from the amount computed by applying the federal income tax statutory rate on
income as follows:

Taxes calculated at statutory rate... ........cooiiiiiiiiinncns
Increase (decrease} resulting from:

Tax-exempt INETEst. ....coooiviii e,
Qualified Zone Academy Bond credit...................
Dividends received deduction ........ccveviinieninn
Amortization of goodwill ...
L0 7= N =1 S

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are as follows:

Deferred tax assets:

Allowance for credit LoS5eS...vuvvierericirarrrieneeas
Nonaccrual 10an I0erest e imreeeeseeans
Accried Habilitdes. ... cieeeveviinnisrnasesereaneeens

Deferred tax liabilities:

ACCretion On INVESHINETIES .ooovveeee e e
Bank premises and equipment............coocoee
Core deposit intangibles ...
Securities premium amortization...........coceceeernen
Unrealized gain on available for sale

SECUTITIES .- vevrernrrriisriessvorniserarassesnsrassesassnnesssrmseans
FHLB dividends .......cooeeeovenimeireririnrimmeceesernesncnenas

Total deferred tax liabilities. .....ccoccoonvverneiincnnenas

Net deferred tax labilities. ....coooecvmvieeeeee e

Year Ended December 31,
2603 2002 2001
{Dollars in thousands)
$ 13,636 $ 10,807 $ 6415
(702} (690) (702)
(373) {373) (373)
(436) {298} (329)
-- 61 262
' 288 48 99
$12413 $ 9,555 $ 5372
December 31,
2003 2002
(Dollars in thousands)
$ 2,056 $ 1,088
104 104
-- 318
2,753 579
616 --
31 56

5,560

$  (702)
(1,2ng)
(368)
(1,001)

— (23)
(3.451)

b 2.109

2,145

$  (437)
(926)

(1,417)
(125)
{2.905)

$_ (760)

The ultimate realization of deferred tax assets is dependent upon the generation of future taxable income during the periods in
which those temporary differences become deductible. Management considers the scheduled reversal of deferred tax liabilities,
projected future taxable income, and tax planning strategies in making this assessment. Based upon the level of historical taxable
income and projections for future taxable income over the periods for which the deferred tax assets are deductible, management
believes it is more likely than not the Company will realize the benefits of these deductible differences at December 31, 2003. The net
deferred tax liability is included in other liabilities in the accompanying balance sheets.
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14. STOCK INCENTIVE PROGRAM

The Company has two stock-based employee compensation plans., Prior to 2003, the Company accounted for thase plans
under the recognition and measurement provisions of APB Opinton No. 25, Accounting for Stock Issued to Employees, and related
Interpretations. No stock-based employee compensation cost was reflected in previously reported results, as all options granted under
those plans had an exercise price equal to the market value of the underlying common stock on the date of grant. In December 2002,
the FASB issued Statement No. 148 (SFAS 148). Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation — Transition and Disclosure, av
amendment to FASB Statement 123. SFAS 148 provides alternative methods of transition for a voluntary change to the fair value
based method of accounting for stock-based emplovee compensation. SFAS 148 is effective for financial statements for fiscal years
ending after December 15, 2002. Effective January 1, 2003, the Company adopted the fair value recognition provisions of FASB
Staterment No. 123, Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation, as provided by SFAS No. 148 for stock-based employee
compensatiorn.

During {925, the Company's Board of Directors approved a stock option plan (the 1995 Plan”) for executive officers and
key associates to purchase common stock of Bancshares. A total of 660,000 options have been granted under the 1995 plan as of
Becember 31, 2003. Compensation expense was not recognized for the stock options granted under the 1995 Plan because the options
had an excrcise price approximating the fair value of Bancshares' common stock at the date of grant. The maximum number of shares
reserved for issuance pursuant to options granted under the 1995 Plan is 680,000 (after two-for-one and four-for-one stock splits). A
total of 165,000 options were outstanding at December 31, 2003,

During 1998, the Company's Board of Directors and shareholders approved a second stock option plan (the "1998 Plan™)
which authorizes the issuance of up to 920,000 (after two-for-one stock split) shares of the common stock of Bancshares under both
"non-qualified" and "incentive" stock options to employees and "non-qualified” stock options to directors who are not employees.
The 1998 Plan also provides for the granting of restricted stock awards, stock appreciation rights, phantom stock awards and
performance awards on substantially similar terms. Compensation expense was not recognized for the stock options granted under the
1998 Plan because the options had an exercise price approximating the fair value of Bancshares common stock at the date of grant.
Options to purchase 386,500 (after two-for-one stock split) shares of Bancshares common stock have been granted under the 1998
Plan. A total of 386,500 options were outstanding at December 31, 2003.

On February 23, 2001, the Company consummated its merger with Commercial. The options to purchase shares of
Commercial commen stock which were outstanding at the effective time of the merger were converted into options to purchase a
total of 26,660 (after two-for-one stock split) shares of Bancshares common stock at exercise prices ranging from $0.725 to $5.16 per
share. The converted options are governed by the original plans under which they were issued. During 2000, Commercial granted
8,680 options at an exercise price of $5.16 per share. All options under the Commercial plan have been exercised.

On September 1, 2002, the Company acquired Paradigm Bancorporation. The options to purchase shares of Paradigm
commen stock outstanding at the effective time of the transaction were converted (at a rate of 1 to 1.08658) into options to purchase a
total of 33,804 shares of Bancshares Common Stock at exercise prices ranging from $8.28 to $11.50 per share. The converted options
are governed by the original plan under which they were issued. A iotal of 17,065 options were outstanding at December 31, 2003.

On November 1, 2003, the Company acquired MainBancorp, Inc. A portion of the options to purchase shares of
MainBancorp common stock outstanding at the effective time of the transaction, at the option of the holder, were converted into
options to purchase a total of 100,851 shares of Bancshares Common Stock at exercise prices ranging from $8.03 10 $16.26 per share.
The converted options are governed by the original plan under which they were issued. A total of 31,127 options were outstanding at
December 31, 2003.
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Year Ended December 31,

2003 2002 2001
Weighted- Weighted- Weighted-

Number Average Number Average Number Average
of Exercisc of Exercise of Exercise

Qptiong Price Options Price Options Price
Options outstanding, beginning of period. 684,153 $ 865 530,180 § 447 486,780 $ 253
Options ZANted .......ooovvceereeersecreereernnn. 164,851 0 14.58 287,804 1692 184,000 10.01
Options forfeited ........coocvevvernecn e (78.674) 1591 (29,327) 15.55 (10,000 10.01
Options exercised ... vcrmonmenec . (170,638 ) 5.83 (104,504) 2.48 {130,600} 2.34
Options outstanding, end of period............ 599.692 $ 11.69 684,153 § 8.65 530.180 447

(1) Includes options to acquire 100,851 sharcs of Bancshares Common Stock assumed in connection with the MainBancorp acquisition.
(2) Includes options to acquire 33,804 shares of Bancshares Common Stock assumed in connection with the Paradigm acqgnisition.
(3) Includes options to acquire 26,660 shares of Bancshares Common Stock assumed in connection with the Commercial Merger.

At December 31, 2003, there were 79,192 options exercisable under all plans at a weighted average exercise price of $9.68.
Daring 2003, 170,638 options were exercised. At December 31, 2002, there were 54,153 options exercisable under all plans and
104,504 options were exercised. At December 31, 2001, there were 94,380 options exercisable under all plans and 130,600 options
were exercised.

During 2003, the Company granted 64,000 options under the 1998 Plan. The options were granted at exercise prices ranging
from $19.30 per share to $23.10 per share. Compensations expense in the amount of $24,000 was recorded.

During 2002, the Company granted 254,000 options under the 1998 Pian. The options were granted at exercise prices
ranging from $16.55 per share to $19.01 per share. Compensation expense was not recorded for the stock options because the exercise
price approximated the fair value of common stock at the date of grant.

On April 18, 2001, the Company granted 184,000 options under the 1998 Plan. The opticns were granted at an exercise price
of $10.01 per share. Compensation expense was not recorded for the stock options because the exercise price approximated the fair
value of common stock at the date of grant.

The weighted-average fair value of the stock options on the grant dates ranged from $3.89 to $5.13 in 2003 and ranged from
$3.86 to $4.10 in 2002 respectively. The weighted-average remaining contractual life of options outstanding as of December 31, 2003
ranged from 9.35 years to 9.84 years for the options granted in 2003 and ranged from 8.33 years to 8.91 years for the options granted
in 2002, respectively.

The fair value of options was estimated using an option-pricing model with the following weighted average assumptions:

Year Ended December 31,
2003 2002 2001
Expected Life... oo 4.50 4.50 4.50
Risk free IntErest FALE «..ovvivieieeeecee s eemee e eeemeeees et e sesaeeen 2.58% 5.57% 5.38%
VOLATIEY 1evoeeveeie et e e e et a s 23.00% 23.00% 23.60%
Dividend yield. ..o et 1.25% 1.31% 1.95%
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The following table presents information relating to the Company’s stock options outstanding at December 31, 2003 (share
data in thousands):
Optiong Qutstanding 2003

Number Weighted Average  Weighted Average

Range of Exercise Prices Qutstanding Exercise Price Remaining Life (years)
$ 0.00-3 500, i s sesseans 153,000 $ 256 2.50
$ 50T -F1000 e s 17,433 7.26 6.22
F10.01 - F15.00 it vr et sebr s 163,632 10.11 7.32
$15.00 - F20000 .. ..ottt 245,627 17.85 8.85
$20.01 = 52500 ..ot 20,000 22,73 9,82

' 599,692 $ 1169 677

15. PROFIT SHARING PLAN

The Company has adopted a profit sharing plan pursvant to Section 401(k) of the Internal Revenue Code whereby the
participants may coniribute a percentage of their compensation as permitted under the Code. Matching contributions are made at the
discretion of the Company. Presently, The Company matches 50 % of an employee's contributions, up to 15 % of compensation,
not to exceed the maximum ailowable pursuant to the Internal Reverue Code and excluding catch-up contributions, Such matching
contributions were approximately $593,000, $439,000 and $351,000, for the years ended December 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001,
respectively.

16. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

Leases -- A summary of non-cancelable future operating lease commitments as of December 31, 2003 follows {dollars in
thousands):

2004 $ 1,511
2005, . e et 1,063
2006 e e 944
2007 e 815
2008 e 1.434
TOtal e e $ 5769

It is expected that in the normal course of business, expiring leases will be renewed or replaced by leases on other property or
equipment.

Rent expense under all noncancelable operating lease obligations aggregated approximately $1.3 million for the vear ended
December 31, 2003, $1.6 million for the year ended December 31, 2002 and $957,000 for the vear ended December 31, 2001.

Litigation -- The Company has been named as a defendant in various legal actions arising in the normal course of business.
In the opinion of management, after reviewing such claims with outside counsel, resolution of such matters will not have a materially
adverse impact on the consolidated financial statements.

17. REGULATORY MATTERS

The Company and the Bank are subject to various regulatory capital requirements administered by the federal banking
agencies. Any institution that fails to meet its minimum capital requirements is subject to actions by regulators that could have a direct
material effect on the Company's and the Bank’s financial statements. Under the capital adequacy guidelines and the regulatory
framework for prompt corrective action, the Bank must meet specific capital guidelines based on the Bank’s assets, liabilities and
certain off- balance-sheet items as calculated under regulatory accounting practices. The Company's and the Bank’s capital amounts
and the Bank’s classification under the regulatory framework for prompt corrective action are also subject to qualitative judgements
by the regulators about the components, risk weightings and other factors.

To meet the capital adequacy requirements, the Company and the Bank must maintain minimum capital amounts and ratios
as defined in the regulations. Management believes, as of December 31, 2003 that the Company and the Bank met all capital
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adequacy requirements to which they are subject.

At December 31, 2003, the most recent nofification from the FDIC categorized the Bank as “well capitalized” under the
regulatory framework for prompt corrective action. To be categorized as well capitalized the Bank must maintain minimum total risk-
based, Tier I risk-based and Tier I leverage ratios as set forth in the table. There have been no conditions or events since that
notification which management believes have changed the Bank’s category.

The following is a summary of the Company's and the Bank’s capital ratios at December 31, 2003 and 2002 (dollars in
thousands):

To Be Well
Capitalized Under
For Capital Prompt Corrective
Aclugl Adequacy Purposcs Action Provisions
Amount Ratio Amount Ratio Amount Ralio
CONSOLIDATED:
As of December 31, 2003:
Total Capital
(lo Risk Weighted Assels) . $161,154 16.90% $76,282 8.0% N/A N/A
Tier I Capital
{to Risk Weighted Assets).......ccccoeennns 150,809 15.82 38,141 4.0 NFA N/A
Tier | Capital
{to Average Tangible Assets).............. 150,800 7.10 63,753 3.0 N/A N/A
As of December 31, 2002:
Total Capital
(to Risk Weighted Assets)......cccceeeene $122,265 15.30% $63,914 8.0% N/A N/A
Tier [ Capital
(to Risk Weighted Assets)....ooovveeenne 112,685 14.10 31,957 4.0 N/A N/A
Tier I Capital
(to Average Tangible Asscts) ... 112,685 6.56 51,553 3.0 N/A N{A
To Be Well
Capitalized Under
For Capital Prompt Corrective
Actual Adequacy Purposcs Action Provisions
Amount Ratio Amount Ralig Amount Ratio
PROSPERITY BANK® ONLY:
As of December 31, 2003;
Total Capital
{to Risk Weighted Assets).......cccereenee. $146,823 15.40% $76,262 8.0% 595,328 10.0%
Tier [ Capital
(to Risk Weighted Assets}.............c..... 136,478 14.32 38,131 4.0% 57,197 6.0
Tier ¥ Capital
{to Average Tangihle Assefs)......ccoceee 136,478 6.43 63,724 3.0% 106,207 50
As of December 31, 2002:
Total Capilal
(to Risk Weighted Assets).................... $110,587 14.91% $59,337 8.0% $74,171 10.0%
Tier T Capital
(to Risk Weighted Assels).....c.cocoeeene. 101,677 13.71 20,608 4.0 44,503 6.0
Tier I Capitat
(to Average Tangible Assets) ..o 101,677 6.26 48,730 3.0 81,217 5.0

Dividends paid by Bancshares and the Bank are subject to restrictions by certain regulatory agencies. There was an
aggregate of $48.9 million and $7.1 million available for payment of dividends by Bancshares and by the Bank to Bancshares,
respectively, at December 31, 2003 under these restrictions. Dividends paid by Bancshares during the years ended December 31,
2003 and 2002 were $4.9 million and $3.9 million. respectively. There were $37.9 million of dividends paid by the Bank 10
Bancshares during the year ended 2003 and $18.4 paid by the Bank to Bancshares during the year ended 2002.
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18. DISCLOSURES ABOUT FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Disclosures of the estimated fair value amounts of financial instruments have been determined by the Company using
available market information and appropriate valuation methodologies. However, considerable judgment is necessarily required in
interpreting market data to develop the estimates of fair value. Accordingly, the estimates presented herein are not necessarily
indicative of the amounts the Company could realize in a current market exchange. The use of different market assurmptions and/or
estimation methodologies could have a material effect on the estimated fair value amounts.

The following methods and assumptions were used to estimate the fair value of each class of financial instruments for which
it is practicable to estimate that value:

Cash and Cash Equivalents -- For these short-term instruments, the carrying amount is a reasenable estimate of fair value.

Securities -- For securities held as investments, fair value equals guoted market price, if available. If a quoted market price is
not available, tair value is estimated using quoted market prices for similar securities.

Loan Receivables -- For certain homogeneous categories of loans (such as some residential mortgages and other conswmer
loans), fair value is estimated by discounting the future cash flows using the risk-free Treasury rate for the applicable maturity,
adjusted for servicing and credit risk. The carrying value of variable rate loans approximates fair value because the loans reprice
frequently to current market rates.

Company-QObligated Mandatorily Redeemable Trust Preferred Securities of Subsidiary Trusts — The fair value of the
Company-Obligated Mandatorily Redeemable Trust Preferred Securities of Subsidiary Trusts was calculated using the quoted market
price.

Deposit Liabilities -- The fair value of demand deposits, savings accounts and certain money market deposits is the amount
payable on demand at the reporting date. The fair value of fixed-maturity certificates of deposit is estimated using the rates currently
offered for deposits of similar remaining maturities.

Long-Term Debt and Other Borrowings -- Rates currently available to the Company for debt with similar terms and
remaining maturities are used to estimate the fair value of existing debt using a discounted cash flows methodology.

Off-Balance Sheet Financial Instruments -- The fair value of commitments to extend credit and standby letters of credit is

estimated using the fees currently charged to enter into similar agreements, taking into account the remaining terms of the agreement
and the present creditworthiness of the counterparties.
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The estimated fair values of the Company’s interest-earning financial instruments are as follows (dollars in thousands):

December 31,
2003 2002
Carrying Fair Carrying Fair
Amount Value Amount Value

Financial assets:

Cash and due from banks, ... $ 71,983 § 71,983 $ 66800 $ 606,800

Federal funds s0ld ..o, 11,730 11,730 13,003 13,993

Held to maturity SCoUrties. .oocoverieveersceeerecreerees 1,113,232 1,122,451 641,098 660,261

Available for sale SeCUTities..... v 260,533 263,648 309,219 309,219

LLOMIS. ettt rer e e e 770,053 782,961 679,559 698,496

L.ess allowance for credii 108585 ..o ccvccececireees (10,345) (10,345) (9,580 (9,580
TOLAL oo e s $ 2217186 2,242 428 $ 1,701.095 $ 1,739,195
Financial ligbilities:

DEPOSITS coereeeeeect sttt s $ 2,083,748 $ 2,089,859 $ 1,386,611 $ 1,594,728

Company-obligated mandatorily redeemable
trust preferred securitics of subsidiary
ETUSES 11t crre st s et srae s e st en 58,000 58,900 33,000 33,900

Federal Home Loan Bank Advances........coeee. -- - 25300 . 23,300

Sccurities sold under repurchase agreements ............ 19,006 19.006

Federal Home Loan Bank notes payable ..o 11,929 13,015 12,639 13,914
TOLAL ettt e bbbt s $ 2172683 $ 2,180,780 $£1,657,550 $1,667.842

The differences in fair value and carrying value of commitments to extend credit and standby letters of credit were not
material at December 31, 2003 and 2002.

The fair value estimates presented herein are based on pertinent information available to management as of the dates
indicated. Although management is not aware of any factors that would significantly affect the estimated fair value amounts, such
amounts have not been comprehensively revalued for purposes of these financial statements since those dates and, therefore, current
estimates of fair value may differ significantly from the amounts presented herein.

19. TRUST PREFERRED SECURITIES

On December 30, 2003, the Company formed Prosperity Statutory Trust IV ("Trust IV”) and on December 30, 2003, Trust
IV issued 12,500 Floating Rate Capital Securities (the "Capital Securities™) with an aggregate liquidation value of $12,500,000 to a
third party. Concuwrrent with the issuance of the Capital Securities, Trust I'V issued trust common securities to the Company in the
aggregate liquidation value of $387,000. The proceeds of the issuance of the Capital Securities and trust common securities were
invested in the Company's Floating Rate Junior Subordinated Deferrable Interest Debentures (the "Floating Rate Debentures"). The
Floating Rate Debentures will mature on December 30, 2033, which date may be shortened to a date not earlier than December 30,
2008, if certain conditions are met {including the Company having received prior approval of the Federal Reserve and any other
required regulatory approvals). These Floating Rate Debentures, which are the only assets of Trust IV, are subordinate and junior in
right of payment to all present and future senior indebtedness (as defined in the Indenture dated December 30, 2003) of the Company.
The Floating Rate Debentures accrue interest at a fixed rate of 6.50 % until December 30, 2008 at which time the Capital Securities
will accrue interest at a floating rate equal to the 3-month LIBOR plus 2.85%. The quarterly distributions on the Capital Securities
will be paid at the same rate that interest is paid on the Floating Rate Debentures.

The Company has fully and unconditionally guaranteed the Trust IV's obligations under the Capital Securities. Trust IV
must redeem the Capital Securities when the Floating Rate Debentures are paid at maturity or upon any earlier prepayment of the
Floating Rate Debentures. The Floating Rate Debentures may be prepaid if certain events occur, including a change in the tax status or
regulatory capital treatment of the Capital Securities or a change in existing laws that requires Trust IV to register as an investment
company. The Company received net proceeds of $12.4 million, which will be used for the general corporate purposes of the
Company and the Bank, including supporting continued expansion activities in the Houston and Dallas metropolitan areas and
surrounding counties through the establishment and/or acquisition of additional Banking Centers and possible acquisitions.
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On August 15, 2003, the Company formed Prosperity Statutory Trust 1II ("Trust III") and on August 15, 2003, Trust I1I
issued 12,500 Fixed/Floating Rate Capital Securities {the "Capital Securitics") with an aggregate liquidation value of $12,500,000to a
third party. Concurrent with the issuance of the Capital Securities, Trust III issued trust common securities to the Company in the
agpregate liquidation value of $387,000. The proceeds of the issuance of the Capital Securities and trust common securities were
invested in the Company's Floating Rate Junior Suberdinated Deferrable Interest Debentures (the "Floating Rate Debentures”). The
Floating Rate Debentures will mature on September 17, 2033, which date may be shortened to a date not earlier than Septemberl?7,
2008, if certain conditions are met {(including the Company having received prior approval of the Federal Reserve and any other
required regulatory approvals). These Floating Rate Debentures, which are the only assets of Trust Ill, are subordinate and junior in
right of payment to all present and future senior indebtedness (as defined in the Indenture dated August 15, 2003) of the Company.
The Floating Rate Debentures accrue interest at a fixed rate of 6.50 % until September 17, 2008 at which time the Capital Securities
will accrue interest at a floating rate equal to the 3-month LIBOR plus 3.00%. The quarterly distributions on the Capital Securities
will be paid at the same rate that interest is paid on the Floating Rate Debentures.

The Company has fully and unconditionally guaranteed the Trust IiI’s obligations under the Capital Securities. Trust III
must redeem the Capital Securities when the Floating Rate Debentures are paid at maturity or upon any earlier prepayment of the
Floating Rate Debentures. The Floating Rate Debentures may be prepaid if certain events occur, including a change in the tax status or
regulatory capital treatment of the Capital Securities or a change in existing laws that requires Trust III to register as an investment
company. The Company received net proceeds of $12.4 million, which will be used for the general corporate purposes of the
Company and the Bank, including supporting continued expansion activities in the Houston and Dallas metropolitan areas and
surrounding counties through the establishment and/or acquisition of additional Banking Centers and possible acquisitions.

In July 2001, the Company formed Prosperity Statutory Trust II ("Trust II”) and on July 31, 2001, Trust IT issued 15,000
Floating Rate Capital Securities (the "Capital Securities”) with an aggregate liquidation value of $15,000,000 to a third party.
Concurrent with the issuance of the Capital Securities, Trust II issued trust common securities to the Company in the aggregate
liquidation value of $3464,000. The proceeds of the issuance of the Capital Securities and trust common securities were invested in the
Coropany's Floating Rate Junior Subordinated Deferrable Tuterest Debentures (the "Floating Rate Debentures”). The Floating Rate
Debentures will mature on July 31, 2031, which date may be shortened to a date not earlier than July 31, 2006, if certain conditions
are met (including the Company baving received prior approval of the Federa) Reserve and any other required regulatory approvals).
These Floating Rate Debentures, which are the only assets of Trust II, are subordinate and junior in right of payment to all present and
Tuture senior indebtedness (as defined in the Indentare dated July 31, 2001) of the Company. The Floating Rate Debentures accrue
interest at a floating rate equal 1o 3-moath LIBOR plus 3.58%, not to exceed 12.50%, payable quarterly. The quarterly interest rate on
the Debentures for the period from October 31, 2002 through December 31, 2002 was equal to 5.34%. The quarterly disiributions on
the Capital Securities will be paid at the same rate that interest is paid on the Floating Rate Debentures.

The Company has fully and unconditionally guaranteed the Trust [I's obligations under the Capital Securities. Trust IT must
redeem the Capital Securities when the Floating Rate Debentures are paid at maturity or upon any earlier prepayment of the Floating
Rate Debentures. The Floating Rate Debentures may be prepaid if certain events occur, including a change in the tax status or
regnlatory capital treatment of the Capital Securities or a change in existing laws that vequires Trust IT to register as an investment
company. The Company received net proceeds of $14.5 million, which will be used for the general corporate purposes of the
Company and the Bank, including supporting continued expansion activities in the Houston metropolitan area and surrounding
counties through the establishment and/or acquisition of additional Banking Centers and possible acquisitions.

In November 1999, the Company formed Prosperity Capital Trust I, a business trust formed under the laws of the State of
Delaware (“Trust I}, Trust [ issued $12.0 million of 9.60% Trust Preferred Securities and invested the proceeds thereof in the 9.60%
Junior Subordinated Deferrable Interest Debentures {the “Fixed Rate Debentures™) issued by the Company. The Fixed Rate
Debentures will mature on November 17, 2029, which date may be shortened to a date not earlier than November 17, 2004, if certain
conditions are met (including the Company having received prior approval of the Federal Reserve and any other required regulatory
approvals). The Trust Preferred Securities will be subject to mandatory redemption if the Fixed Rate Debentures are repaid by the
Company. The Fixed Rate Debentures may be prepaid if certain events occur, including a change in the tax status or regulatory
capital treatment of the Trust Prefessed Securities. In each case, redemption will be made at par, plus the accrued and uvnpaid
distributions thereon through the redemption date.
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In connection with the Paradigm acquisition, on September 1, 2002 the Company acquired Paradigm Capital Trugt II
(“Paradigm Trust™), which issued $6.0 million of floating rate preferred securities on February 20, 2001. The Company also assumed
the obligations under the floating rate debentures held by Paradigm Trust. The floating rate debentures will mature on February 20,
2031, which date may be shortened to a date not earlier than February 20, 2006 if certain conditions are met. These debentures, which
are the only assets of the trust, are subordinate and junior in right of payment to all present and future senior indebtedness {as defined
in the Indenture) of Paradigm. The Company has fully and unconditionally guaranteed Paradigm Trust’s obligations under the
preferred securities.

The Floating Rate Debentures held by Paradigm Trust accrue interest at a floating rate equal to 3-month LIBOR plus 4.5%,
payable quarterly. The quarterly distributions on the preferred securities are paid at the same rate that interest is paid on the
debentures. For the quarter ended December 31, 2002, the rate on the debentures was 6.33%.

For financial reporting purposes, Trust I, Frust Ii, Trust HI, Trust IV and Paradigm TFrust are treated as subsidiaries of the
Company and consolidated in the corporate financial statements. The trust preferred securities are presented as a separate category on
the balance sheet. Although the trust preferred securities are not included as a component of shareholders' equity on the balance sheet,
for regulatory purposes, the trust preferred securities are treated as Tier 1 capital by the Federal Reserve. The treatment of the trust
preferred securities as Tier 1 capital, in addition to the ability to deduct the expense of the debentures for federal income tax purposes,
provided the Company with a cost-effective method of raising capital.
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20. PARENT COMPANY ONLY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

PROSPERITY BANCSHARES, INC.
(Parent Company Only)
BALANCE SHEETS

December 31,
2003 2002
{Dollars in thousands)

ASSETS
0 T 1 U $ 14,398 $ 2,027
Investment in subsidiaries. ... rvermceeereeiesivenrenne. 259,284 181,615
Investment in Prosperity Capital Trust I.............. 380 380
Investment in Prosperity Statutory Trust IL.......... 464 464
Investment in Prosperity Statutory Trust IIL ........ 387 -
Investment in Prosperity Statutory Trust [V ........ 387 --
Investment in Paradigm Capital Trust IT.............. 18¢ 186
GOOGWILL, TIEL 1.vveevvvrriirevesierrrsinereessnsssrsneeeessassasns 3,983 3,983
Other assets. .....couverieienrirsriareniniesee s 245 587
TOTAL .ot sa oo e re $279,714 $189.242
LIABILITIES AND SHARFEHOQLDERS' EQUITY
LIABILITIES:
Accrued interest payable and other liabilities. ..... $ 322 $ 473
Junior subordinated debentures.........cconccviecernnnne. 59.804 34,030
Total Habilities .vvereerevrrrseerirnerierensereeeenes 60.126 34,503
SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY:
CommoOn SEOCK ......ovvecvieree et nier e inensenee 20,967 18,903
Capital surplus. ...occeeov v 102,594 60,312
Retained earnings. . .coocoevierinnianreriecrsesierruornnsenes 94,610 72,917
Unrealized losses on available
for sale securities, net of taX . .....cocvvveeciieniiinnin 2,024 2,644

Less weasury stock, at cost (37,088 and 7,152
shares at December 31, 2003 and 2002,

FESPECHIVEIY) coocvrr vt e (607) a7
Total shareholders' equity ... 219.588 154,739
TOTAL ..ot e v $279.714 2189242
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PROSPERITY BANCSHARES, INC.
(Parent Company Only)
STATEMENTS OF INCOME

For the Years Ended December 31,
2003 2002 2001
{Dollars in thousands)

OPERATING INCOME:
Dividends from subsidiaries.................c... $ 37,900 $ 18,350 $ 2272
Other INCOTE. .. ececervereisaen e rans - - --
Total INCOME . .ceervreree e 37,500 18.350 2272
OPERATING EXPENSE:
Amortization of goodwill..........coc.coeee - - 466
Minority expense trust preferred
SECURItIES . .voer e 2,551 2,104 1,580
OUher CXPETSES ..o rccireneeec s 278 i74 158
Total operating expense................. 2,829 2278 2.204
ENCOME BEFORE INCOME TAX BENEFIT AND
EQUITY IN UNDISTRIBUTED EARNINGS OF
SUBSIDIARIES ...t 35,071 16,072 68
FEDERAL INCOME TAX BENEFIT............... 990 797 716
INCOME BEFORE EQUITY IN UNDISTRIBUTED
EARNINGS OF SUBSIDIARIES................. 36,001 16,869 784
EQUITY IN UNDISTRIBUTED EARNINGS OF
SUBSIDIARTES ... (9,313 4452 12,174
NET INCOME. ...t $ 26548 $ 21321 $ 12958
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PROSPERITY BANCSHARES, INC.
(Parent Company Only)
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

For the Years Ended December 31,
2003 2002 2001
(Dollars in thousands)

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Net income. . $ 26,548 $ 21,321 $ 12958
Adjustments to reconctlc net Income
to net cash provided by operaling aclivitics:
Equity in undisiributed camings

of subsidiaries .. 9,513 (4,452) (12,174}
Amortizalion of goodwﬂ] - -- 466
Decrease (increase) in other asbcts 369 268 708
{Decrease) incrcase in accrued mleresL

payable and other liabilities.................. (164) (43) (62)
Cash paid in lieu of fractional shares......... -- - --
Increasc in other liabilities.......c....... ... -- - -

Total adjustments. ..co.oovovveeeeveeeceeee. 9718 (4,227 (11,062)
Net cash flows provided by (used in)
operating acvities........ooeveeens 36.266 17.094 1,896
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Capital contribution to subsidiary ................ - - —
Net cash flows used in
investing activities ... -- - -
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Issnance of common stock. ....oooceeveeeieneeeeas 995 260 306
Trust preferred securities issuance cost......... - -- 476)
Payments of cash dividends. ...............c..... (4,855) (3,8660) (3,161)
Cash paid 1o dissenting shareholders... - (3) 667
" Cash paid for acquisitions .................... (44,805) (24,789 -
Proceeds from issuance of junior
subordinated debenturcs...........ccecueeee... 24770 -- 15,000
Nct cash flows (used in) provided by
financing activitics............. {23.895) {28.398) 11,002
NET (DECREASE) INCREASE IN CASH
AND CASH EQUIVALENTS. .. 12,371 (11,304) 12,898
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALEN"I S BEGLNNIN G
OF PERIOD .. rrete b r—e et saeeeanans 2.027 13331 433
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, END OF
PERIOD. ..o e $ 14398 s 2,027 $ 13331
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ABRAMS CENTRE

9330 LBJ Freeway, Ste. 150
Dallas, Texas 75243
972-238-9292

ALDINE

1906 Aldine Bender
Houston, Texas 77032
281-987-7600

ANGLETON

116 South Velasco
Angleton, Texas 77515
979-849-6404

BAY CITY

1600 Seventh Street
Bay City, Texas 77414
979-245-4200

BEEVILLE

100 South Washington
Beeville, Texas 78102
361-358-3612

BELLAIRE
6800 West Loop S., Ste. 100
Bellaire, Texas 77401

CYPRESS

25820 US Highway 290
Cypress, Texas 77429
281-373-0062

DAYTON

106 North Main
Dayton, Texas 77535
936-258-7681

DOWNTOWN

777 Walker, Ste. L140
Houston, Texas 77002
713-693-9250

EAST BERNARD

700 Church Street

East Bernard, Texas 77435
979-335-7573

EDNA

102 North Wells
Edna, Texas 77957
361-782-3533

EL CAMPO
1301 North Mechanic Street
El Campo, Texas 77437

GOLIAD

145 North Jefferson
Goliad, Texas 77963
361-645-3246

HWY 6 - WEST
1070 Highway 6 South
Houston, Texas 77077
281-496-9103

HITCHCOCK

8300 Highway 6
Hitchcock, Texas 77563
409-986-5547

KIEST

333 West Kiest Boulevard
Dallas, Texas 75224
214-371-6000

LIBERTY

520 Main Street
Liberty, Texas 77575
936-336-5731

MAGNOLIA
18935 FM 1488
Magnolia, Texas 77355

MONT BELVIEU

10305 Eagle Drive

Mont Belvieu, Texas 77580
281-576-5444

NEEDVILLE

13325 Highway 36
Needville, Texas 77461
979-793-4211

PALACIOS

600 Henderson
Palacios, Texas 77465
361-972-5481

PRESTON ROAD

18800 Preston Road
Dallas, Texas 75252
972-312-9107

POST OAK

3040 Post Oak Blvd,, Ste. 150
Houston, Texas 77056
713-993-0002

RED OAK
500 North I-35 Service Road
Red Oak, Texas 75154

TANGLEWOOD
5707 Woodway
Houston, Texas 77057
713-693-9225

TURTLE CREEK

3802 Oak Lawn Avenue
Dallas, Texas 75219
214-521-4800

VICTORIA

2702 North Navarro
Victoria, Texas 77901
361-576-9223

WAUGH DRIVE

55 Waugh Drive, Ste. 100
Houston, Texas 77007
713-693-9100

WEST COLUMBIA

510 East Brazos

West Columbia, Texas 77486
979-345-3141

WESTMORELAND
2415 South Westmoreland Road
Dallas, Texas 75211

713-693-9200 979-543-2200 281-356-8211 972-617-7377 214-330-3800
BLOOMING GROVE ENNIS MATHIS RIVER OAKS WHARTON
109 South Fordyce Street 207 South Clay 103 North Highway 359 Prosperity Bank Plaza 143 West Burleson Street
Blooming Grove, Texas 76626 Ennis, Texas 75119 Mathis, Texas 78368 4295 San Felipe Wharton, Texas 77488
903-695-2311 972-875-8461 361-547-3336 Houston, Texas 77027 979-282-2000
713-693-9400
CAMP WISDOM FAIRFIELD MEDICAL CENTER 'WINNIE
3515 W. Camp Wisdom Rd. 15050 Fairfield Village Square Dr. 7505 South Main St., Ste. 100 SWEENY 146 Spur 5
Dallas, Texas 75237 Cypress, Texas 77433 Houston, Texas 77030 206 North McKinney Winnie, Texas 77665
214-467-6996 281-373-0080 713-693-9275 Sweeny, Texas 77480 409-296-3000
979-548-2717
CEDAR HILL GALVESTON MEMORIAL WOODCREEK
217 East FM 1382 2424 Market Street 12602 Memorial Drive 2828 FM 1960 East
Cedar Hill, Texas 75104 Galveston, Texas 77550 Houston, Texas 77024 Houston, Texas 77073
972-291-6246 409-762-2103 713-465-0300 " 281-443-7600
-
CITYWEST GLADEBROOK : - RIS
2500 CityWest Boulevard 3934 FM 1960 West, Ste. 100 o —
Houston, Texas 77042 Houston, Texas 77068 DiLLEE e
713-334-8000 832-249-7600 T T 2 | i
" = -
CLEAR LAKE e, A a.
100 West Medical Center Blvd. -
Webster, Texas 77598 HULE [OR .
281-332-3595 — A
k] =]
CLEVELAND =
104 West Crockett Street e
Cleveland, Texas 77327 e, T
281-592-2661 L G T
L A :.I"\-' e
COPPERFIELD L
8686 Highway 6 North
Houston, Texas 77095 a -]
281-345-9555 - &
L
CORSICANA
100 South Main Street

Corsicana, Texas 75110
903-872-0077

CUERO

106 North Esplanade
Cuero, Texas 77954
361-275-2374



Investor infarmatz’on

CORPORATE OFFICE
Prosperity Bancshares, Inc."
Prosperity Bank Plaza

4295 San Felipe

Houston, TX 77027
Telephone (713) 693-9300

TRANSFER AGENT & REGISTRAR
DIVIDEND REINVESTMENT
PLAN ADMINISTRATOR

Computershare Investor Services
350 Indiana Street, Suite 800
Golden, CO 80041

Telephone (303) 262-0600

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS
Deloitte & Touche, L. L. P.
333 Clay Street, Suite 2300
Houston, TX 77002-4196

COUNSEL

Bracewell & Patterson, L. L. P.
711 Louisiana Street, Suite 2900
Houston, TX 77002-2781

COMMON STOCK LISTING

Shares of Prosperity Bancshares, Inc."
common stock are listed on the

NASDAQ Stock Market under the symbol PRSP.

TRUST PREFERRED SECURITIES LISTING
Shares of Prosperity Capital Trust |

trust preferred securities are listed on NASDAQ
Stock Market under the symbol PRSPP.

Shares of Paradigm Capital Trust Il

trust preferred securities are listed on the 0TC
Bulletin Board under the symbol PDCTP.

SM 3

ANNUAL REPORT ON FORM 10-K

Copies of the Company’s 2003 Annual Report
on Form 10-K filed with the Securities and
Exchange Commission will be mailed to
shareholders and other interested persons
upon written request to:

James D. (Dan) Rollins Ili
Senior Vice President
Prosperity Bancshares, Inc.™"
Prosperity Bank Plaza

4295 San Felipe

Houston, TX 77027

INVESTOR INQUIRIES

Analysts, investors, and others desiring
additional financial data about Prosperity
Bancshares, Inc.** may contact:

James D. (Dan) Rollins Il
Senior Vice President
Prosperity Bancshares, Inc.>"
Prosperity Bank Plaza

4295 San Felipe

Houston, TX 77027
Telephone (713) 693-9300
Facsimile (713) 693-9309

Prosperity Bancshares, Inc.*™ is a registered financial holding company. Prosperity Bank®, its primary subsidiary, is a full service bank that
provides a full range of financial products and services to small and medium-sized businesses and consumers through fifty-one (51) full-service
banking locations in fifteen (15) contiguous counties surrounding and including the Greater Houston Metropolitan Area and the Dallas Area.

© Prosperity Bancshares, Inc.™* 2004
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